
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Date 15/02/11 Telephone Enquiries  01752 307815 Fax 01752 304819 
Please ask for Mrs. Katey Johns e-mail katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk  

 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 
DATE: 
TIME: 
PLACE: 

WEDNESDAY 23 FEBRUARY 2011 
1 PM 
COUNCIL HOUSE (NEXT TO THE CIVIC CENTRE) 

  
Committee Members – 
Councillor James, Chair 
Councillor Ball, Vice-Chair 
Councillors Browne, McDonald, Nicholson, Ricketts, Stevens, Thompson and 
Wildy 
 
Co-opted Representatives – 
Mr. D. Fletcher (Chamber of Commerce) 
Mr. J. Paget (Young People) 
 
Substitutes– 
Named substitutes from the Panels may act as a substitute member provided 
that they do not have a personal and prejudicial interest in the matter under 
review. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of 
business overleaf. 
 
Please note that, unless the Chair agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used during 
meetings. 
 

 
 BARRY KEEL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

BARRY KEEL 
Chief Executive 
Floor 1 - Civic Centre 
Plymouth 
PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 

Public Document Pack



 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 

 

PART I (PUBLIC MEETING) 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Overview and Scrutiny 

Management Board Members and to note the attendance of substitutes in 
accordance with the Constitution. 

  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on 

this agenda. 
  
3. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be 

brought forward for urgent consideration. 
  
4. DEVON & SOMERSET FIRE & RESCUE AUTHORITY - 

DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN 2011/12 TO 2013/14   
(Pages 1 - 64) 

  
 The Overview and Scrutiny Management Board will hear from representatives of 

the Devon and Somerset Fire and Rescue Authority as part of the consultation 
process on its Draft Corporate Plan 2011/12 to 2013/14. 

  
5. CALL-INS    
  
 Members will consider any executive decisions that have been called in. 
  
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) 
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) … of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Overview and Scrutiny Management Board is entitled to consider 
certain items in private.  Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when 
such items are discussed. 
 
NIL. 
 



Acting to Protect & Save!!!"#$%&'"()*"+,

Draft Corporate Plan
2011/12 to 2013/14 

Devon & Somerset  
Fire & Rescue Authority

Agenda Item 4Page 1



Mission & Vision      Page 4

Introduction       Page 5

Overview        Page 6

Our strategy        Page 7

Our behaviour and values      Page 8

Legislation        Page 9

Strategic principles      Page 10  

Strategic principle 1      Page 10

Strategic principle 2       Page 12

Strategic principle 3       Page 19

Strategic principle 4       Page 21

Improvements        Page 25  

Have your say       Page 28

Contact us       Page 29

Contents

Acting to Protect & Save!!!"#$%&'"()*"+,

Page 2



Page 4

Mission and Vision

Our Mission

Acting to Protect and Save

Our Vision

Devon and Somerset – a safer place for people, 
-)..+/010'$23/#24+$0/'$$"

5)&267892)+&2Vision2-3/24'2#'$-&04'#20/2.)&'2
detail:

“By 2014, Devon and Somerset Fire and 
:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2<=;5:;>2!0??24'2$3*0/(2.)&'2
?0*'$23/#2?0.010/(21@'2/+.4'&2)A20/B+&0'$2A&).2
C&'*'/134?'2%&'$23/#23--0#'/1$24'-3+$'2C')C?'2
3/#2-)..+/010'$20/2='*)/23/#2;).'&$'12!0??2
4'2.3,0/(24'11'&20/A)&.'#2#'-0$0)/$234)+121@'0&2
$3A'1D23/#2$C'/#0/(21@'0&210.'20/2$3A'&24+0?#0/($"2
When local, regional or national incidents do 
)--+&E2)+&2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'21'3.$2!0??2
4'2'*'/2.)&'23(0?'21)2#'C?)D21@'2$,0??$23/#2
&'$)+&-'$2/''#'#21)2#'3?2'AA'-10*'?D23/#2$3A'?D2
!01@21@'2&3/('2)A2-@3??'/('$21@'D2A3-'"2F+&2
1&30/'#23/#2G+3?0%'#2$13AAE2)+&2,'D2C3&1/'&$@0C$2
3/#21@'2$+$130/34?'2C&)-'$$'$21@'D2)C'&31'E2!0??2
4'2&'$C)/$0*'21)2-)/$13/12-@3/('23/#2!0??24'2
recognised as examples of good practice, as well 
3$2-)/1&04+10/(21)2!0#'&2$)-0'1D23/#21@'2=;5:;2
&'C+1310)/2A)&2)&(3/0$310)/3?2'H-'??'/-'"I2 

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 3



Page 5

Mission and Vision

It seems it is impossible to avoid the 
current turmoil in the public sector as a 
result of the recently announced public 
spending cuts.  

;0/-'2)+&2A+/#0/(2-).'$2A&).232-).40/310)/2)A2
()*'&/.'/12(&3/123/#2-)+/-0?213H2C&'-'C1E21@'2
0.C3-120$21@3121@'2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'24+#('12
3$232!@)?'2@3$24''/2&'#+-'#24D28JK"25)&2
='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2
1@'2C0-1+&'20$2/)12G+01'23$243#24+12!'23&'2$10??2
C?3//0/(2)/2@3*0/(21)2.''12324+#('12$@)&1A3??2)A2
4'1!''/2LM23/#2L872.0??0)/24D26789"2F+&2A)-+$2
.+$121@'&'A)&'2&'.30/2)/23-@0'*0/(21@'2$0(/0%-3/12
$3*0/($2&'G+0&'#24D26789"

N/201$23//)+/-'.'/12)A21@'2O).C&'@'/$0*'2
;C'/#0/(2:'*0'!20/2F-1)4'&21@'2P)*'&/.'/12
made it clear that to achieve this level of saving 
1@'2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'2!0??2/''#21)2.)#'&/0$'E2
0/-&'3$'2'A%-0'/-D23/#2#'?0*'&2!)&,A)&-'2&'A)&."2
This is the challenge we are facing and one 
3(30/$12!@0-@2!'2@3*'24''/2C?3//0/(2A)&2$).'2
time. This proactive approach to this economic 
challenge means that we have no plans to close 
%&'2$1310)/$2)&2&'#+-'2%&'2'/(0/'$23$232&'$+?12)A2
1@'$'24+#('12-+1$23/#2!'2!0??2-)/10/+'21)2-&'!2
)+&2A&)/12?0/'2%&'2'/(0/'$2$3A'?D23/#2!01@)+12
#'1&0.'/121)2)+&2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'2$13/#3&#$"2
Q'23?$)24'?0'*'21@3121@'&'2!0??24'2/)2/''#2A)&2
?3&('2$-3?'2&'#+/#3/-0'$"

Q'23&'2-)/%#'/12!'2-3/23--)..)#31'21@'2
$3*0/($2&'G+0&'#21@&)+(@2C?3//'#2-@3/('"2;).'2
)A21@'2C&)C)$'#2-@3/('$23&'23$232&'$+?12)A2&0$,2
3/3?D$0$21@312@3$213,'/2$'*'&3?2D'3&$21)2-).C?'1'"2
F+&2C?3//0/(2A)&23/10-0C31'#2-@3/('2$13&1'#20/2
2010. 

Despite the economic challenge ahead we are 
-)/%#'/12!'2-3/20.C?'.'/12$'/$04?'2-@3/('$2
1@312!0??2/)12)/?D2#'?0*'&2$3*0/($24+12!0??23?$)2
0.C&)*'2)+&2$'&*0-'23/#2@'?C2+$23-@0'*'2
)&(3/0$310)/3?2'H-'??'/-'"2R@0$2.3D2.'3/2+$2
#)0/(21@0/($2#0AA'&'/1?D21)2@)!21@'D2@3*'24''/2
#)/'24'A)&'21@3120/-?+#'$2'HC?)&0/(2)CC)&1+/010'$2
1@&)+(@2)+&2-)..'&-03?21&3#0/(23&."2Q'2!0??2/''#2
1@'2-)/10/+'#2$+CC)&12)A2$13AA21)24'2S'H04?'20/21@'0&2

&)?'$23/#213,'2)/23##010)/3?2&'$C)/$040?01D"22

R@'2C&)C)$'#2-@3/('$23&'2)+1?0/'#2!01@0/21@0$2
C?3/23/#2!'2!)+?#2?0,'21)20/*01'2D)+21)2?'12+$2,/)!2
D)+&2*0'!$2T2#'130?$2)A2@)!2D)+2-3/2#)21@0$23&'2312
1@'243-,2)A21@0$2C?3/"

N/21@'$'2#0A%-+?12'-)/).0-210.'$2!@'/2
1@'2311'/10)/2)A2C+4?0-2$'-1)&24)#0'$2.3D2
+/#'&$13/#34?D24'2#0*'&1'#21)!3&#$24+#('12
0$$+'$E2!'2!)+?#2?0,'21)2.3,'232$131'.'/12)A2
3$$+&3/-'E23$2#'.)/$1&31'#24D2)+&2%&$121!)2
$1&31'(0-2C&0/-0C?'$E2UV+4?0-23/#250&'250(@1'&2
;3A'1D2&'.30/$23121@'21)C2)A21@'2=;5:;23('/#3I"

Introduction

O@0'A250&'2FA%-'&

O@30&.3/
50&'2W+1@)&01D

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 4



Overview

Page 6 Acting to Protect & Save

This plan presents a positive 
response to the challenge set by the 
public sector spending cuts. 

Q@0?$121@'2$C'/#0/(2-+1$2$'123243-,(&)+/#2
-)/1'H121@0$2C?3/2&'.30/$2%&.?D2%H'#2)/2
#'?0*'&0/(20.C&)*'.'/121)2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D"2
R@'243-,(&)+/#21)21@'2$C'/#0/(2-+1$2-3/2
4'$124'2$+..3&0$'#24D21!)2'H1&3-1$X"

UY3&?D20/1)21@'2/'!2-)3?010)/2!'2%/#2
)+&$'?*'$2A3-0/(21)+(@2-@)0-'$23&)+/#2
A+/#0/("2Q@'/21@'2V&0.'2Z0/0$1'&21)),2
+C2)A%-'2312[+.4'&2872@'2!3$2A3-'#2!01@2
3240??2A)&2L8\]240??0)/2)A2C+4?0-2#'41"2R@'2
P)*'&/.'/12@3$2.3#'2012-?'3&2A&).21@'2
)+1$'1E23/#23$2$@)!/24D21@'2^+#('12?3$12
!'',E21@312#'%-012&'#+-10)/20$2)+&2.)$12
+&('/12C&0)&01D

We do recognise the challenges that lie 
ahead in delivering local services at a time 
!@'/2!'2A3-'21@'2!)&$12%/3/-03?2#'%-012$''/2
0/2#'-3#'$"2R@0$2!0??2&'G+0&'232#0AA'&'/12!3D2
)A2#)0/(21@0/($21@3/2!'2.3D2@3*'24''/2+$'#2
1)2C&'*0)+$?D"I

YH1&3-12A&).2^)42['0?2ZV250&'2Z0/0$1'&2
$C''-@2)/26_1@2`+/'26787"2R)23--'$$21@'2
A+??2$C''-@2-?0-, here. 

and

U50&'2&'$)+&-'2'HC'/#01+&'2!0??2&'#+-'2
4D28J2C'&2-'/120/2&'3?21'&.$2)*'&21@'2
Spending Review period. Within this, central 
()*'&/.'/12(&3/1$21)2?)-3?23+1@)&010'$2!0??2
4'2&'#+-'#24D26\2C'&2-'/12)*'&21@'2C'&0)#"2
To achieve this level of savings, the Fire 
3/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2!0??2/''#21)2.)#'&/0$'E2
0/-&'3$'2'A%-0'/-D23/#2#'?0*'&2!)&,A)&-'2
&'A)&."2N12!0??24'2A)&20/#0*0#+3?2%&'23+1@)&010'$2
1)2#'-0#'2@)!21)2.3,'21@'$'2$3*0/($"I

;'-10)/26"J]2;C'/#0/(2:'*0'!267872aZ2
R&'3$+&D

Page 5



Overview

Page 7 Acting to Protect & Save

Our strategy

UR)!3&#$26789I20$2)+&2$1&31'(D"22N120$2.)$120.C)&13/12#)-+.'/123$2012$'1$21@'2#0&'-10)/23(30/$12!@0-@2!'2
C?3/23/#2#'?0*'&2)+&2$'&*0-'$"2R@'2$1&31'(D23?$)2#'$-&04'$21@'2$)&12)A2-+?1+&'2!'2!0$@21)2#'*'?)C21@312!0??2
@'?C2+$23-@0'*'2)+&2$1&31'(0-230.$"22

To access the strategy -./-,01'&'.

R@'2$1&31'(D20$243$'#2+C)/2A)+&2,'D2$1&31'(0-2C&0/-0C?'$21@3123&'2C&'$'/1'#20/21@'2#03(&3.24'?)!"

2)&,0!/3104')4.'50
communities & businesses 
3)067,'08'*)90:0;)6'&$'30
70$7<'&04.7-'03)0./*'50!)&,0:0
visit

='$4)9#03)0.)-7.50&'(/)97.0
& national emergencies 
!/31031'0744&)4&/73'0$,/..$0
and resources

8'*'.)4079#0!)&,0/90
partnerships that achieve 
6+3+7.0>'9'%30/907&'7$0)<0
common interest

2)&,017&#03)0>'070
&'$4)9$/*'50$+$37/97>.'0
and excellent 
organisation

Page 6



Overview

Page 8 Acting to Protect & Save

We value 
Service to the 
community by:

?0 2)&,/9(0!/3107..0(&)+4$03)0&'#+-'0&/$,0

?0 Treating everyone fairly and with respect 

?0 Being answerable to those we serve 

?0 Striving for excellence in all we do

We value all our 
People by practising 
and promoting:

?0 Fairness and respect 

?0 Recognition of merit

?0 @)9'$3A50/93'(&/3A079#06+3+7.03&+$3

?0 Personal development 

?0 B)C)4'&73/*'079#0/9-.+$/*'0!)&,/9(

 

2'0*7.+'08/*'&$/3A0/90
the service and the 
community by:

?0 Treating everyone fairly and with 

respect 

?0 Providing varying solutions for different 

needs and expectations

?0 Promoting equal opportunities in 

employment and progression within the 

service 

?0 Challenging prejudice and 

discrimination

We value Improvement 
at all levels of the 
service by:

?0 Accepting responsibility for our 

performance 

?0 Being open-minded 

?0 Considering criticism thoughtfully

?0 Learning from our experience

?0 Consulting others

Our behaviour and values

Q'2&'-)(/0$'21@3120/2)&#'&21)2#'?0*'&21@'2$1&31'(D2)+&2$13AA23&'2)+&2.)$120.C)&13/12
&'$)+&-'23/#21@'D2/''#21)24'2'/(3('#21@&)+(@24'0/(20/A)&.'#E20/*)?*'#23/#2-)/$+?1'#"22
R@'&'A)&'2!'230.21)2'/$+&'21@312!'2@3*'232.)10*31'#23/#2$310$%'#2!)&,A)&-'21@312'H@04012
1@'24'@3*0)+&20/2?0/'2!01@2)+&2'HC'-1310)/$"2

a0(@2$13/#3&#$2)A24'@3*0)+&23&'2&'G+0&'#23/#2$13AA23&'2'HC'-1'#21)2#'.)/$1&31'21@'2
/310)/3??D2#'*'?)C'#2O)&'2b3?+'$2A)&21@'250&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'"22R@'$'2*3?+'$2!0??2
0.C3-12)/2@)!2!'2#'?0*'&21@'2$'&*0-'20/23??2&)?'$21@&)+(@21@'2)&(3/0$310)/"

F+&2-)&'2*3?+'$23&'X

F+&2'G+3?01D2C)?0-D2-3/24'2*0'!'#2312-./-,0here. 

Page 7



Overview

Page 9 Acting to Protect & Save

Legislation 

F+&2*0$0)/20$21)24'-).'232.)#'&/E2S'H04?'23/#2&'$C)/$0*'2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'2.''10/(2?)-3?E2
regional and national needs.  

N/23-@0'*0/(21@0$2!'2.+$123?$)2!)&,2!01@0/21@'2&'G+0&'.'/1$2)A2()*'&/.'/12'HC'-1310)/21@3120.C3-1$2
+C)/2!@312!'2#)23/#21@'2!3D2!'2#)21@0/($"22

Q'23&'2(+0#'#24D21@'2A)??)!0/(2?'(0$?310)/"

c2 50&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'$2W-1267792D-./-,01'&'E

c2 50&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2[310)/3?25&3.'!)&,2677M2T267882D-./-,01'&'E

c2 :'(+?31)&D2:'A)&.2<50&'2;3A'1D>2F&#'&2677\2D-./-,01'&'E

c2 O0*0?2O)/10/('/-0'$2W-1267792D-./-,01'&'E

c2 O&0.'23/#2=0$)&#'&2W-128__M2D-./-,01'&'E

c2 R@'2d)-3?2P)*'&/.'/123/#2V+4?0-2N/*)?*'.'/120/2a'3?1@2W-12677e2D-./-,01'&'E

c2 Z3,'2C&)*0$0)/2A)&232$'&*0-'21)2'H10/(+0$@2%&'$2
3/#2C&)1'-12?0A'23/#2C&)C'&1D2A&).2%&'"

c2 V&).)1'2%&'2$3A'1D"

c2 :'$-+'2C')C?'2A&).2&)3#21&3A%-23--0#'/1$23/#2
protect people from harm at these incidents.

c2 Respond to other emergencies which may 
0/-?+#'X2-@'.0-3?E240)?)(0-3?E2&3#0)3-10*'23/#2
/+-?'3&20/-0#'/1$E2.3B)&21&3/$C)&120/-0#'/1$E2
$'3&-@23/#2&'$-+'20/-0#'/1$23/#2&'$-+'$2A&).2
S))#0/("

c2 N/*'$10(31'2%&'$

c2 R)2!)&,2!01@2?)-3?2C3&1/'&$21)2-)??'-10*'?D2
#'?0*'&2-)..+/01D2C&0)&010'$"

c2 R)23CC?D2&)4+$12C'&A)&.3/-'2.3/3('.'/12
principles.

c2 R)2-)/10/+'2+$0/(21@'2C&0/-0C?'$2)A20/1'(&31'#2
&0$,2.3/3('.'/12C?3//0/(21)2#0&'-121@'2
delivery of the service.

c2 R)2'/@3/-'21@'2-3C340?01D2A)&21@'2#'?0*'&D2)A2
f&'$0?0'/-'g2$'&*0-'$2$+-@23$2&'$C)/#0/(21)2
.3B)&2S))#0/(20/-0#'/1$"

c2 R)2$+CC)&121@'20.C?'.'/1310)/2)A21@'2/310)/3?2
50:'O)/1&)?2C&)B'-1"

c2 R)2-)/$0#'&21@'2'AA'-10*'/'$$2)A2B)0/12!)&,0/(2
3&&3/('.'/1$2!01@2/'0(@4)+&0/(2%&'23/#2
&'$-+'2$'&*0-'$"

c2 R)20.C?'.'/121@'2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'2
YG+3?01D23/#2=0*'&$01D2$1&31'(D"

c2 R)2&'-&+01E2#'*'?)C23/#2.30/130/232-).C'1'/12
!)&,A)&-'"

c2 Y/A)&-'2%&'2$3A'1D2?3!"

c2 V3&10-0C31'20/2?)-3?2&'$0?0'/-'2A)&+.$"

c2 W-123$232&'$C)/$04?'23+1@)&01D"

What this means is that we:  

Page 8



Strategic principles

Page 10

;3&73'(/-0F&/9-/4.'0GH02)&,0!/3104')4.'50-)66+9/3/'$079#0>+$/9'$$'$03)067,'0
8'*)90:0;)6'&$'3070$7<'&04.7-'03)0./*'50!)&,0:0*/$/3"

Our commitments

?0 5'!'&2#'31@$E2-3$+3?10'$23/#20/-0#'/1$2
-3+$'#24D2#).'$10-2%&'$

?0 5'!'&2#'31@$E2-3$+3?10'$23/#20/-0#'/1$20/2/)/h
domestic properties

?0 5'!'&2#'31@$E2-3$+3?10'$23/#20/-0#'/1$2
-3+$'#24D2/)/h%&'2'.'&('/-0'$

Community safety services

='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2
C&)*0#'$2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D23#*0-'23/#2$+CC)&122
1)2@'?C2C&'*'/120/-0#'/1$2A&).2)--+&&0/(E2C&)1'-12
C')C?'20A23/20/-0#'/12$@)+?#2)--+&23/#2.0/0.0$'2
the wider societal impact of emergency incidents. 

Community safety prevention

^D2!)&,0/(23/#2'/(3(0/(2!01@21@'2-)..+/01D23/#2
C3&1/'&2)&(3/0$310)/$2!'2'/$+&'21@312.'.4'&$2
)A21@'2-)..+/01D2@3*'23--'$$21)E23/#23&'2
provided with, information that will help prevent an 
'.'&('/-D23/#2.0/0.0$'20/B+&D20A23/20/-0#'/12#)'$2
)--+&"22

R)2'AA'-10*'?D23/#2'A%-0'/1?D2C&).)1'2-)..+/01D2
$3A'1D21@'2W+1@)&01D2!)&,$21)2'/(3('2!01@21@'2
-)..+/01D23/#2+/#'&$13/#21@'0&2*3?+'$23/#21@'2
$'&*0-'$21@3121@'D2&'G+0&'23--'$$21)"2Q'2!)&,20/2
partnership with agencies and organisations who 
&'C&'$'/121@'2*+?/'&34?'2(&)+C$20/21@'2-)..+/01D2
.)$12312&0$,2A&).23/2'.'&('/-D"22 

T@'2&3/('2)A2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D23-10*010'$20/-?+#'$X2

c2 ;-@))?$2%&'2$3A'1D2'#+-310)/"

c2 a).'2%&'2$3A'1D2*0$01$"2

c2 W&$)/2&'#+-10)/2C&)(&3..'$"

c2 i)+1@20/-?+$0)/2C&)(&3..'$

c2 N/*'$10(310)/2)A2%&'$21)20#'/10AD2-3+$'23/#2
impact

c2 :'#+-10)/2)A2+/!3/1'#2%&'2$0(/3?$

c2 :)3#21&3A%-20/-0#'/12&'#+-10)/

c2

Y3-@2$1310)/2&'-'0*'$232;1310)/2O)..+/01D2:0$,2
C&)%?'2!@0-@24&0/($21)('1@'&2@0$1)&0-20/-0#'/12
#313E2#'.)(&3C@0-E2-)..'&-03?23/#20/A&3$1&+-1+&'2
&0$,2A3-1)&$"2W??2)A21@0$2&0$,20/A)&.310)/E2-).40/'#2
!01@23-10*010'$2!'2-3&&D2)+121)2'/(3('2!01@21@'2
?)-3?2-)..+/01DE20$2+$'#21)2C&)#+-'2324'$C),'2
0/#0*0#+3?2d)-3?2O)..+/01D2V?3/"2R@'$'2C?3/$2
-)/130/23-10)/$2!'2!0??213,'21)2&'#+-'2&0$,20/232
$C'-0%-2-)..+/01D23&'3"2R@'2C?3/20$2#'?0*'&'#24D2
the local station personnel with the assistance of 
?)-3?2$+CC)&121'3.$j2!'2@3*'2M92?)-3?2-)..+/01D2
C?3/$21)2@'?C2#'?0*'&2)+&2$'&*0-'"2

Community safety protection

R@'2!)&,2)A2C&)1'-10)/20$2A)-+$'#2)/2'/$+&0/(21@312
1@'2/)/h#).'$10-24+0?#0/($20/2!@0-@2C')C?'2!)&,E2
*0$0123/#2'/B)D2?'0$+&'210.'23&'2C&)*0#'#2!01@2
A3-0?010'$21@312!0??2'/$+&'232$3A'2.'3/$2)A2'$-3C'2
0/21@'2'*'/12)A232%&'2$13&10/("2250&'2C&)1'-10)/2
3-10*010'$2!0??24'213&('1'#23121@)$'2C&'.0$'$2
C'&-'0*'#21)2C&'$'/121@'2(&'31'$12&0$,21)21@'2
-)..+/01D"22

R@'2W+1@)&01D2!0??2'AA'-10*'?D2'/A)&-'21@'2?3!2$)2
1@312.'.4'&$2)A21@'2C+4?0-23/#2?)-3?2'.C?)D''$2
3&'2C&)1'-1'#2A&).21@'2&0$,2)A2#'31@23/#20/B+&D2
-3+$'#24D2%&'"

R@'2W+1@)&01D2-).C?'1'$2$131+1)&D2-)/$+?1310)/$2
&'G+0&'#24D2)1@'&2)&(3/0$310)/$2)/2%&'2$3A'1D2
0$$+'$23/#2'/$+&'$21@3121@'2f&'$C)/$04?'2C'&$)/g2
)A2'3-@2/)/h#).'$10-2C&)C'&1D2.''1$21@'0&2
'/A)&-'.'/12#+10'$23$2&'G+0&'#24D21@'2:'(+?31)&D2
:'A)&.2<50&'2;3A'1D>2F&#'&2677\"22R@'2?'*'?2)A2
-).C?03/-'2!0??24'23$$'$$'#2+$0/(21@'2/310)/3?2
3+#012C&)-'$$2#'*'?)C'#24D21@'2O@0'A250&'2FA%-'&$2
W$$)-0310)/2<O5FW>"2R@0$2C&)-'$$2'/$+&'$2
-)/$0$1'/1E23+#0134?'23/#21&3/$C3&'/12'/A)&-'.'/12
that is replicated across England and Wales.

F1@'&2!)&,2!'2#)20/-?+#'$X2C&)*0#0/(23#*0-'23/#2
3$$0$13/-'j2C&)@04010/(2)&2&'$1&0-10/(21@'2+$'2)A2
4+0?#0/($20A21@'2-)/#010)/2)A2324+0?#0/(2.'3/$21@312
1@'&'20$232$'&0)+$2&0$,2)A2#'31@2)&2$'&0)+$20/B+&D2
1)2C'&$)/$j23/#20/2'H-'C10)/3?2-0&-+.$13/-'$2
C&)$'-+10)/$2!@'/21@'2$01+310)/2&0$,$2?0A'23/#2
there is no other option left. 

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 9



Strategic principles

Page 11

Measure

='31@$20/23--0#'/13?2%&'$20/21@'2@).'

O3$+3?10'$23123--0#'/13?2%&'$20/21@'2@).'2C'&287E7772C)C+?310)/

='?04'&31'2C&0.3&D2%&'$2C'&287E7772)A21@'2C)C+?310)/

[)/h#).'$10-2C&'.0$'2%&'$2C'&287E7772/)/h#).'$10-2C&'.0$'$

V&0.3&D2%&'$2C'&287E7772C)C+?310)/

W--0#'/13?2#!'??0/(2%&'$2C'&287E7772C)C+?310)/

53?$'23?3&.$2-3+$'#24D23+1).310-2%&'2#'1'-10)/2'G+0C.'/12C'&28E7772/)/h#).'$10-2C&'.0$'$

Z3?0-0)+$2A3?$'23?3&.$2311'/#'#2C'&28E7772C)C+?310)/

Key measures of Strategic Principle 1

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 10



Strategic principles

Page 12

Our commitments

c2 Q'2!0??2A+?%?2)+&2)4?0(310)/$2+/#'&21@'250&'2
;'&*0-'$2W-12677921)2.3,'2C&)*0$0)/2A)&2
#'3?0/(2!01@2'.'&('/-0'$2$C'-0%'#23$2-)&'2
A+/-10)/$2!01@0/21@'23-1"

c2 F+&2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'21'3.$2!0??24'2
#'C?)D'#2!01@21@'23CC&)C&031'2$,0??$23/#2
&'$)+&-'$

c2 R@'2/+.4'&E2-).C)$010)/23/#2#0$1&04+10)/2)A2
)+&2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'21'3.$2!0??24'243$'#2
)/21@'2&0$,$21)21@'2-)..+/010'$21@'D2$'&*'

c2 Q'2!0??2&'$C)/#21)2)1@'&20/-0#'/1$2/)1213,0/(2
0/1)23--)+/121@'2&0$,$E2-)$1$23/#24'/'%1$21)2
1@'2-)..+/01D

A professional approach to planning 
your safety

='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2W+1@)&01D2
<=;5:W>2)*'&$''$21@'2#'?0*'&D2)A2$'&*0-'$21)2
&'#+-'23/#2&'$C)/#21)21@'2&0$,$20/2)+&2?)-3?2
-)..+/010'$"2Q'2+/#'&$13/#2)+&2-)..+/010'$2
3/#2C?3/21)2?)-3?2-)..+/01D2?'*'?2$)21@3121@'2.)$12
3CC&)C&031'2$'&*0-'20$2#'?0*'&'#2A)&2C3&10-+?3&2
-)..+/010'$"2W/2)*'&*0'!2)A21@'2&0$,$23-&)$$21@'2
1!)2-)+/10'$20$2C&)*0#'#24'?)!"2

Our geography

='*)/23/#2;).'&$'123&'2?3&('2&+&3?2-)+/10'$2
-)*'&0/(2)*'&287E7772$G+3&'2,0?).'1&'$2!@0-@2
0$2/3*0(31'#24D2/'3&?D268E7772,.$2)A2&)3#!3D2
1@312&3/('2A&).21@'2@0(@2$C''#2Z\2.)1)&!3D2
1)21@'2/3&&)!2!0/#0/(2-)+/1&D2?3/'$2A)&2!@0-@2
1@'2-)+/10'$23&'2A3.)+$"222W2C'&.3/'/12
C)C+?310)/2)A2)*'&28"]2.0??0)/2?0*'20/21@0$23&'32
0/2e77E7772@)+$'@)?#$"22R)2C+120/1)2-)/1'H121@'2
$0k'23/#2(')(&3C@0-2/31+&'2)A21@'23&'3201213,'$2
3CC&)H0.31'?D26@)+&$23/#29\.0/+1'$21)21&3*'?2
4'1!''/2;3?-).4'23/#25&).'E21@'2A+&1@'$12
'H1'/1$2)A21@'21!)2-)+/10'$"

R@'2/31+&3?24'3+1D2)A21@'21!)2-)+/10'$2.'3/$21@'2
3&'320$232C)C+?3&21)+&0$12#'$10/310)/2<.))&?3/#$E2
_772,.$2)A24'3-@'$E2'$1+3&0'$23/#2@0$1)&0-2$01'$>2
!@0-@20/-&'3$'$21@'2C)C+?310)/24D234)+126\K2
3/#2'G+31'$21)2/'3&?D2972.0??0)/21)+&0$12/0(@1$"22
R@0$2C)C+?310)/20/-&'3$'2C&)*0#'$2='*)/23/#2
;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2!01@2)/'2)A2
1@'2.3/D2+/0G+'2-@3??'/('$20/2@)!21)2C&)*0#'2
effective services. 

Our demographics

R@'2&'$0#'/12C)C+?310)/2-)/10/+'$21)2(&)!23$21@'2
3&'32&'.30/$232C)C+?3&2&'10&'.'/12?)-310)/"22W121@'2
67782-'/$+$21@'2'1@/0-2.0/)&01D2C)C+?310)/23-&)$$2
1@'2-)+/10'$2!3$22&'?310*'?D2?)!23123CC&)H0.31'?D2
8"eKE2&0$0/(21)2]"9K20/2V?D.)+1@E2@)!'*'&232
.)&'2&'-'/12$+&*'DE20/2677]l7eE2)A2!)&,0/(23('2
&'$0#'/1$2$@)!'#21@'2'1@/0-2.0/)&01D2C)C+?310)/2312
\"JK2!01@21@'2@0(@'$12-)/-'/1&310)/20/2YH'1'&2)A2
8JK"

:'(3&#?'$$2)A2!@0-@2$+&*'D2D)+2+$'21@'2'1@/0-2
.0/)&01D2C)C+?310)/2)A2=;5:W20$2.3#'2+C2)A2
#0*'&$'2-)..+/010'$23/#2-+?1+&'$j21@'2$'&*0-'$2
!'2C&)*0#'2/''#21)2&'S'-121@0$2#0*'&$01D"22N120$2
*013?21@'&'A)&'21@312!'2-)/10/+3??D2#'*'?)C2)+&2
,/)!?'#('2)A21@'2C')C?'2)A2='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1E2
3/#21@'2#0AA'&'/12-)..+/010'$2012@)$1$"

Our economy

R@'2-)+/10'$2@3*'232#D/3.0-23/#2(&)!0/(2
4+$0/'$$2-)..+/01DE23$$0$1'#24D21@'21!)230&C)&1$2
)A2YH'1'&23/#2V?D.)+1@23/#21@'20/1'&/310)/3?2C)&1E2
3?$)20/2V?D.)+1@"2Y.C?)D.'/12!01@0/21@'2='*)/2
3&'32A)-+$'$2)/2$'&*0-'23/#2.3/+A3-1+&0/(2!01@2
/'3&?D2J7K2)A21@'2!)&,0/(2C)C+?310)/2'.C?)D'#2
!01@0/21@'2C+4?0-2$'-1)&"2

N/2;).'&$'121)+&0$.23/#2#0$1&04+10)/23&'21@'2,'D2
'.C?)D'&$"2R@'2.0?013&D2.30/130/$232$0(/0%-3/12
C&'$'/-'2!01@0/21@'2-)+/10'$2!01@21@'2.3B)&2[3*3?2
43$'2312V?D.)+1@E23/#2)1@'&243$'$2312dD.C$1)/'E2
=3&1.)+1@E2i')*0?1)/E2^3&/$13C?'23/#2R3+/1)/"2
;0(/0%-3/123.)/($121@'2)1@'&2&0$,$2!01@0/21@'2
-)+/10'$20$21@'2/+-?'3&2C)!'&2$1310)/2312a0/,?'D2
Point on the Somerset coast.   The new Langage 
(3$2%&'#2C)!'&2$1310)/2/'3&2V?D.)+1@2!3$2
commissioned in 2010.

Q01@0/21@'21!)2-)+/10'$21@'2C)C+?310)/20$2A)-+$'#2
0/21@'2C&0/-0C3?2-010'$23/#21)!/$2)A2V?D.)+1@E2
R3+/1)/E2R)&G+3DE2YH'1'&E2^&0#(!31'&E2^3&/$13C?'2
and Yeovil. These ‘centres’ are widely dispersed, 
4+12!01@2&'?310*'?D2())#2-)..+/0-310)/2?0/,$"2
a)!'*'&E21@'2&'.30/#'&2)A21@'2C)C+?310)/2?0*'$20/2
widely spread, relatively small towns and villages 
3/#2'H1&'.'?D2&+&3?2?)-310)/$"2O)..+/0-310)/$2
@'&'23&'2C))&'&2!01@2!0/#0/(2/3&&)!2?3/'$2.3,0/(2
travel times long.  

R@0$2$01+310)/2C&'$'/1$2&'3?2-@3??'/('$2A)&23/D2
service provider for which response times are 
critical.

;3&73'(/-0F&/9-/4.'0IH0='$4)9#03)0.)-7.50&'(/)97.0:0973/)97.0'6'&('9-/'$0!/31031'0
744&)4&/73'0$,/..$0:0&'$)+&-'$

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 11



Strategic principles

Page 13

J73-1/9(0&'$)+&-'$03)0&/$,

R@'2$'&*0-'20$2$C?0120/1)21@'2W&'32O)..3/#$2
Q'$1'&/E2O'/1&3?23/#2;).'&$'1"

R@'2#'*'?)C.'/12)A232&0$,2.3C2-)*'&0/(2='*)/2
3/#2;).'&$'1E2!@0-@2&'C&'$'/1$21@'2$)-0)h
demographic and historical incident data for the 
-+&&'/12#0$1&04+10)/2)A2&'$)+&-'$2@3$24''/232,'D2
part of the analysis.  

Z3C2824'?)!2$@)!$21@'2'$10.31'#2'H1'/12)A2
travel from each station in accordance with the 
872.0/+1'2-&01'&032)A21@'2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'2
$13/#3&#$2A)&2#!'??0/(2%&'$"22

Q@0?$121@'&'20$2$10??2$).'2!)&,21)2#)E21@'2'3&?D2
0/#0-310)/$23&'21@3121@'&'23&'20.43?3/-'$20/21@'2
C&)*0$0)/2)A2)C'&310)/3?2&'$)+&-'$"22R@'&'23&'2
3&'3$21@312A3??2)+1$0#'21@'2872.0/+1'2&'$C)/$'2
$13/#3&#23/#23&'3$2!@'&'2872.0/+1'22&'$C)/$'2
areas overlap. 

R@0$2&'$+?12$+(('$1$21@312!'2.3D2/''#21)2
&'-)/$0#'&2)+&2&'$C)/$'23&&3/('.'/1$20/21'&.$2)A2
%&'2$1310)/$E2*'@0-?'$E2'G+0C.'/123/#2$13AA"22

Q'24'?0'*'21@'&'2!0??24'2)CC)&1+/010'$21)20.C&)*'2
-)..+/01D2$3A'1D21@&)+(@2+$0/(2)+&2&'$)+&-'$2
more effectively and achieve an increase in the 
C&)C)&10)/2)A2='*)/23/#2;).'&$'12-)*'&'#24D2
1@'2872.0/+1'2&'$C)/$'2-&01'&03"22R@'2&0$,2.3C2
is driving the programme to deliver the change 
)A20.C&)*'#2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D21@&)+(@20.C&)*'#2
#0$1&04+10)/2)A2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'2&'$)+&-'$"222

R)2'/$+&'21@'2&'*0'!$23&'23$20/A)&.'#23$2
C)$$04?'E232-&)$$2$'-10)/2)A2$13AA23&'2-)/1&04+10/(2
1)21@'2!)&,"22P))#2C&3-10-'20$23?$)24'0/(2
-)/$0#'&'#2A&).2)1@'&2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'$2
and different organisations.

NA21@0$2C&)(&3..'2)A2!)&,2&'$+?1$20/2C&)C)$'#2
-@3/('$E2$13AA23/#2$13,'@)?#'&$2!0??2@3*'21@'2
)CC)&1+/01D21@&)+(@2-)/$+?1310)/21)2-)/$0#'&23/D2
recommendations and give their opinion.

Map key 
The colours on the map denote the level of risk. 

HIGH LOW

1  2 3 4 5

10 Minute Response 
Including Average Turnout

Map kekk y 
The colours on the map denote the level of risk. 

10 Minute Response 
Including AverageAA Turnout

SOMERSET

DEVON

Exeter

Plymouth
Totnes

Glastonbury

Cheddar

Frome

Bridgwater

Taunton

Wellington

Dartmoor

Exmoor

Mendip
Hills

Langport
Illchester

WellsLynton Minehead

Williton

YeovilIlminster

Crewkerne

Honiton
Axminster

Tiverton

Okehampton

Moretonhampstead

Tavistock

Buckfastleigh

Ivybridge

Crediton

South Molton

Exmouth

Torquay

Dartmouth

Sidmouth

Kingsbridge

Teignmouth

Holsworthy

Bideford

Barnstaple

Great Torrington

[)1'X2R@'24?3-,23&'3$20??+$1&31'21@'2'H1'/12)A21@'2872.0/+1'21&3*'?210.'"2R@)$'23&'3$2)+1$0#'2)A21@'2872
.0/+1'21&3*'?210.'23&'213&('1'#2!01@2C&)3-10*'2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D2$'&*0-'$"2='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'2
3/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2&'-)(/0$'21@312C&'*'/10)/23/#2C&)1'-10)/23&'24'11'&21@3/2&'?D0/(2)/2'.'&('/-D2
intervention alone.

J740G"0=/$,0.'*'.$079#0'$3/673'#0'K3'930)<03&7*'.
within 10 minutes of a station

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 12



Strategic principles

Page 14

Response standards

Q'2@3*'20/1&)#+-'#23/#2$'12)+&2)!/2?)-3?2'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'2$13/#3&#$2A)??)!0/(21@'2&'.)*3?2)A2
/310)/3??D2C&'$-&04'#2&'$C)/$'2$13/#3&#$"22R@0$2!)&,2@3$213,'/2$'*'&3?2D'3&$21)2-).C?'1'2#+'21)2)+&2
-)..01.'/121)23/2'*0#'/-'#243$'#23CC&)3-@21)2&0$,23/3?D$0$"22

R@'$'2?)-3?2$13/#3&#$2!'&'2'H1'/$0*'?D2&'$'3&-@'#23/#2#'*'?)C'#21)2%/#232.'1@)#2A)&2-31'()&0$0/(2&0$,2
0/2-)..+/010'$23/#2#'%/0/(21@'2&'$C)/$'21)21@'2V&)3-10*'2<'#+-310)/E2C&)1'-10)/23/#2$+CC)&1>23/#21@'2
:'3-10*'2<'.'&('/-D2&'$C)/$'>2$'&*0-'2#'?0*'&D"22

Q'2@3*'2/)!2$'12$13/#3&#$2A)&2#).'$10-2%&'$E2&)3#21&3A%-2-)??0$0)/$23/#2/)/h#).'$10-2%&'$"2
Y/1&3C.'/1$20$21@'2?3$12$13/#3&#21)24'2$'123/#20$2-+&&'/1?D24'0/(21'$1'#20/23/2'H1'/#'#2C0?)1"2R@'2?)-3?2
$13/#3&#$23&'2C&'$'/1'#24'?)!"

RISK

Normal Risk

Special Risk

High Risk
(by formula)

Standard

Tailored

Tailored

PROACTIVE

* With appropriate equipment

Appliances TimeCrew

REACTIVE

9
crew

12
crew

1
appliance*

1
appliance*

1st appliance
attendance in

10 minutes
(Full attendance
in 13 minutes)

1st appliance
attendance in
+ 10 minutes

@)+$'0%&'0'6'&('9-A0&'$4)9$'0$379#7&#$

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 13



Strategic principles

Page 15

Local Actions:
Road Safety as part of
local community risk
management

Area / Service Actions:
Working with partners

8
crew

e.g

10
crew

1st appliance
attendance in

15 minutes
(Full attendance
in 18 minutes)

1st appliance
attendance in

15 minutes
(Full attendance
in 18 minutes)

* With appropriate equipment

Single lane road traffic collisions

2 appliances
with defined
equipment*

3 appliances
with defined
equipment*

PROACTIVE

CrewAppliancesTime

REACTIVE
g

=)7#03&7<%-0-)../$/)90'6'&('9-A0&'$4)9$'0$379#7&#$

Location:
All non-domestic premises

Action:
Application of the DSFRS 
targeting of enforcement activity
policy

9
crew

Residential (non-domestic) premises e.g. hotels, sheltered accommodation etc.

Full attendance
in 13 minutes

PROACTIVE

CrewAppliancesTime

REACTIVE

12
crew

9
crew

Non-domestic premises con"rmed "re e.g. shops, factories

12
crew-

Non-domestic premises �re where we are unable to make �rst attendance time
   of 10 minutes

-

Residential (non-domestic) buildings where we are unable to make �rst 
   attendance time of 10 minutes

1st appliance
attendance in

10 minutes

-

-

Full attendance
in 15 minutes

1st appliance
attendance in

10 minutes

L)90#)6'$3/-0%&'0'6'&('9-A0&'$4)9$'0$379#7&#$

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 14



Strategic principles

Page 16

M93&746'93$0D'K-.+#/9(0=)7#0N&7<%-0B)../$/)9$E0C0F&)4)$'#0;379#7&#$

R@'2Y.'&('/-D2:'$C)/$'2;13/#3&#$2A)&2Y/1&3C.'/1$23&'2-+&&'/1?D2$+4B'-12)A23/2'H1'/#'#2C0?)1"22

R@'2$13/#3&#$21)2!@0-@21@'2C0?)120$2)C'&310/(23&'2C&'$'/1'#20/21@'2134?'24'?)!"

R@'2'H1'/#'#2C0?)12$C?01$21@'2$13/#3&#2A)&2)AA2&)3#2'/1&3C.'/1$20/1)2.0/)&23/#2.3B)&2-31'()&0'$21)2
'/$+&'21@'2.)$12'A%-0'/123/#2'AA'-10*'2+$'2)A2&'$)+&-'$"2Y*0#'/-'2$+(('$1$21@312&'$)+&-'$2.)40?0$'#20/2
3--)&#3/-'2!01@21@'2.0/)&23/#2.3B)&2-31'()&0'$2!0??24'2$+A%-0'/121)2.''1$21@'2/''#$2)A21@'20/-0#'/1"2
 
A minor2'/1&3C.'/12-3/24'2#'%/'#23$X
W/20/-0#'/12!@'&'2C'&$)/$23&'2C@D$0-3??D21&3CC'#23/#2+/34?'21)2A&''21@'.$'?*'$24+121@'&'20$2/)123/2
0..'#031'21@&'312)A2#'31@2)&2$'&0)+$20/B+&D21)23/D)/'223/#21@'2/31+&'E2?)-310)/23/#2'H1'/12!)+?#2/)12
C&'$'/1232$'&0)+$2&0$,21)2&'$-+'&$"2

A major2'/1&3C.'/12-3/24'2#'%/'#23$X
W/20/-0#'/12!@'&'2C'&$)/$23&'2C@D$0-3??D21&3CC'#23/#2+/34?'21)2A&''21@'.$'?*'$20/232?)-310)/2)&2C)$010)/2
1@312C&'$'/1$232&0$,2)A2#'31@2)&2$'&0)+$20/B+&D21)2'01@'&21@'.$'?*'$2)&2&'$-+'&$"

O)/1&)?2$13AA2!0??2.3,'21@'20/0103?2#'-0$0)/2)/2.)40?0$0/(243$'#2)/21@'20/A)&.310)/2C&)*0#'#24D2'.'&('/-D2
-3??'&$"2Q@'&'21@'&'20$23/D2#)+412)*'&21@'2?'*'?2)A2&0$,20/*)?*'#21@'2#'A3+?12.)40?0$310)/2!0??23?!3D$24'21)2
1@'2.3B)&2'/1&3C.'/12Y:;"

Entrapment minor, o� road (person(s) trapped)

Appliances

Entrapment, excluding road tra'c collision on a single carriageway (person(s) trapped)

Crew

5
crew

6
crew

8
crew

12
crew

Entrapment, excludingroad tra�c collision on a dual carriageway e.g. incident involving highway maintenance/construction

Entrapment major, o# road (person(s) trapped)

-

Full attendance
in 18 minutes

Full attendance
in 18 minutes

Full attendance
in 18 minutes

Time

1st appliance attendance
in 15 minutes

1st appliance attendance
in15 minutes

1st appliance attendance
in 15 minutes

1st appliance attendance
in 15 minutes

PROPOSED STANDARDS

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 15



Strategic principles

Page 17

In the event that an emergency incident does 
)--+&2!'2!0??2.)40?0$'2)+&2C'&$)//'?E2*'@0-?'$2
3/#2'G+0C.'/121)2C&)*0#'23$$0$13/-'2!@'&'20120$2
needed. 

Q'2!0??2311'/#232!0#'2&3/('2)A20/-0#'/1$20/-?+#0/(2
1@)$'2?0$1'#24'?)!X22

c22%&'2%(@10/(23/#2&'$-+'2

c22&'$C)/$'21)2:)3#2R&3A%-2O)??0$0)/$2

c22&'$C)/$'21)21'&&)&0$120/-0#'/1$2
c22)1@'&2/)/h%&'2&'$-+'$2'"("2C')C?'21&3CC'#2 

in machinery 

c22m&43/2;'3&-@23/#2:'$-+'
c22&'$C)/$'21)2.3B)&2S))#0/(20/-0#'/1$

c22&'$C)/$'21)2$'&0)+$2/)/h&)3#21&3/$C)&12 
incidents e.g. train or air accidents 

c22?0/'2&'$-+'2 
<$3A'1D2312@'0(@123/#2-)/%/'#2$C3-'$>2

c22-)h&'$C)/#'&2.'#0-3?2&'$C)/$'2 
<3/20/0103?2.'#0-3?2C&)*0$0)/21)2$1340?0$'2
-3$+3?10'$20/2?0A'21@&'31'/0/(2'.'&('/-0'$2C&0)&2
1)21@'23&&0*3?2)A21@'23.4+?3/-'2$'&*0-'>"

Resources

N/2)&#'&21)2#'?0*'&23/#2$+CC)&1201$2C&'*'/10)/E2
protection and emergency response services, 
='*)/2n2;).'&$'1250&'2n2:'$-+'2W+1@)&01D2@3$2
1@'2A)??)!0/(2&'$)+&-'$"2

6E6e_2$13AA2A)&21@'2A)??)!0/(2C)$010)/$X2

c22e]J2!@)?'10.'2%&'%(@1'&$23/#2-)/1&)?2&)).2
operators 

c228E6662&'130/'#2%&'%(@1'&$o2

c226M72/)/h+/0A)&.'#2$13AA

c22892*)?+/1''&2%&'%(@1'&$"22

;).'2.'.4'&$2)A2$13AA23&'2'*'/2'.C?)D'#20/21!)2
&)?'$E2'"("23$232/)/h+/0A)&.'#2.'.4'&2)A2$13AA23/#2
3$232&'130/'#2%&'%(@1'&"2

F1@'&2$0(/0%-3/12&'$)+&-'$X2

c2232S''12)A28682%&'23CC?03/-'$23/#2\e2$C'-03?2
vehicles 

c221!)2-)/1&)?2&)).$E2)/'20/2YH'1'&23/#2)/'20/2
R3+/1)/2

c22$0H2.30/E2?)-3?2)A%-'$243$'#20/2^3&/$13C?'E2
YH'1'&E2V?D.)+1@E2R3+/1)/E2R)&G+3D23/#2i')*0?2
<#+'21)21@'2?3&('2(')(&3C@0-3?23&'32)A21@'2
-)+/10'$>

c2232R&30/0/(2O'/1&'2?)-31'#2312V?D.)+1@23/#2
32$@3&'#21&30/0/(2A3-0?01D2312;'*'&/2V3&,E2
W*)/.)+1@

c22;'&*0-'2a'3#G+3&1'&$243$'#2312O?D$12;12P')&('E2
Exeter.

M\2%&'2$1310)/$2)A2!@0-@21@'&'23&'X2

c22]e2&'130/'#2$1310)/$2T21@'2?3&('$12/+.4'&20/2
England 

c22$0H2!@)?'10.'2$1310)/$2

c22/0/'2!@)?'10.'l&'130/'#2$1310)/$2

c221!)2*)?+/1''&2$1310)/$2

c22)/'2;C'-03?2FC'&310)/$2$1310)/"22

R)2%/#2)+12.)&'234)+12)+&2&'$)+&-'$E2*3-3/-0'$2
3/#2'G+0C.'/12*0$012!!!"#$%&'"()*"+,l='*)/50&'l
:'-&+01.'/1

Emergency response services

* ='37/9'#0%&'%(13'&$  

Z)$12)A21@'2%&'2$1310)/$20/21@'2$.3??'&2

1)!/$23/#2*0??3('$23&'2-&'!'#24D2&'130/'#2

%&'%(@1'&$"2R@'$'23&'2.'/23/#2!).'/2!@)2

@3*'2)1@'&2B)4$2)&23&'2@).'.3,'&$24+12

-3&&D23/23?'&1'&23/#213,'2)/21@'0&2%&'2%(@10/(2

&)?'2!@'/23/20/-0#'/12)--+&$"2W2/+.4'&2)A2

)+&2!@)?'10.'23/#2/)/h+/0A)&.'#2$13AA23?$)2

!)&,23$2&'130/'#2%&'%(@1'&$"

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 16



Strategic principles

Page 18

Emergency type Measure

8)6'$3/-0%&'$

K28$12W11'/#3/-'20/2872.0/+1'$2<0/$0#'2872.0/+1'23&'3>

K2W-@0'*'#2<0/$0#'2872.0/+1'23&'3>
8$12311'/#3/-'2!01@0/2872.0/+1'$2W[=2_2-&'!2!01@0/28J2.0/+1'$

=)7#03&7<%-0

collisions

K28$12W11'/#3/-'20/28\2.0/+1'$

K2W-@0'*'#2<;0/(?'2d3/'>28$12311'/#3/-'2!01@0/28\2.0/+1'$2W[=262
3CC?03/-'$2!01@2#'%/'#2'G+0C.'/12W[=2M2-&'!2!01@0/28M2.0/+1'$

K2W-@0'*'#2<Z+?102d3/'>28$12311'/#3/-'20/28\2.0/+1'$2W[=2J
3CC?03/-'$2!01@2#'%/'#2'G+0C.'/12W[=2872-&'!2!01@0/28M2.0/+1'$

L)908)6'$3/-0%&'$

K28$12311'/#3/-'2!01@0/2872.0/+1'$23/#2_2-&'!2!01@0/28J2.0/+1'$2
<:'$0#'/103?X2/)/h#).'$10->2

K23-@0'*'#2862-&'!2<:'$0#'/103?2</)/h#).'$10->2
4+0?#0/($2!@'&'2!'23&'2+/34?'21)2.3,'2%&$12311'/#3/-'210.'2)A2872
.0/+1'$>

K28$12311'/#3/-'2!01@0/2872.0/+1'$23/#2_2-&'!2!01@0/28J2.0/+1'$"2
<[)/h#).'$10-2C&'.0$'$2-)/%&.'#2%&'2'"("2$@)C$E2A3-1)&0'$>

K23-@0'*'#2862-&'!2<[)/2=).'$10-2C&'.0$'$2%&'2
!@'&'2!'23&'2+/34?'21)2.3,'2%&$12311'/#3/-'210.'2)A2872.0/+1'$>2

Key measures and targets of Principle 2.

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 17



Strategic principles

Page 19

Our commitments

c2 ^+0?#2$+$130/34?'2&'?310)/$@0C$2!01@2C3&1/'&$2
43$'#2)/2.+1+3?21&+$1E2&'$C'-123/#2)C'//'$$

c2 Z3H0.0$'21@'2&'1+&/2)/2)+&2-)/1&04+10)/21)232
partnership

Our Strategic Partners

='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2W+1@)&01D2
3&'2C&)+#21)24'232.'.4'&2)A21@'2A)+&2$1&31'(0-2
partnerships shown opposite  and recognises its 
&'$C)/$040?01D20/2-)/1&04+10/(21)21@'2!0#'&2?)-3?2
-@3??'/('$"2R@'2?)-3?23+1@)&010'$23/#2$'&*0-'$2
!01@0/2='*)/23/#2;).'&$'12-).40/'21@'0&2'AA)&1$2
1@&)+(@2$1&31'(0-2C3&1/'&$@0C2!)&,0/(21)20.C&)*'2
1@'2?0*'$2)A21@)$'2!@)2?0*'20/21@'21!)2-)+/10'$"222

d;V$2C&)*0#'21@'2A)&+.2A)&2$'110/(21@'2$1&31'(0-2
*0$0)/2A)&23/23&'3E2-3C1+&0/(21@312*0$0)/20/2
1@'2;+$130/34?'2O)..+/01D2;1&31'(DE23/#2A)&2
agreeing priorities for improvement in the Local 
W&'32W(&''.'/12<dWW>"22Q'2!0??2-)/1&04+1'21)2
1@'2)4B'-10*'$2)A20.C&)*0/(2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D2
3/#2)1@'&21@'.'$20/21@'2A)+&2d;V$2!01@0/2)+&2
4)+/#3&D"

d0/,$21)X

Devon LSP D-./-,01'&'E

V?D.)+1@2d;V2D-./-,01'&'E

Somerset LSP D-./-,01'&'E

R)&43D2d;V2D-./-,01'&'E

Local Resilience Forums 

Q'2-)/1&04+1'21)('1@'&2!01@2)+&2C3&1/'&$21)21@'2
C&'C3&310)/2)A21@'2O)..+/01D2:0$,2:'(0$1'&$2
#'*'?)C'#24D21@'21!)2d)-3?2:'$0?0'/-'25)&+.g$2
<d:5$>2)C'&310/(2!01@0/2)+&24)+/#3&D"22

R@'21)C21@&''2C&0)&010'$2)A21@'2='*)/23/#2O)&/!3??2
3/#2W*)/23/#2;).'&$'12d:5$23&'X2S))#0/(E2
C3/#'.0-2S+23/#21'&&)&0$."222

F/'2)A21@'2C&0/-0C3?2&'$C)/$040?010'$2)A2?)-3?23/#2
&'(0)/3?2&'$0?0'/-'2A)&+.$20$21)2C&)#+-'23/#2
.30/130/2-)..+/01D2&0$,2&'(0$1'&$23/#21)2+$'2
that information to inform contingency planning 
1@&)+(@)+121@'2C3&1/'&$23/#23('/-0'$20/*)?*'#

=;5:;2-)/1&04+1'$21)21@'2A)??)!0/(2'.'&('/-D2
C?3//0/(23&'3$23/#213,'$21@'2?'3#20/2$).'2

instances:

c22S))#0/(2

c22C3/#'.0-2S+2

c22-@'.0-3?E240)?)(0-3?E2&3#0)?)(0-3?E2 
/+-?'3&23/#2'HC?)$0*'2

c22$'3&-@23/#2&'$-+'2C&)-'#+&'$2

c22.3$$2-3$+3?10'$23/#2A313?010'$2

c22'*3-+310)/23/#2$@'?1'&2C?3//0/(2

c22!3&/0/(23/#20/A)&.0/(21@'2C+4?0-2

c22.+?10h3('/-D21&30/0/(23/#2'H'&-0$'$"

W/2)+1-).'2)A21@0$2!)&,20$21@'2+C#310/(2)A2
3&&3/('.'/1$2A)&2)+&2;C'-03?2FC'&310)/$21'3.2
3/#20.C&)*'#2&'$0?0'/-'2!01@2)+&2C3&1/'&$"

N/A)&.310)/2A&).21@'2d:5$2-3/24'23--'$$'#2)/2
1@'2!'4$01'$X2

!!!"#-0$C&'C3&'#")&("+, 
www.avonandsomersetprepared.org

2)&,/9(0!/3109'/(1>)+&/9(0%&'0 
and rescue authorities  

W$2!'??23$2!)&,0/(20/2C3&1/'&$@0C2!01@2)1@'&21DC'$2
)A2)&(3/0$310)/$E2!'23?$)2!)&,20/2C3&1/'&$@0C2!01@2
)+&2/'0(@4)+&0/(2%&'23/#2&'$-+'23+1@)&010'$21)2
C&)*0#'2-&)$$24)&#'&2$'&*0-'$"22

R@'$'23&&3/('.'/1$2'H0$12!01@21@'2&'$+?121@312!'2
311'/#2'.'&('/-D20/-0#'/1$20/2O)&/!3??E2=)&$'1E2
Q0?1$@0&'23/#2W*)/2!@'/2&'G+'$1'#E2)&2!@'&'2
)+&2&'$)+&-'$23&'2-?)$'$121)21@'2'.'&('/-D"22N/2
addition to attending emergency incidents we also 
$@3&'2%&'20/*'$10(310)/2&'$)+&-'$23/#2-)??34)&31'2
)/232&3/('2)A2$+CC)&12$'&*0-'$2!01@2/'0(@4)+&0/(2
%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'$2'"("2)+&2B)0/121&30/0/(2
-'/1&'2!01@2W*)/23/#2P?)+-'$1'&$@0&'250&'23/#2
:'$-+'2;'&*0-'$"

PREPARING FOR EMERGENCIES

AVON & SOMERSET
LOCAL RESILIENCE FORUM

L R F

Devon     Cornwall     Isles of Scilly

Local Resilience Forum

;3&73'(/-0F&/9-/4.'0OH08'*'.)4079#0!)&,0/9047&39'&$1/4$0317307-1/'*'06+3+7.0>'9'%30
in areas of common interest

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 18



Strategic principles

Page 20

Examples of our formal key partnerships that are 
helping us to improve community safety.

Local Regional

;1&31'(0-2V3&1/'&$@0C$20/2='*)/E2;).'&$'1E2R)&43DE2V?D.)+1@"

O)h&'$C)/#'&2!01@2;)+1@2Q'$12W.4+?3/-'2R&+$12

a).'2;3A'1D2V3&1/'&$@0C$

O&0.'23/#2=0$)&#'&2:'#+-10)/2V3&1/'&$@0C$2

Q0#'&2='*)/2:)3#2O3$+3?1D2:'#+-10)/2V3&1/'&$@0C

Somerset Road Safety Partnership 

YhP)*'&/.'/1lV&)-+&'.'/12V3&1/'&$@0C$"2

Z))&?3/#2V3&1/'&$@0C$2<=3&1.))&23/#2YH.))&>2

d)-3?23/#2:'(0)/3?2:'$0?0'/-'25)&+.$

Our Key Partnerships

R@'2134?'24'?)!2$@)!$2'H3.C?'$2)A2)+&2A)&.3?2,'D2C3&1/'&$@0C$21@3123&'2@'?C0/(2+$20.C&)*'2-)..+/01D2
safety.

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 19



Strategic principles

Page 21

;3&73'(/-0F&/9-/4.'0PH02)&,017&#03)0>'0
70&'$4)9$/*'50$+$37/97>.'0:0'K-'..'930
organisation

Our commitments

c2 Respond positively to constant change

c2 ^'21&3/$C3&'/123/#23--)+/134?'21)2)+&2
$13,'@)?#'&$

c2 FC10.0$'2)+&2+$'2)A2&'$)+&-'$

c2 Z0/0.0$'2)+&2'/*0&)/.'/13?20.C3-1

c2 Z3,'2=;5:;2)/'2)A21@'24'$12)&(3/0$310)/$20/2
1@'2mp20/2!@0-@21)2!)&,

c2 :'*0'!23/#2-)/10/+3??D20.C&)*'21@'2!3D2!'2
!)&,

Performance management

R)24'234?'21)2.''12)+&2-)..01.'/1$2!'2/''#2
1)2.3/3('2)+&2!)&,23/#2)+&2C'&A)&.3/-'22
Performance management is a core process of 
3/D2)&(3/0$310)/j2012'H0$1$2312#0AA'&'/12?'*'?$E2A&).2
organisational performance to the performance of 
0/#0*0#+3?$"22

The performance management process for 
='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'2
0$2-)/$1&+-1'#23&)+/#21@'243$0-2C&0/-0C?'2)A2V?3/E2
Do, Review. 

^D2!)&,0/(21)2)+&2C'&A)&.3/-'2.3/3('.'/12-D-?'2
!'23&'234?'21)2&'$C)/#21)2-@3/(0/(2-0&-+.$13/-'$2
and plan and implement change.  It also helps 
+$2)C10.0$'21@'2+$'2)A2)+&2&'$)+&-'$24D2C?3//0/(2
)+&2!)&,2'AA'-10*'?D23/#2&'*0'!0/(20121)2'/$+&'2!'2
$'',20.C&)*'.'/1"2

R)2@'?C2+$2&'*0'!2)+&2C'&A)&.3/-'23/#20.C&)*'2
1@'2!3D2!'2!)&,2!'2C&)#+-'2C'&A)&.3/-'2
reports. These show how we are performing 
3(30/$12)+&213&('1$23123/2)&(3/0$310)/3?2?'*'?E2
-)..3/#2?'*'?E23/#2?)-3?2-)..+/01D2?'*'?"2

Q'23?$)2+/#'&13,'20/1'&/3?23+#01$21)2C&)*0#'2
3$$+&3/-'21@312!'23&'2!)&,0/(21)2)+&2C)?0-0'$E2
recognised standards and achieving what we say 
we are. 

=+&0/(267872!'2@3*'20/1&)#+-'#232/'!2C'&$)/3?2
C'&A)&.3/-'2#'*'?)C.'/12$D$1'.21)2'/$+&'21@312
all staff have a clear performance development 
C?3/23/#2$1&+-1+&'"

Finance

R@'&'23&'21@&''2$)+&-'$21)2)+&2A+/#0/(X2
()*'&/.'/12(&3/1E2-)+/-0?213H23/#2)1@'&20/-).'2
A&).2A''$23/#2-@3&('$"22R@'2C&)C)&10)/2)A2)+&2
4+#('121@312'3-@2)A21@'21@&''2'?'.'/1$2-)/1&04+1'$2
0$2$@)!/20/2O@3&12824'?)!X

O@3&128X2;)+&-'$2)A2A+/#0/(23/#21@'0&2C&)C)&10)/2)A2)+&2
4+#('1243$'#2)/26787l8824+#('1

40%

56%

4%

O)+/-0?213H 

P)*'&/.'/12(&3/1 

Fees and charges  

PLAN DO

REVIEW

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 20



Strategic principles

Page 22

R@'2P)*'&/.'/123//)+/-'#20/21@'2
O).C&'@'/$0*'2;C'/#0/(2:'*0'!2)/2672
F-1)4'&2678721@3121)13?2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2&'$)+&-'2
'HC'/#01+&'2!0??2&'#+-'24D28J2C'&2-'/120/2&'3?2
1'&.$2)*'&21@'2A)+&2D'3&2;C'/#0/(2:'*0'!2C'&0)#"22
R@0$2!0??24'23-@0'*'#24D232&'#+-10)/20/2-'/1&3?2
()*'&/.'/12(&3/1$2)A26\2C'&2-'/12)*'&21@'2C'&0)#"2

To achieve this level of saving the government 
@3$20/#0-31'#21@312%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'$2!0??2
/''#21)2.)#'&/0$'E20/-&'3$'2'A%-0'/-D23/#2#'?0*'&2
!)&,A)&-'2&'A)&."2N12!0??24'2A)&20/#0*0#+3?2%&'23/#2
&'$-+'23+1@)&010'$21)2#'-0#'2@)!21)2.3,'21@'$'2
savings.

F/28J2='-'.4'&267872321!)2D'3&2(&3/12
$'11?'.'/12!3$23//)+/-'#2A)&21@'2%&'23/#2
&'$-+'2$'&*0-'"2R@'250&'2Z0/0$1'&2$'-+&'#2$).'2
C&)1'-10)/2A)&21@'2%&'23/#2&'$-+'2$'&*0-'2A)&21@'2
0/0103?21!)2D'3&2C'&0)#2)A21@'2A)+&2D'3&2$C'/#0/(2
&'*0'!2C'&0)#"2a)!'*'&E21@'2&'G+0&'#2$3*0/($2
!0??24'243-,2?)3#'#20/1)2D'3&$21@&''23/#2A)+&"22
R@'&'A)&'2)+&2A)-+$20$21)2&'.30/2)/23-@0'*0/(2
$0(/0%-3/12$3*0/($20/21@'2&'(0)/2)A24'1!''/2LM2
3/#2L872.0??0)/24D26789"2

Financial savings 

Z3,0/(2%/3/-03?2$3*0/($2A)&21@'24'/'%12)A21@'213H2
C3D'&20$2$).'1@0/(21@3120$2C3&12)A2)+&2.3/3('.'/12
ethos and we are determined to meet this new 
challenge head on.  

5)&2'H3.C?'E23//+3?2$3*0/($2)A2L8"8.E2'G+0*3?'/12
1)26"\K2)A2-)+/-0?213HE2@3*'23?&'3#D24''/2
3-@0'*'#2A&).21@'2*)?+/13&D2-).40/310)/2)A2
'Hh='*)/23/#2'Hh;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2
;'&*0-'$2!@0-@21)),2C?3-'20/2677e"22R@0$20$21@'2
)/?D2C)$1h!3&2*)?+/13&D2-).40/310)/21)2@3*'213,'/2
place in the British Fire Service.

O?'3&?D21)23-@0'*'2A+&1@'&2)/h()0/(2$3*0/($E2
A)&'-3$120/21@'2&'(0)/2)A2LM.24D26789h8\E2!0??2
&'G+0&'2A+&1@'&2A+/#3.'/13?2-@3/('$21)24'2.3#'2
to the way that we do things. We have already 
started this process with the commissioning of two 
reviews within the organisation. 

The Service Delivery review will provide the 
'*0#'/-'21)20/A)&.2-@3/('$21)24'2.3#'20/2
#'?0*'&0/(2)+&2A&)/12?0/'2$'&*0-'$E23/#21@'2;+CC)&12
;'&*0-'$2:'*0'!2!0??20#'/10AD2!@'&'2'A%-0'/-0'$2
-3/24'2.3#'21)2)+&243-,h)A%-'2A+/-10)/$E23/#2
$+CC)&12)+&24+$0/'$$2-@3/('2C&)(&3..'"22

In addition, the Service is well ahead in terms 
)A20#'/10AD0/(2)CC)&1+/010'$21)20/-&'3$'20/-).'2
('/'&310)/21@&)+(@21@'2$'??0/(2)A2)+&2$'&*0-'$21)2
external agencies.

R@'2W+1@)&01D20$2-)/%#'/121@3121@'2!)&,2-+&&'/1?D2
+/#'&!3D2!0??2'/34?'21@'2;'&*0-'21)2#'?0*'&21@'2
A)&'-3$12$3*0/($2!01@)+123/D23#*'&$'20.C3-121)2
1@'2$3A'1D2)A21@'2-)..+/01D21)2!@0-@2012$'&*'$"

  

Q+#('3079#0-)+9-/.037K0%(+&'$  

R@'2&'*'/+'24+#('12A)&21@'2-+&&'/12%/3/-03?2D'3&2
6787l67882!3$2$'12312Le\"8J\."22

R@0$24+#('120$2-).C&0$'#2)A232()*'&/.'/12(&3/12
)A2LJ8"69].23/#2-)/1&04+10)/$2A&).2-)+/-0?213H2
C3D'&$2)A2L9J"MM_."22R@'2?'*'?2)A2-)+/-0?213H2A)&2
32^3/#2f=g2C&)C'&1D2A)&26787l67882!3$2$'124D21@'2
W+1@)&01D2312Le8"eeE2&'C&'$'/10/(23/20/-&'3$'2)A2
L6"\_2)*'&21@'2C&'*0)+$2D'3&E2)&2J"eK"22

R@'2C&)C)&10)/2)A21@'21)13?2-)+/-0?213H240??21@312
A+/#$2='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2
;'&*0-'20$E2)/23*'&3('E23CC&)H0.31'?D29K2)A21@'2
1)13?240??2&'-'0*'#24D2@)+$'@)?#$"

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 21



Strategic principles

Page 23

How is the money spent? 
F+&2.)/'D20$2$C'/12)/2#0AA'&'/123$$)-031'#2-)$1$20/21@'2)&(3/0$310)/"22R@'2C?3//'#2-)$1$2A)&26787l882
3&'2$@)!/20/2O@3&12624'?)!"

O@3&126X2V?3//'#2$C'/#0/(26787l88

Y.C?)D''2YHC'/$'$2<0/-2C'/$0)/$> £59.6m 

O3C013?2%/3/-0/(2-)$1$2£5.0m 

V3D.'/1$21)2)1@'&23+1@)&010'$2£0.6m  

Y$134?0$@.'/12-)$1$2£0.9m 

;+CC?0'$2n2$'&*0-'$2£5.5m 

Transport related costs £3.4m 

Premises related costs £3.4m

76%

7%

1%
1%

7%

4%

4%

Setting the 2011 / 12 budget and council tax

R@'2?'*'?$2)A24+#('123/#2-)+/-0?213H2!0??24'2$'124D2
1@'2W+1@)&01D23121@'24+#('12.''10/(2)/28]25'4&+3&D2
2011.

Environmental impact

W$232$'&*0-'2!'213,'2)+&2'/*0&)/.'/13?2
&'$C)/$040?010'$2$'&0)+$?D2!@'1@'&21@0$20$20/21@'2
#'$0(/2)A24+0?#0/(E2'/'&(D2+$'2)&2)+&2)C'&310)/3?2
C&)-'#+&'$21)2.0/0.0$'2'/*0&)/.'/13?2#3.3('23123/2
incident. 

R@'2&'-'/1?D2-)/$1&+-1'#2-)..+/01D2%&'2$1310)/2312
Z0##?'.))&E2YH'1'&2!3$21@'2&+//'&2+C20/21@'2f^'$12
;.3??2:'/'!34?'2Y/'&(D2;-@'.'g2-31'()&D20/21@'2
;)+1@2Q'$12P&''/2Y/'&(D2W!3&#$2677_h87"2R@'2
awards recognised the increasing importance that 
&'/'!34?'2'/'&(D23/#2'/'&(D2'A%-0'/-D2C?3D20/2
;)+1@2Q'$12Y/(?3/#"2

W$23/2)&(3/0$310)/2!'2/)!2@3*'232O3&4)/2
Z3/3('.'/12V?3/E2C&'C3&'#20/2-)/B+/-10)/2!01@2
1@'2O3&4)/2R&+$1"2R@'2Y3&1@g$2-?0.31'20$2-@3/(0/(2
and DSFRS recognises this and that everyone has 
32C3&121)2C?3D20/213-,?0/(201"2Q'2!0??2$'',21)2&'#+-'2
)+&20.C3-12)/2-?0.31'2-@3/('24D20.C?'.'/10/(2
32C&)(&3..'2)A2C&)(&'$$0*'2&'#+-10)/$20/2)+&2

(&''/@)+$'2(3$2'.0$$0)/$23-&)$$23??2)A2)+&2
activities. To achieve this we have:

c2 Y.43&,'#2)/232C&)(&3..'2)A2C&)B'-1$23-&)$$2
1@'2;'&*0-'2A)&2-).C?'10)/24D2678921)2.''12
)+&23$C0&310)/3?213&('12)A232J7K2&'#+-10)/20/2
)+&2OF62'.0$$0)/$"2R@'2C&)(&3..'20/-?+#'$2
0.C&)*0/(21@'2C'&A)&.3/-'2)A23??2)A2)+&24+0?#0/($2
1@&)+(@24'11'&20/$+?310)/E21@'20/$13??310)/2)A2.)&'2
'A%-0'/12@'310/(23/#2?0(@10/(2$D$1'.$E23/#21@'2
'*3?+310)/23/#20/$13??310)/2)A2&'/'!34?'2'/'&(D2
$)+&-'$2!@'&'23CC&)C&031'"2Q'2$@3??23?$)24'2
?)),0/(2312)1@'&23&'3$2)A2)+&23-10*010'$2$+-@2
3$25?''12)C'&310)/$21)2$''2!@'1@'&2&'#+-10)/$2
0/2)+&2A+'?2-)/$+.C10)/E23/#2@'/-'2OF62
'.0$$0)/$E2-3/24'23-@0'*'#"2Q@0?$12C&)C'&1D23/#2
vehicles represent the areas for the greatest 
C)1'/103?2A)&2OF62$3*0/($E2!'23&'23?$)2?)),0/(2
312NORE2a:23/#2R&30/0/(23-10*010'$"2W2-)..)/2
C+&C)$'2&+//0/(21@&)+(@23??2)A21@'$'23-10*010'$2
0$21@'2'/-)+&3('.'/12)A23??2C'&$)//'?21)213,'2
&'$C)/$040?01D2A)&2'/'&(D2&'#+-10)/"

c2 Q)&,'#20/2-?)$'2-)??34)&310)/2!01@21@'2)1@'&2
%&'2$'&*0-'$20/21@'2;)+1@2Q'$12:'(0)/E2$@3&0/(2
0/A)&.310)/23/#24'/-@.3&,0/(2)+&2C'&A)&.3/-'2
against them

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 22



Strategic principles

Page 24

Y3&?D2!)&,2A)-+$'#2)/2'$134?0$@0/(21@'23.)+/12
)A2'/'&(D2!'2-)/$+.'20/2)+&24+0?#0/($E23/#2
A&).21@0$2!'2@3*'24''/234?'21)2-3?-+?31'2)+&2
OF62'.0$$0)/2?'*'?$2+$0/(2677_h7_23$21@'243$'2
?0/'2+C)/2!@0-@21)2.'3$+&'2)+&2C'&A)&.3/-'"2
R@'20/$13??310)/2)A2;ZW:R2.'1'&$23123??2)A2)+&2
C&)C'&10'$2!0??2(&'31?D2'/@3/-'2)+&2340?01D21)2
3--+&31'?D2.)/01)&2'/'&(D2-)/$+.C10)/2?'*'?$E2
1@'2&'$+?1$23&'2C+4?0$@'#20/21@'2V&)C'&1D2W$$'12
Z3/3('.'/12V?3/"

V&)(&'$$21)!3&#$2.''10/(2)+&213&('12OF62
&'#+-10)/20$2.)/01)&'#2312$'120/1'&*3?$24D21@'2
O3&4)/2R&+$1E2&'(+?3&2.''10/($2!01@21@'2)1@'&2
;)+1@2Q'$12&'(0)/2%&'2$'&*0-'$23?$)2'/34?'2+$2
1)2-).C3&'2)+&2C'&A)&.3/-'23(30/$121@'0&$"

A transparent and accountable service

^'0/(21&3/$C3&'/123/#23--)+/134?'20$232
A+/#3.'/13?2C3&12)A23/D2C+4?0-2)&(3/0$310)/23/#2
1@'D23&'23$C'-1$21@3123&'20.C)&13/121)2+$"2R@'2
='*)/23/#2;).'&$'1250&'23/#2:'$-+'2W+1@)&01D2
provides democratic governance for the service 

1@312'/$+&'$2#'-0$0)/$23&'2.3#'2!01@0/2C+4?0-2
A)&+."2W??2&'C)&1$2-)/$0#'&'#24D21@'23+1@)&01D23&'2
C+4?0-?D23*30?34?'23/#2.'.4'&$2)A21@'2C+4?0-23&'2
3?$)234?'21)2311'/#2)C'/2-)..011''2.''10/($"2
W2?0$12)A23+1@)&01D23/#2-)..011''2.''10/(2#31'$2
3&'23*30?34?'2)/21@'20/1'&/'1X2-./-,01'&'.

R@'2$'&*0-'20$2@'?#2C+4?0-?D23--)+/134?'24D2
'H1'&/3?23$$'$$.'/1$"2R@0$2&)?'20$2-+&&'/1?D2
+/#'&13,'/24D21@'2W+#012O)..0$$0)/2+/10?21@'2
'/#2)A26788l86"2

 

Measure

;'123/23$C0&310)/3?213&('12)A232J7K2&'#+-10)/20/2)+&2OF62'.0$$0)/$24D2678920/2)&#'&21@312!'2-3/2
.''121@'2&'#+-10)/2?'*'?$22$'124D2-'/1&3?2()*'&/.'/120/21@'2O?0.31'2O@3/('2W-12677M

;0-,/'$$2:31'$2<W??2;13AA>2R3&('1X2R)2&'#+-'21@'2?'*'?$2)A2$0-,/'$$234$'/-'21)21@'2&'(0)/3?23*'&3('2
&31'2)A2_"72#3D$l$@0A1$2?)$12C'&2C'&$)/24D26787l88

YHC'/#01+&'2)/2^+#('1

W-@0'*'2O).40/310)/2;3*0/($2<Z0??0)/2;3*0/($>2R3&('1X2W-@0'*'2$3*0/($2A&).2-).40/0/(21@'21!)2
$'&*0-'$2)A2LJ2.0??0)/2)*'&21@'2\2D'3&$2A&).28$12WC&0?2677e

Key measures of Strategic Principle 4

Acting to Protect & Save

Page 23



Improvements

Acting to Protect & SavePage 25

In this improvement section you will 
$''0)+&0!)&,0)&(79/$'#0/93)031&''0>&)7#0
areas:

R64&)*/9(0'<%-/'9-A

Reducing costs

Generating income

F+&23-10)/$23&'2A)-+$'#2)/20.C&)*0/(21@'2
)&(3/0$310)/23/#21)2-)/10/+'2!)&,0/(21)!3&#$2
excellence even within the context of these 
economically challenging times.  

There are no areas of the organisation that we 
-)/$0#'&23&'2/)12-3C34?'2)A20.C&)*0/("22R@0$2
&)4+$12C'&$C'-10*'2!0??2&'G+0&'2$1&)/(2?'3#'&$@0C2
at all levels in the organisation. 

='$C01'21@'24+#('12-)/$0#'&310)/$21@'2#&0*'&$2
&'.30/21@'2$3.'j20.C&)*0/(21@'2!3D2!'2#'?0*'&2
)+&2$'&*0-'$E2C3&10-+?3&?D2!01@2&'(3&#21)2-)..+/01D2
$3A'1Dj2%&'%(@1'&2$3A'1D23/#E2!@'&'2'A%-0'/-0'$2
-3/24'2&'3?0$'#E2@)!21@'$'2-3/24'2&'h3?0(/'#2
1)2.''12)+&2-@3/(0/(2#'.3/#2C3&10-+?3&?D20/2
prevention and protection. 

W$232$'&*0-'2!'23&'2C&)+#21@312!'23&'2'.43&,0/(2
)/2-@3/('$21@312&'-)(/0$'2)+&2&'$C)/$040?01D21)2
deliver a cost effective emergency service, whilst 
at the same time improving the service we deliver.

5)&2.)&'20/A)&.310)/2)/21@'2,'D2-@3/('$2
0#'/10%'#2!01@0/21@0$20.C&)*'.'/12$'-10)/2C?'3$'2
()21)2!!!"#$%&'"()*"+,"2Q'2!)+?#2?0,'21)2@'3&2
D)+&2*0'!$2)/21@'2,'D2-@3/('$21@3120.C3-12)/21@'2
$'&*0-'2!'2#'?0*'&21)21@'2-)..+/01D"22

Q@0?$121@'&'20$23?!3D$23/2)C'/20/*01310)/2A)&2D)+21)2
'HC&'$$2D)+&2*0'!$2!'2!)+?#23?$)2?0,'21)23$,2D)+2
$).'2$C'-0%-2G+'$10)/$2)/2C3&10-+?3&2-@3/('$2
1@312.3D23AA'-12D)+21@'2.)$1"22R@'2)CC)&1+/010'$21)2
(0*'2+$2D)+&2*0'!$23/#23/$!'&21@'2G+'$10)/$23&'2
(0*'/2)/2C3('26M"2

R64&)*/9(0'<%-/'9-A

Q'2!0??20.C&)*'2)+&2'A%-0'/-D20/21@'2,'D23&'3$2)A2
$'&*0-'2#'?0*'&D23/#24+$0/'$$2$+CC)&1"

Service delivery improvements

Q'2@3*'24''/2&'*0'!0/(21@'2!3D2!'2#'?0*'&2)+&2
$'&*0-'2)*'&21@'2?3$121@&''2D'3&$"2R@'2C+&C)$'2
)A21@'2!)&,20$21)2-)/$0#'&2!@'1@'&2)+&2-+&&'/12
delivery of Prevention, Protection and Response 
3&&3/('.'/1$23&'2%12A)&2C+&C)$'23/#2&'S'-121@'2
-@3/(0/(2&0$,23-&)$$21@'2;'&*0-'23&'3"

N120$2!)&,21@312@3$213,'/232-)/$0#'&34?'23.)+/12)A2
10.'21)2&'$'3&-@23/#23/3?D$'21)2'/$+&'21@312A+1+&'2
C&)C)$3?$2A)&2-@3/('23&'24+0?12)/2$)+/#2'*0#'/-'2
3/#2C&)A'$$0)/3?2B+#('.'/1"2Q'2@3*'23?&'3#D2
+$'#21@0$2.'1@)#)?)(0-3?23CC&)3-@21)20/1&)#+-'2
new local emergency response standards for 
@)+$'2%&'$E2&)3#21&3A%-2-)??0$0)/$23/#2%&'$20/2/)/h
domestic properties. 

W2A+/#3.'/13?2C3&12)A24'0/(234?'21)2&'*0'!2
!@'1@'&2!'2@3*'2)+&2&'$)+&-'$20/21@'2&0(@12C?3-'$2
3/#21)24'$12.''121@'2/''#$2)A2?)-3?2-)..+/010'$2
0$24'0/(234?'21)23$$'$$21@'2-)..+/01D2&0$,"2

=+&0/(21@'2?3$12D'3&232$.3??2C&)B'-121'3.2@3$2
-).C?'1'#23243$'?0/'2&0$,2.3C21@3120/-)&C)&31'$2
%*'2D'3&$g2!)&1@2)A2#3132$+-@23$20#'/10%-310)/23/#2
?)-310)/2)A2*+?/'&34?'2(&)+C$E20/-0#'/121DC'23/#2
A&'G+'/-0'$"2R@'2#'*'?)C.'/12)A21@0$2&0$,2.3C20$2
/)1232f)/'h)AAg23-10*01D23$2&0$,$23&'2#D/3.0-23/#2
-@3/('2)*'&210.'"22R@'&'A)&'21@'2&0$,2.3C2!0??24'2
.30/130/'#21)2'/$+&'21@312!'23?!3D$2C?3/2+$0/(2
1@'2?31'$120/A)&.310)/23*30?34?'21)2+$"2

R@'2&0$,2.3C2@3$2@'?C'#2+$21)2&'*0'!21@'21DC'$2)A2
%&'23CC?03/-'$2/''#'#2A)&2$C'-0%-2-)..+/010'$"2
Q'2@3*'2#'*'?)C'#232C&)%?'2A)&21@'20/1&)#+-10)/2
)A2$.3??'&2%&'23CC?03/-'21@312!0??2-).C?0.'/121@'2
-+&&'/12S''123/#2-)/10/+'21)2.''121@'2.3B)&01D2)A2
emergencies that we attend. 

Q'23&'23?$)2!)&,0/(21)2#'*'?)C2C&'*'/10)/23/#2
protection strategies that meet the needs of local 
-)..+/010'$23/#21@)$'2.)$12*+?/'&34?'"2R@'2
C&)#+-1$23/#2@)!2!'2#'?0*'&21@'.2/''#21)24'2
&'?'*3/123/#2C&)C)&10)/3?21)21@'2-)..+/01D2$3A'1D2
&0$,$"

R@'2,'D23&'3$2A)&20.C&)*'.'/12-+&&'/1?D20#'/10%'#2
within service delivery are:

c2 V&)*0#0/(24'11'&213&('1'#2C&'*'/10)/23#*0-'

c2 V&)*0#0/(24'11'&213&('1'#2C&)1'-10)/23#*0-'

c2 Z3/3(0/(2!01@2A'!'&2)C'&310)/3?2$13AA24D2
$13/#3&#0$0/(2$1310)/2$13A%/(2?'*'?$2

Page 24



Improvements

Acting to Protect & SavePage 26

c2 Z3/3(0/(2!01@2A'!'&2)C'&310)/3?2$13AA2
4D2?)),0/(21)2.3,'2-@3/('$21)2-&'!0/(2
3&&3/('.'/1$2)/2$).'2$1310)/$20/2#0$-+$$0)/2
!01@2$13AA23/#21&3#'2+/0)/$2$+-@23$2=3D2
O&'!'#2V?+$"

c2 N.C&)*'21@'2!@)?'10.'2$@0A12$D$1'.24D230.0/(2
1)2$'-+&'2-@3/('$21)21@'2'H0$10/(2!)&,0/(2
arrangements rather than imposing a new 
C311'&/2)&2$13&1l%/0$@210.'$"2

c2 V&)-+&0/(2$.3??'&2%&'2'/(0/'$21)2.''12?)-3?2
need

c2 O@3/(0/(2@)!2!'2&'$C)/#21)2-)h&'$C)/#'&2
-3??$2A)&21@'23.4+?3/-'2$'&*0-'

Business support improvements

R@'24+$0/'$$2$+CC)&12A+/-10)/$2)A21@'2$'&*0-'2
3&'2-&010-3?20/2'/$+&0/(21@'2A&)/1?0/'2#'?0*'&D2
of prevention, protection and emergency 
&'$C)/$'2$'&*0-'$"2Q01@)+12'A%-0'/123/#2
effective property management, vehicle and 
'G+0C.'/12.3/3('.'/1E2@+.3/2&'$)+&-'2
.3/3('.'/1E2%/3/-03?2.3/3('.'/1E2N/A)&.310)/2
O)..+/0-310)/2R'-@/)?)(D2.3/3('.'/1E2
-)..+/0-310)/$E2C&)-+&'.'/1E24+$0/'$$2C?3//0/(2
3/#2C'&A)&.3/-'2.)/01)&0/(2!'2!)+?#2/)124'234?'2
1)2C&)*0#'232$'&*0-'21@'2-)..+/01D2-3/24'2C&)+#2
of.  

NA2!'2-3/20.C&)*'21@'2!3D2!'2!)&,20/2)+&2$+CC)&12
A+/-10)/$23/#2.3,'21@'.21&+?D2'H-'??'/121@'/21@0$2
!0??2.3,'2+$2.)&'2'A%-0'/123/#230#2)+&2$'&*0-'2
#'?0*'&DE2@'?C0/(21)2C&)*0#'2324'11'&2$'&*0-'21)21@'2
-)..+/01D"

R@'2,'D23&'3$2A)&20.C&)*'.'/12-+&&'/1?D20#'/10%'#2
!01@0/24+$0/'$$2$+CC)&123&'X

c2 Better management and control of spending 
3/#2$+CC?0'&$

c2 ;@3&0/(2.3/3('&$23/#2)C'&310)/3?2l24+$0/'$$2
$+CC)&12A+/-10)/$

c2 ;3*0/($2A&).2&'#+-10)/$20/21@'2$'/0)&2
management team

c2 Z3/3(0/(2!01@2A'!'&2/)/h)C'&310)/3?2$13AA24D2
0.C&)*0/(2)+&24+$0/'$$2C&)-'$$'$"

Q'2&'-)(/0$'21@312!'2#)/g12@3*'2!01@0/2)+&2
'H0$10/(2&'$)+&-'$23??2)A21@'2-3C3-01D23/#2
-3C340?01D2/''#'#21)2#'?0*'&23??2)A21@'2-@3/('$"2

R)2@'?C2+$2!'2@3*'2'$134?0$@'#232-)/1&3-12
with a professional services provider called 
W1,0/$"25+/#0/(2A)&21@0$2!3$23CC&)*'#24D21@'2
W+1@)&01D23$2C3&12)A20/*'$121)2$3*'2)CC)&1+/010'$2
0/26787l88"2N/0103??DE2!)&,2!0??24'(0/2!01@2A'3$040?01D2
3$$'$$.'/1$21@312!0??2@'?C2+$2-?3&0AD21@'2C)1'/103?2
4'/'%1$20/2'3-@23&'324'A)&'2!'2-)..0$$0)/23/D2
change.

Reducing costs

Q'2!0??2&'#+-'2)+&2-)$1$20/21@'23&'3$2)A2$'&*0-'2
delivery, organisational management and political 
governance

Reducing costs in service delivery

N120$2*'&D2#0A%-+?121)2&'#+-'2-)$1$20/2$'&*0-'2
#'?0*'&D2!01@)+123-1+3??D2&'#+-0/(21@'2/+.4'&2)A2
'.'&('/-D20/-0#'/1$"2a)!'*'&E21@'2d)-3?0$.2^0??2
678720/1&)#+-'$21@'2-)/-'C121@312%&'23/#2&'$-+'2
services may charge for attendance to defective 
3+1).310-2%&'23?3&.$"22NA2!'&'234?'21)2-@3&('2)/2
1@'$'2)--3$0)/$2012!)+?#2&'#+-'2)+&2)*'&3??2-)$12
of providing the service.

R@'2,'D23&'32-+&&'/1?D20#'/10%'#2A)&2&'#+-0/(2
costs in service delivery is:

c2 On the enactment of the Localism Bill 2010 to 
charge for repeated defective alarm system 
-3??2)+1$2

Reducing costs in organisational management

R@'&'23&'2!3D$2!'2-3/2&'#+-'2-)$1$23-&)$$21@'2
whole organisation irrespective of whether it is a 
$'&*0-'2#'?0*'&D2)&24+$0/'$$2$+CC)&123&'3"22R@'$'2
)CC)&1+/010'$2'H0$12!@'&'21@'&'23&'2-)..)/2
management approaches or costs.

R@'2,'D23&'3$2-+&&'/1?D20#'/10%'#2A)&2&'#+-0/(2
costs in organisational management are:

c2 :0$,2.3/3('#23CC&)3-@21)2&'#+-'2$C'/#

c2 V3D2&'$1&30/124D23??2$13AA2<&'-)(/0$0/(2/310)/3?2
-)/#010)/$2)A2$'&*0-'23CC?D>

c2 m$0/(2.)/'D2$3*'#20/26787l8823$232&'$+?12)A2
10(@124+#('12.3/3('.'/1

Page 25



Improvements

Acting to Protect & SavePage 27

Reducing costs in democratic governance

W??2?)-3?2()*'&/.'/12)--+&$2-)$1$23$$)-031'#2!01@2
democratic governance. These are costs that 
3&'24)&/'24D21@'213H2C3D'&21@&)+(@21@'2-)+/-0?2
13H"2R@'&'23&'2A'!2)CC)&1+/010'$21)20#'/10AD23/#2
0.C?'.'/12!3D$2)A2&'#+-0/(2-)$1$24+12!01@0/21@0$2
C?3/21@'&'23&'21!)23-10)/$2A)&2&'#+-0/(2#'.)-&310-2
governance costs.

R@'2,'D23&'3$2-+&&'/1?D20#'/10%'#2A)&2&'#+-0/(2
costs in democratic governance are:

c2 Y/#0/(21@'2:'(0)/3?2Z3/3('.'/12^)3&#2<32
C)?010-3?24)#D>

c2 :'#+-10)/2)A2'HC'/#01+&'2)/2.'.4'&2$'&*0-'$

Generating income

R)2&'3?0$'2)+&23.4010)/2)A24'0/(23/2'H-'??'/12
C&)*0#'&2)A2$'&*0-'$20/21@'2A3-'2)A24+#('12-+1$2
&'G+0&'$20//)*310*'2$)?+10)/$"22

V3&12)A2)+&2$1&31'(D20$21)23-10*'?D2.3&,'12C&)#+-1$2
and services to generate an income.  This income 
!0??21@'/24'2+$'#21)2$+CC)&123/#2$+CC?'.'/12
1@'2=;5:;24+#('1"22Q'23&'234?'21)2'$134?0$@2
32-)..'&-03?24+$0/'$$24'-3+$'2)A21@'2C)!'&$2
C&)*0#'#24D21@'2d)-3?2P)*'&/.'/12<^'$12b3?+'2
W+1@)&010'$>2<V)!'&21)2R&3#'>2<Y/(?3/#>2F&#'&2
2009.  

We already operate commercially offering training 
1)2)1@'&2)&(3/0$310)/$"22F+&23.4010)/E2@)!'*'&E20$2
to expand the range of training offered and then to 
#'*'?)C2A+&1@'&2-)..'&-03?2)CC)&1+/010'$"2

Q'2!)+?#23?$)2?0,'21)2)AA'&23$$+&3/-'21@312!@0?$12
we are exploring the provision of services to 
)1@'&$E23/D20/-).'2('/'&31'#2!0??24'2&'0/*'$1'#2
0/1)21@'2$'&*0-'21)20.C&)*'2-)..+/01D23/#2%&'2
%(@1'&2$3A'1D"22

R@'24'/'%12)A21@0$23CC&)3-@20$21@312!'2-3/2
-)/10/+'2)+&2B)+&/'D21)!3&#$2'H-'??'/-'2!@0?$12
limiting the cost impact to tax payers and 
C&)*0#0/(23/2'.'&('/-D2$'&*0-'21@'2C+4?0-2-3/24'2
C&)+#2)A"

R@'2,'D23&'32-+&&'/1?D20#'/10%'#2A)&2('/'&310/(2
income is:

c2 ;'??0/(21&30/0/(23/#2)1@'&2A+/-10)/$21)2)1@'&$

Page 26



Have your say

Page 28 Acting to Protect & Save

Have your say

i)+&2)C0/0)/2)/21@0$2=&3A12O)&C)&31'2V?3/2
is important and we have made different 
3&&3/('.'/1$2$)21@312D)+2-3/2-)/*'/0'/1?D2
C&)*0#'2D)+&2-)..'/1$"22

The comments we receive will inform the decision 
.3,0/(2C&)-'$$2)A2C&)(&'$$0/(21@'2-)/1'/1$2)A21@0$2
draft plan.

N/21@0$2=&3A12O)&C)&31'2V?3/2!'2@3*'2C&'$'/1'#2
)+&2/'!2$1&31'(D21@312$'1$2)+&2#0&'-10)/2A)&26789"22
R@0$2$1&31'(D2!0??2@'?C2+$2C?3/23/#2$+--''#20/2
3-@0'*0/(2)+&2W.4010)/23/#2!01@0/21@'2C?3/23&'2
0/-?+#'#21@'2,'D2-@3/('$21@3123&'2&'G+0&'#"2

R@'2'$$'/-'2)A21@0$2C?3/20$2C&'$'/10/(21@'2,'D2
3&'3$2)A2-@3/('2&'G+0&'#2)*'&21@'2/'H12J2D'3&$"22
R@0$2-@3/('2!0??2@'?C2'/$+&'21@312!'20.C&)*'2
-)..+/01D2$3A'1D24+123?$)23--)..)#31'21@'2
/'-'$$3&D2C+4?0-2$C'/#0/(2-+1$"22

Q@0?$12!'2!)+?#2!'?-).'23/D2-)..'/1$2)/2
1@'2C?3/2!'23&'2C3&10-+?3&?D20/1'&'$1'#20/2D)+&2
1@)+(@1$2)/21@'2/'!2$1&31'(D23/#21@'2-)..01.'/12
!'23&'2.3,0/(21)21@'2-)..+/01D23$2C3&12)A2)+&2
new strategy.

To comment on the proposals please either visit 
)+&2!'4$01'2!!!"#$%&'"()*"+,2D-./-,01'&'E or 
write to: 

B)9$+.373/)90S<%-'&

8'*)9079#0;)6'&$'30T/&'079#0='$-+'0;'&*/-'

Service Headquarters

Clyst St George

Exeter

8'*)9

EX3 0NW

i)+2-3/23?$)2-)/13-121@'2O)/$+?1310)/2FA%-'&24DX

R'?X278J_62Me6J\92)&2

Y.30?X2O)/$+?1310)/FA%-'&q#$%&'"()*"+,

R@'2-)/$+?1310)/2C'&0)#2-)..'/-'$2)/28e2
`3/+3&D2678823/#2-?)$'$2)/2872WC&0?26788"

Page 27



How well we provide our services

Page 29 Acting to Protect & Save

You can contact the Service using any of the following methods:  

Q&01'21)X22='*)/2n2;).'&$'1250&'2n2:'$-+'2;'&*0-'E22;'&*0-'2a'3#G+3&1'&$E2R@'2p/)!?'E2

O?D$12;12P')&('E2YH'1'&"2YrJ27[Q

R'?'C@)/'X278J_62Me66772 53HX278J_62Me6J7722 Q'4$01'X2!!!"#$%&'"()*"+,

8'*)90:0;)6'&$'30T/&'0:0='$-+'0U+31)&/3A0
5&).282`3/+3&D2678821@'2O)+/-0??)&$24'?)!23&'2Z'.4'&$2)A21@'2W+1@)&01D"

='*)/2O)+/1D2O)+/-0?

B..&0U9#A0Q)A#0DV/-'CB17/&679E0R'?X2<78M7\>2]669J\2
Y.30?X23/#D"4)D#q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Rodney Cann R'?X2<786e8>2Je6__M2 222222222222222222
Y.30?X2&)#/'D"$"-3//q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Andrew Eastman2R'?X2<786Je>29e9\\72 2
Y.30?X23/#&'!"'3$1.3/q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Olwen Foggin R'?X2<78J_6>2]]79J72 2 2
Y.30?X2)?!'/"A)((0/q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Mrs Anne Fry R'?X2<78]6]>2J]M7\92 2 2
Y.30?X23//'"A&Dq#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr George Gribble R'?X2<78]6]>2MJ6e]922 2
Y.30?X2(')&('"(&044?'q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Bernard Hughes OBE 2R'?X2<78J_\>26e6\M72 2
Y.30?X24'&/3&#"@+(@'$q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Ray Radford2R'?X2<78MM9>2M677772 2 2
Y.30?X2&3D"&3#A)&#q#'*)/"()*"+,

Cllr Sara Randall Johnson R'?X2<78979>2M66\692 2
Y.30?X2$3&3"&3/#3??B)@/$)/q#'*)/"()*"+,

B..&08'99/$0;6/310R'?X2<78M7J>2M86]\J2 2 2
Y.30?X2#'//0$"$.01@q#'*)/"()*"+,

B..&0L/-,027A0R'?X2<78J]J>2eee_7J2 2 2
Y.30?X2/0-,"!3Dq#'*)/"()*"+,

;).'&$'12O)+/1D2O)+/-0?

Cllr. Ann Bown R'?X2<786eM>29\8MM]2 2 2
Y.30?X23'4)!/q$).'&$'1"()*"+,

Cllr Peter Burridge-Clayton2R'?X2<786eM>2eM78J722
Y.30?X2C4+&&0#('-?3D1)/q$).'&$'1"()*"+,

B..&0W)1908A,'0R'?X2<789]7>2ee6JJ2 2 2
Y.30?X2B#D,'2q$).'&$'1"()*"+,

B..&0J7&,0@'7.'A0DB17/&679E2R'?X2<786eM>2]M\J]M2
Y.30?X2.@'3?'Dq$).'&$'1"()*"+,

Cllr Alvin Horsfall2R'?X27ee]\2\e_Me_2 222222222222222222
Y.30?X23B@)&$A3??q$).'&$'1"()*"+,

Cllr Kim Turner R'?X2<789]7>2\\\6J2 2 2
Y.30?X2,0."1+&/'&q$)+1@$).'&$'1"()*"+,

Cllr John Woodman R'?X2<786eM>2e_96]M2 2
Y.30?X2B!))#.3/q$).'&$'1"()*"+,

B..&08'&',0X')679$0R'?X2<789\M>26\8\9_2 2
Y.30?X2#/D').3/$q$).'&$'1"()*"+,

V?D.)+1@2O01D2O)+/-0?

Cllr Ian Gordon R'?X2<78e\6>2JJ89J82 2 2
Y.30?X203/"()&#)/qC?D.)+1@"()*"+,

Cllr Martin Leaves2R'?X2<78e\6>2\8Me]\2 2 2
Y.30?X2.3&10/"?'3*'$qC?D.)+1@"()*"+,
 
Cllr Mrs Pat Nicholson2R'?X2<78e\6>2J9MMM82 2
Y.30?X2C31&0-03"/0-@)?$)/qC?D.)+1@"()*"+,

B..&0J&0W)9731)908&'7902R'?X2<78e\6>2e78J_922 2
Y.30?X2B)/31@3/"#&'3/qC?D.)+1@"()*"+,2

R)&43D2O)+/-0?

Cllr Terry Manning R'?X2<78M7J>2M\_96e2 2 2
Y.30?X21'&&D".3//0/(q1)&43D"()*"+,

B..&08'&',0J/..$0R'?X2<78M7J>2M9J9862 2 2
Y.30?X2#'&',".0??$q1)&43D"()*"+,

N/#'C'/#'/12Z'.4'&$2)A2;13/#3&#$2O)..011''

8'&',0W0F1/../4$0R'?X2<7eM88>2JJ77772 2 2
Y.30?X2#'&',"C@0??0C$8q1'$-)"/'1

87*/#0273$)92R'?X2<78e\6>2]e767e2 2 2
Y.30?X2#3*0#q-).C1)/h01"-)"+,

Robin Withers2R'?X2<786eM>2e\8JJ82 2 2
Y.30?X2A&!01@'&$q10$-3?0"-)"+,

Page 28



Acting to Protect and Save

b'&$0)/28"828el78l88

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$"%&!'()*+%"*'(*,-.%)/'%01223!124!

!"#$%&
#'%#

56'%/7-/87-%"())(*+9%:;8<;%=,><'8?,>%/6'%)67=(@,7*(A%B6'B/>,9%8>C

D%%% "#$%&'!$(!)*($+#$!,&-!.,/+

56'%,7=6'87-%,()(*+%E%/6'%F8,:%/)%*;,%)6*6',%*/%:;8<;%:,%</7*'8?6*,9%8>C

D% 0+/(&!,&-!.(1+*2+$!3!,!2,4+*!56,#+!4(*!5+(56+7!
#(118&%$%+2!,&-!982%&+22+2

#/'%01249%/6'%G8>8/7%<(7%?,%=,><'8?,=%87%@/',%=,*(8AC

HI.%01249%!,F/7%(7=%"/@,'>,*%#8',%(7=%$,><6,%",'F8<,%&!"#$"+%:8AA%?,%
>(F87-%@/',%A8F,>%(7=%A8@8*87-%*;,%76@?,'%/)%87J6'8,>%)'/@%B',F,7*(?A,%K',>%
(7=%(<<8=,7*>%?,<(6>,%B,/BA,%(7=%</@@678*8,>%87%!,F/7%(7=%"/@,'>,*%
:8AA%?,%@(L87-%?,**,'%87)/'@,=%=,<8>8/7>%(?/6*%*;,8'%/:7%>(),*.%(7=%A8F87-%879%
:/'L87-%87%(7=%F8>8*87-%>(),'%?68A=87->M%

N;,7%A/<(A9%',-8/7(A%/'%7(*8/7(A%87<8=,7*>%=/%/<<6'9%/6'%,@,'-,7<.%',>B/7>,%
*,(@>%:8AA%?,%,F,7%@/',%(-8A,%*/%=,BA/.%*;,%>L8AA>%(7=%',>/6'<,>%7,,=,=%*/%
=,(A%>(),A.%(7=%,)),<*8F,A.%:8*;%*;,%'(7-,%/)%<;(AA,7-,>%*;,.%)(<,M%

56'%*'(87,=%(7=%O6(A8K,=%>*())9%/6'%L,.%B('*7,'>;8B>%(7=%*;,%>6>*(87(?A,%
B'/<,>>,>%*;,.%/B,'(*,9%:8AA%?,%',>B/7>8F,%*/%</7>*(7*%<;(7-,%(7=%:8AA%?,%
',</-78>,=%(>%,P(@BA,>%/)%-//=%B'(<*8<,9%(>%:,AA%(>%</7*'8?6*87-%*/%:8=,'%
>/<8,*.%(7=%*;,%!"#$"%',B6*(*8/7%)/'%/'-(78>(*8/7(A%,P<,AA,7<,MQ

#/'%-68=87-%6>%/7%/6'%J/6'7,.%*/%',(A8>,%*;,%G8>8/79%:,%;(F,%)/6'%>*'(*,-8<%
B'87<8BA,>%:;8<;%(',%*/C

R(<;%/)%*;,%)/6'%B'87<8BA,>%(',%>6BB/'*,=%?.%(%76@?,'%/)%</@@8*@,7*>%*;(*%
=,><'8?,%*;,%:/'L%:,%:8AA%=/%)/'%*;,%=6'(*8/7%/)%*;8>%"*'(*,-.9%(7=%*;,%L,.%
@,(>6',>%*;(*%:8AA%*,AA%6>%:;,7%:,%;(F,%>6<<,,=,=M

-./*+&0&1*2.3).4&5&

6&)67.3&896:.&7*3&8.*89.;&:*22<+(4(.)&6+=&><)(+.))

?*3@&A(4B&8.*89.;&
:*22<+(4(.)&0&><)(+.)).)&
4*&26@.&-./*+&0&1*2.3).4&6&
)67.3&896:.&4*&9(/.;&A*3@&0&/()(4

'.)8*+=&4*&9*:69;&3.C(*+69&0&
+64(*+69&.2.3C.+:(.)&A(4B&4B.&
6883*83(64.&)@(99)&6+=&3.)*<3:.)

-./.9*8&6+=&A*3@&(+&
8634+.3)B(8)&4B64&6:B(./.&
2<4<69&>.+.D4&(+&63.6)&*7&
:*22*+&(+4.3.)4

?*3@&B63=&4*&>.&6&3.)8*+)(/.;&
)<)46(+6>9.&6+=&.E:.99.+4&
*3C6+()64(*+

:(;,*-2!<=>?

P
age 31



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&G

@(*A!;%$B!5+(56+7!#(118&%$%+2!,&-!982%&+22+2!$(!1,A+!0+/(&!C!.(1+*2+$!,!2,4+!56,#+!$(!6%/+7!;(*A!,&-!/%2%$
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
#,:,'%=,(*;>9%
<(>6(A*8,>%(7=%
87<8=,7*>%<(6>,=%?.%
=/@,>*8<%K',>

MMM,7-(-,%:8*;%B,/BA,%(7=%A/<(A%</@@678*8,>%*/%@(L,%A8F87-%87%*;,8'%;/@,>%>(),'9%
B('*8<6A('A.%:8*;%*;/>,%*;(*%:,%;(F,%8=,7*8K,=%)'/@%</@@678*.%87B6*%(7=%*;'/6-;%
',>,('<;%(>%?,87-%*;,%@/>*%F6A7,'(?A,M%N,%:8AA%?,%(<*8F,A.%*('-,*87-9%*(8A/'87-%
(7=%B'/@/*87-%/6'%S',F,7*8/7%B'/=6<*>%(7=%>,'F8<,>9%:;8<;%:,%:8AA%(A>/%@(L,%
(F(8A(?A,%*;'/6-;%(%'(7-,%/)%,(>8A.%(<<,>>8?A,%<;(77,A>M

MMM*('-,*%*;,%=,A8F,'.%/)%/6'%K',%B',F,7*8/7%>,'F8<,>%*/%*;/>,%@/>*%(*%'8>L%/)%
=/@,>*8<%K',>M%"/@,%/)%*;,>,%>,'F8<,>%@(.%?,%B'/F8=,=%*;'/6-;%(A*,'7(*8F,%
(''(7-,@,7*>9%)/'%,P(@BA,%*;'/6-;%T/@@678*.%U=F/<(*,>%&(%@8P*6',%/)%!"#$"%
,@BA/.,,>%(7=%/*;,'>%)'/@%/6*>8=,%*;,%",'F8<,+9%F/A67*,,'>9%B('*7,'>;8B%
',),''(A>%(7=9%:;,',%(BB'/B'8(*,9%/*;,'%(-,7<8,>%</@@8>>8/7,=%(7=%B(8=%)/'%?.%
6>M

D% N,%>,,%(%B/>8*8F,%<;(7-,%87%</@@678*8,>V%
(**8*6=,>%(7=%?,;(F8/6'>%*/:('=>%K',%>(),*.

D% S,/BA,%A8F87-%87%!,F/7%W%"/@,'>,*%>B,7=%*;,8'%
*8@,%87%>(),'%;/@,>

D% #,,=?(<L%*,AA>%6>%:,%(',%',(<;87-%(7=%;,AB87-%
*;/>,%B,/BA,%(7=%</@@678*8,>%*;(*%(',%
F6A7,'(?A,%/'%(*%@/>*%'8>L

#,:,'%=,(*;>9%
<(>6(A*8,>%(7=%
87<8=,7*>%87%7/73
=/@,>*8<%B'/B,'*8,>

MMM*(L,%(%'8>L3?(>,=%(BB'/(<;%*/%:/'L87-%<A/>,A.%:8*;%?6>87,>>,>%(7=%/:7,'>%
/)%7/73=/@,>*8<%B'/B,'*.%)/'%*;,@%*/%(<;8,F,%;8-;%A,F,A>%/)%</@BA8(7<,%:8*;%
*;,%',A,F(7*%K',%>(),*.%A,-8>A(*8/7M%X;,%8@B(<*%/7%?6>87,>>,>%/)%</@BA8(7<,%
87>B,<*8/7>%8>%@878@8>,=%?.%6>%:/'L87-%J/87*A.%:8*;%/*;,'%',-6A(*/'.%?/=8,>M%

MMM,7-(-,%:8*;%?6>87,>>,>%(7=%/:7,'>%/)%7/73=/@,>*8<%B'/B,'*.%*/%;,AB%*;,@%
',=6<,%*;,%'8>L%/)%K',%/'%/*;,'%87<8=,7*>%?.%(<*8F,A.%*('-,*87-%(7=%B'/@/*87-%K',%
>(),*.%(7=%/*;,'%87)/'@(*8/79%:;8<;%:8AA%(A>/%?,%(F(8A(?A,%*;'/6-;%(%'(7-,%/)%
,(>8A.%(<<,>>8?A,%<;(77,A>M

MMM-/%?,./7=%*;,%B'/F8>8/7%/)%(%',>B/7>,%*/%?68A=87-%',-6A(*8/7%</7>6A*(*8/7>%
?.%87Y6,7<87-%?6>87,>>,>9%=,F,A/B,'>9%</7>*'6<*8/7%</@B(78,>%(7=%BA(7787-%
(6*;/'8*8,>%*/%</7>8=,'%*;,%:8=,'%?,7,K*>%/)%,7;(7<,=%K',%>(),*.%@,(>6',>9%
>6<;%(>%>B'87LA,'%>.>*,@>9%:;,7%*;,.%(BBA.%)/'%(7=%=,*,'@87,%BA(7787-%
(BBA8<(*8/7>M

D% S,/BA,%:/'L87-%87%(7=%F8>8*87-%!,F/7%W%
"/@,'>,*%>B,7=%*;,8'%*8@,%87%>(),'%?68A=87->

D% I6>87,>>,>%',</-78>,%*;,%?,7,K*>%/)%?,87-%
(?A,%*/%=8><;('-,%*;,8'%K',%>(),*.%/?A8-(*8/7>%
:8*;%(%@878@6@%A,F,A%/)%?6',(6<'(<.%

D% N,%>,,%>6>*(87,=%;8-;%A,F,A>%/)%</@BA8(7<,%
:8*;%#8',%"(),*.%A,-8>A(*8/7%(7=%(%',=6<*8/7%87%
*;,%A,F,A%/)%,7)/'<,@,7*%(<*8/7%:,%*(L,

P
age 32



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&M

@(*A!;%$B!5+(56+7!#(118&%$%+2!,&-!982%&+22+2!$(!1,A+!0+/(&!C!.(1+*2+$!,!2,4+!56,#+!$(!6%/+7!;(*A!,&-!/%2%$
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
#,:,'%=,(*;>9%
<(>6(A*8,>%(7=%
87<8=,7*>%<(6>,=%?.%
7/73K',%,@,'-,7<8,>

MMM:/'L%(>%(%L,.%B('*7,'%87%/6'%A/<(A%'/(=%>(),*.%878*8(*8F,>%*/%,7-(-,%:8*;%(7=%
,=6<(*,%*;,%@(87%*('-,*%-'/6B>%*;(*%>6)),'%/'%<(6>,%$/(=%X'()K<%T/AA8>8/7>9%
87<A6=87-%'/AA87-%/6*%,=6<(*8/7(A%B'/-'(@@,>%87%><;//A>%(7=%</AA,-,>M%N,%:8AA%
=,F,A/B%(7=%6>,%877/F(*8F,%(BB'/(<;,>%*/%*('-,*%(7=%,7-(-,%:8*;%;8-;3'8>L%(7=%
F6A7,'(?A,%-'/6B>%*;(*%(',%/*;,':8>,%;('=%*/%',(<;M

MMM:/'L%:8*;%Z/<(A%U6*;/'8*.%T;8A=',7V>%",'F8<,>%(7=%*;,%S/A8<,%*/%',=6<,%(7*83
>/<8(A%?,;(F8/6'%(7=%8*>%</7>,O6,7<,>%?.%6>87-%(BB'/B'8(*,%87*,'F,7*8/7>%(7=%
</@@678*.3?(>,=%><;,@,>%:8*;%*('-,*,=%87=8F8=6(A>%87%/'=,'%*/%=/%(>%@6<;%
(>%:,%<(7%*/%B',F,7*%*;,@%)'/@%,7*,'87-%87*/%*;,%T'8@87(A%[6>*8<,%".>*,@%
677,<,>>('8A.M

MMM>,,L%7,:%/BB/'*678*8,>%)/'%,PBA/8*87-%/6'%L7/:A,=-,%(7=%,PB,'8,7<,%(7=%)/'%
=,F,A/B87-%877/F(*8F,%7,:%(BB'/(<;,>%*/%?,7,K*%</@@678*8,>%(7=%?6>87,>>,>%
:8*;87%/*;,'%(>B,<*>%/)%*;,%</@@678*.%>(),*.%(-,7=(9%>6<;%(>%;,(A*;9%)(8'7,>>9%
<8*8\,7>;8B%(7=%O6(A8*.%/)%A8),M

N,%>,,%(C
D% B/>8*8F,%<;(7-,%87%B,/BA,V>%(7=%</@@678*8,>V%
?,;(F8/6'>%(7=%(**8*6=,>%*/:('=>%'/(=%>(),*.

D% </7*87687-%=/:7:('=%*',7=%87%*;,%76@?,'%/)%
$/(=%X'()K<%T/AA8>8/7>%87%!,F/7%W%"/@,'>,*%

D% ',=6<*8/7%87%*;,%(7*83>/<8(A%?,;(F8/6'%/)%
*('-,*,=%-'/6B>%(7=%87=8F8=6(A>

"6'F,.>%(7=%),,=?(<L%*,AA%6>C
D% *;,%B6?A8<%*'6>*>%(7=%',>B,<*>%/6'%</@@678*.%
>(),*.%'/A,%(>%@6<;%(>%*;,.%=/%/6'%,@,'-,7<.%
',>B/7>,%'/A,

D% :,%;(F,%(<;8,F,=%B/>8*8F,%*',7=>%(7=]
/'%>6>*(87,=%;8-;%A,F,A>%/)%</7K=,7<,%(7=%
>(*8>)(<*8/7%:8*;%(AA%/6'%</@@678*.%>(),*.%
B'/=6<*>%(7=%>,'F8<,>

P
age 33



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&N

D+25(&-!$(!6(#,67!*+'%(&,6!C!&,$%(&,6!+1+*'+&#%+2!;%$B!$B+!,55*(5*%,$+!2A%662!C!*+2(8*#+2
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
N,%:8AA%)6AKA%/6'%
/?A8-(*8/7>%67=,'%*;,%
#8',%",'F8<,>%U<*%0114%
*/%@(L,%B'/F8>8/7%
)/'%=,(A87-%:8*;%
,@,'-,7<8,>%>B,<8K,=%
(>%</',%)67<*8/7>%
:8*;87%*;,%(<*M

^</7*876,%*/%,P*87-68>;%K',>%(7=%B'/*,<*%A8),%(7=%B'/B,'*.%87%*;,%,F,7*%/)%K',_%
(7=%',><6,%(7=%B'/*,<*%B,/BA,%)'/@%>,'8/6>%;('@%87%*;,%,F,7*%/)%'/(=%*'()K<%
</AA8>8/7>M

MMM',>B/7=%*/%/*;,'%,@,'-,7<8,>%>6<;%(>%<;,@8<(A9%?8/A/-8<(A9%'(=8/(<*8F,%(7=%
76<A,('%87<8=,7*>9%@(J/'%*'(7>B/'*%87<8=,7*>9%87<8=,7*>%A8L,A.%*/%<(6>,%;('@%*/%*;,%
,7F8'/7@,7*%(7=%',>B/7=%*/%/*;,'%,@,'-,7<8,>%(>%=8',<*,=%?.%*;,%",<',*('.%/)%
"*(*,M

D% N,%</7*876(AA.%@,,*%/'%,P<,,=%/6'%F('8/6>%
*('-,*>%)/'%>B,,=%/)%(**,7=(7<,

D% "6'F,.>%(7=%),,=?(<L%:8AA%*,AA%6>%*;(*%:,%;(F,%
(<;8,F,=%B/>8*8F,%*',7=>%(7=]/'%>6>*(87,=%;8-;%
A,F,A>%/)%B6?A8<%</7K=,7<,%87%/6'%,@,'-,7<.%
',>B/7>,%>,'F8<,>

56'%,@,'-,7<.%
',>B/7>,%*,(@>%:8AA%
?,%=,BA/.,=%:8*;%*;,%
(BB'/B'8(*,%>L8AA>%(7=%
',>/6'<,>%

^=,F,A/B%(7=%=,A8F,'%*'(8787-%*/%',Y,<*%*;,%>(),*.%<'8*8<(A%'8>L>%(>>/<8(*,=%
:8*;%,(<;%'/A,%>/%*;(*%,F,'.%@,@?,'%/)%/6'%,@,'-,7<.%',>B/7>,%*,(@>%8>%
(?A,%*/%</7*'8?6*,%>(),A.%(7=%,)),<*8F,A.%:;,7%',>B/7=87-%*/%*;,%:8=,%'(7-,%/)%
<;(AA,7-,>%;,%/'%>;,%)(<,>M%

^@(L,%>*())%(F(8A(?8A8*.%>6)K<8,7*A.%Y,P8?A,%(7=%>,7=%/6*%*;,%@/>*%(BB'/B'8(*,%
(BBA8(7<,>%(7=%,O68B@,7*%*/%',Y,<*%*;,%A,F,A>%/)%'8>L%(7=%(<*8F8*.%87%*;,%
</@@678*.M

MMM@(87*(87%(7=%6B=(*,%*;,%>L8AA>%(7=%(>>,*>%*;(*%,7(?A,%6>%*/%@(L,%(%>8-78K<(7*%
</7*'8?6*8/7%*/%*;,%',-8/7(A%(7=%7(*8/7(A%',>8A8,7<,%<(B(?8A8*.%7,<,>>('.%)/'%
B'/*,<*87-%</@@678*8,>%)'/@%<8F8A%</7*87-,7<8,>%(7=%87<8=,7*>%8@B(<*87-%/7%
7(*8/7(A%>,<6'8*.M

D% N,%>,,%(%</7*876,=%=/:7:('=%*',7=%87%*;,%
76@?,'%/)%K',K-;*,'%87J6'8,>%>6>*(87,=%:;8A,%
=,(A87-%:8*;%,@,'-,7<.%',>B/7>,>

D% X;,%</>*%/)%',>B/7=87-%*/%(7%,@,'-,7<.%(7=%
/6'%6*8A8>(*8/7%/)%',>/6'<,>%8>%B'/B/'*8/7(*,%*/%
*;,%7(*6',%(7=%>,F,'8*.%/)%*;,%87<8=,7*

D% 56'%</7*'8?6*8/7%*/%Z/<(A%(7=%$,-8/7(A%
$,>8A8,7<,%#/'6@>%8>%(<L7/:A,=-,=%B/>8*8F,A.%
?.%/6'%B('*7,'>

X;,%76@?,'9%
</@B/>8*8/7%(7=%
=8>*'8?6*8/7%/)%/6'%
,@,'-,7<.%',>B/7>,%
*,(@>%:8AA%?,%?(>,=%
/7%*;,%'8>L>%*/%*;,%
</@@678*8,>%*;,.%
>,'F,

MMM(<*8F,A.%87F/AF,%B,/BA,%87%</@@678*8,>%(<'/>>%!,F/7%W%"/@,'>,*%*/%*(L,%87*/%
(<</67*%'8>L%(7=%,O6(A8*.%(7=%=8F,'>8*.%8>>6,>%87%*;,%BA(7787-%/)%/6'%,@,'-,7<.%
',>B/7>,%>,'F8<,>M

MMM<;(7-,%*;,%=8>*'8?6*8/7%(7=%</@B/>8*8/7%/)%/6'%,@,'-,7<.%',>B/7>,%*,(@>%
(7=%',>/6'<,>%)'/@%*;,%/A=%7(*8/7(A%B/>*3:('%>*(7=('=>%*/%7,:%>*(7=('=>%*;(*%
@(*<;%*;,%F('8(*8/7%/)%'8>L%87%*;,%A/<(A%</@@678*8,>%/)%!,F/7%W%"/@,'>,*M

T/@@678*8,>%*,AA%6>%*;(*C
D% :,%67=,'>*(7=%(7=%(',%>.@B(*;,*8<%*/%*;,%
7,,=>%/)%F6A7,'(?A,%87=8F8=6(A>%(7=%-'/6B>

D% *;,.%67=,'>*(7=%*;,%</>*>%(7=%A8@8*(*8/7>%/)%6>%
B'/F8=87-%(%>*(7=('=%',>B/7>,%(7=%(-',,%*/%
(7=%>6BB/'*%F('8(*8/7>%87%*;,%A,F,A%/)%>,'F8<,%
?(>,=%/7%*;,%><(A,%/)%'8>L9%(<*8F8*.%(7=%7,,=%87%
*;,%</@@678*.

P
age 34



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&O

D+25(&-!$(!6(#,67!*+'%(&,6!C!&,$%(&,6!+1+*'+&#%+2!;%$B!$B+!,55*(5*%,$+!2A%662!C!*+2(8*#+2
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
N,%:8AA%',>B/7=%*/%
/*;,'%87<8=,7*>%%
*(L87-%87*/%(<</67*%
*;,%'8>L>9%</>*>%
(7=%?,7,K*>%*/%*;,%
</@@678*.

^,=6<(*,%B,/BA,%87%!,F/7%W%"/@,'>,*%*/%;,AB%*;,@%67=,'>*(7=%*;(*%/6'%
',>B/7>,%*/%*;/>,%,@,'-,7<.%<(AA>%)/'%:;8<;%*;,',%8>%7/%>*(*6*/'.%/?A8-(*8/7%/7%
6>%*/%=/%>/9%:8AA%?,%B'/B/'*8/7(*,%*/%*;,%'8>L%*/%*;,@%(7=%*;,%</>*>%(7=%?,7,K*>%
*/%*;,%</@@678*.M%N,%:8AA%>*/B%>,7=87-%(%>*(7=('=%',>B/7>,%*/%*;,>,%*.B,>%/)%
87<8=,7*%:;,',%8*%8>%7/%A/7-,'%>6>*(87(?A,%*/%=/%>/%(7=%/6'%',>B/7>,%@(.%87F/AF,%
(>L87-%/*;,'%(-,7<8,>%/'%7/73-/F,'7@,7*(A%/'-(78>(*8/7>%&`a5>+%*/%',>B/7=%
87>*,(=M

MMM',><6,%B,/BA,%)'/@%Y//=87-%87<8=,7*>M

MMM?,%</@@8>>8/7,=9%(7=%B(8=%:;,',%(BB'/B'8(*,9%*/%=,A8F,'%/*;,'%>,'F8<,>%*/%
*;,%</@@678*.M%N,%@(.%<;('-,%(%),,%*/%',</F,'%*;,%</>*>%(>>/<8(*,=%:8*;%
',>B/7=87-%*/%(7%87<8=,7*%)/'%:;8<;%:,%;(F,%7/%A,-(A%/?A8-(*8/7%*/%(**,7=M

D% N,%>,,%(%=,<A87,%87%*;,%76@?,'%/)%',>B/7>,>%
*/%*;,%*.B,>%/)%87<8=,7*%7/*%>B,<8K,=%87%
A,-8>A(*8/7

D% T/@@678*8,>%(<<,B*%(7=%>6BB/'*%/6'%',>B/7>,%
*/%87<8=,7*>%*/%:;8<;%:,%(',%7/*%/?A8-(*,=%*/%
(**,7=

P
age 35



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&P

0+/+6(5!,&-!;(*A!%&!5,*$&+*2B%52!$B,$!,#B%+/+!18$8,6!9+&+E$!%&!,*+,2!(4!#(11(&!%&$+*+2$
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
I68A=%>6>*(87(?A,%
',A(*8/7>;8B>%:8*;%
B('*7,'>%?(>,=%/7%
@6*6(A%*'6>*9%',>B,<*%
(7=%/B,77,>>

MMM8=,7*8).%(7=%=,F,A/B%>*'(*,-8<%(7=%/B,'(*8/7(A%B('*7,'>;8B>%?(>,=%/7%
/'-(78>(*8/7(A%7,,=%(7=%</@BA,@,7*('.%>*',7-*;>%(7=%<(B(?8A8*8,>M

MMM67=,'>*(7=%(7=%@(7(-,%/6'%,7=3*/3,7=%B'/<,>>,>%?,**,'9%87<A6=87-%*;/>,%
*;(*%,P*,7=%?,./7=%/6'%/'-(78>(*8/7(A%?/67=('.%87*/%B('*7,'%/'-(78>(*8/7>9%*/%
(<;8,F,%*;,%=,>8',=%/6*</@,>%(7=%,PB,<*,=%A,F,A>%/)%B,')/'@(7<,M

MMM>;(',%',>/6'<,>%(7=%B'/<,>>,>%?.%:/'L87-%87%<A/>,'%</AA(?/'(*8/7%:8*;%/6'%
7,8-;?/6'87-%#8',%W%$,><6,%",'F8<,>%&#$"+%(7=%L,.%B('*7,'>%87%*;,%"/6*;%
N,>*9%(>%:,AA%(>%#$"%(7=%/*;,'%/'-(78>(*8/7>%,A>,:;,',M

MMMB6*%87%BA(<,%)(8'%(7=%*'(7>B(',7*%=(*(%>;('87-%(-',,@,7*>%:8*;%/6'%L,.%
B('*7,'>%*/%)(<8A8*(*,%*;,%>,<6',%(7=%*8@,A.%*'(7>),'%/)%=(*(%(7=%87)/'@(*8/7%*/%
,7(?A,%B'/@B*%=,<8>8/7>%*/%?,%@(=,%(7=%(BB'/B'8(*,%(<*8/7%*/%?,%*(L,7M

MMM<,A,?'(*87-%(7=%A,('787-%)'/@%>6<<,>>)6A%B('*7,'>;8B>%(>%:,AA%(>%;(F87-%*;,%
</7K=,7<,%*/%,7=%(%B('*7,'>;8B%:;,7%8*%;(>%)6AKAA,=%8*>%B6'B/>,M

D% S'/-',>>%*/:('=>%>;(',=%/6*</@,>%8>%',B/'*,=%
;/7,>*A.9%</7>8>*,7*A.%(7=%/B,7A.%?.%(AA%
',A,F(7*%B('*8,>

D% S('*7,'>%*,AA%6>%:,%B'/F8=,%',A,F(7*%(7=%*8@,A.%
=(*(%(7=%87)/'@(*8/7

D% S/>8*8F,%),,=?(<L%8>%',<8B'/<(*,=%?,*:,,7%
B('*7,'>

D% b,.%B('*7,'>%:8AA%?,%(%F8>8?A,%B('*%/)%*;,%:(.%
:,%:/'L

D% b,.%/B878/7%)/'@,'>%(7=%B/*,7*8(A%B('*7,'>%
:8AA%</@,%*/%6>%?,<(6>,%/6'%</@B,*,7<.%(7=%
,PB,'8,7<,%:8AA%?,%>,,7%(>%;8-;A.%F(A6,=

c(P8@8>,%*;,%',*6'7%
/7%/6'%</7*'8?6*8/7%*/%
(%B('*7,'>;8B

MMM:/'L%*/-,*;,'%:8*;%B('*7,'>%*/%(<;8,F,%@6*6(A%?,7,K*%?.%>6BB/'*87-%/7,%
(7/*;,'%:8*;%,PB,'*8>,9%',>/6'<,>%(7=%L7/:A,=-,%*/%(<;8,F,%>;(',=%-/(A>M%N,%
:8AA%67=,'>*(7=%(7=%@(7(-,%*;,%</>*%/)%/6'%87B6*%87*/%(%B('*7,'>;8B%(>%:,AA%(>%
,F(A6(*87-%(7=%B6**87-%(%F(A6,%/7%8*>%>6<<,>>)6A%/6*</@,M

MMM:/'L%</7>*'6<*8F,A.%:8*;%*;,%d78/7>%*/%8@B'/F,%>,'F8<,%=,A8F,'.%(7=%
/'-(78>(*8/7(A%B,')/'@(7<,M

MMM=,F,A/B%J/87,=36B%:(.>%/)%:/'L87-%:8*;%/*;,'%,@,'-,7<.%>,'F8<,>%(7=%
(-,7<8,>M

MMM@(L,%*;,%?,>*%B/>>8?A,%6>,%/)%*;,%(A*,'7(*8F,%>L8AA>%(7=%(?8A8*8,>%/)%B,/BA,%)'/@%
/*;,'%>,<*/'>%&*;'/6-;%>,</7=@,7*>%(7=%/*;,'%@,<;(78>@>+%(7=%F8<,3F,'>(9%?.%
:/'L87-%87%B('*7,'>;8B%:8*;%(7=%A,('787-%)'/@%;8-;3B,')/'@87-%/'-(78>(*8/7>%87%
=8)),',7*%B('*>%/)%*;,%B6?A8<%>,<*/'9%87=6>*'.9%</@@,'<,%(7=%*;,%F/A67*('.%>,<*/'M

D% N,%<(7%<A,('A.%=,@/7>*'(*,%>;(',=%>6<<,>>
D% N,%L7/:%*;,%F(A6,%/)%/6'%B('*7,'>;8B>
D% N,%(',%(?A,%*/%<A,('A.%=,@/7>*'(*,%/6'%
</7*'8?6*8/7%*/%(<;8,F87-%*;,%*('-,*>%87%*;,%
Z/<(A%U',(%U-',,@,7*>%(7=%*;,%X/*(A%SA(<,%
(-,7=(

D% 56'%</7*'8?6*8/7%*/%Z/<(A%U',(%U-',,@,7*>%8>%
(<L7/:A,=-,=%B/>8*8F,A.%?.%/6'%B('*7,'>%87%*;,%
Z/<(A%"*'(*,-8<%S('*7,'>;8B>

P
age 36



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&Q

@(*A!B,*-!$(!9+!,!*+25(&2%/+7!282$,%&,96+!C!+F#+66+&$!(*',&%2,$%(&
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
$,>B/7=%B/>8*8F,A.%*/%
</7>*(7*%<;(7-,

MMM-(*;,'%(7=%,F(A6(*,%?6>87,>>%87*,AA8-,7<,%)'/@%,P*,'7(A%>/6'<,>9%>6<;%(>%
',>,('<;9%,</7/@8<%(7=%>/<8,*(A%*',7=>9%<;(7-,>%*/%B/A8*8<(A%(7=%A,-8>A(*8F,%
',O68',@,7*>9%>*(L,;/A=,'%7,,=>%(7=%,PB,<*(*8/7>%87%/'=,'%*/%?,**,'%67=,'>*(7=%
(7=%(7*8<8B(*,%/BB/'*678*8,>%(7=%*;',(*>%*/%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7%(7=%',>B/7=%>:8)*A.%
(7=%(BB'/B'8(*,A.M

MMM/B,'(*,%(%>8@BA,'%/'-(78>(*8/7(A%>*'6<*6',%*;(*%8>%(''(7-,=%('/67=%B'/<,>>,>%
(7=%>,'F8<,>%*/%B'/F8=,%6>%:8*;%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7(A%Y,P8?8A8*.%*/%=,BA/.%>*())%(7=%
',>/6'<,>%'(B8=A.%*/%@,,*%8=,7*8K,=%'8>L>%(7=%<;(AA,7-,>M

MMMB6*%87%BA(<,%(%@,=86@3*,'@%K7(7<8(A%>*'(*,-.%*;(*%8>%>6)K<8,7*A.%Y,P8?A,%*/%
</@B,7>(*,%)/'%<;(7-,>%87%*;,%:(.%:,%(',%)67=,=%(7=%*;,%(@/67*%/)%)67=87-%
:,%',<,8F,M%N,%:8AA%A//L%*/%,PBA/8*%*;,%87*,AA,<*6(A%<(B8*(A%:8*;87%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7%
(7=%/6'%(?8A8*.%*/%-,7,'(*,%87</@,%?.%>,,L87-%7,:%<6>*/@,'>%87%*;,%)/'@%/)%
/*;,'%#$"%(7=%/*;,'%(-,7<8,>9%87*'/=6<87-%7,:%B'/<,>>,>%(7=%@('L,*87-%7,:%
</@@,'<8(A%>,'F8<,>M

D% N,%(',%(?A,%*/%=,@/7>*'(*,%*;(*%:,%*//L%*8@,A.%
(<*8/7%(>%(%',>6A*%/)%(%7,,=%*/%<;(7-,M

D% N,%@(7(-,%*/%',*(87%>6)K<8,7*%K7(7<8(A%
',>,'F,>%*/%>,,%6>%*;'/6-;%*8@,>%/)%,</7/@8<%
;('=>;8B%/'%B/A8*8<(A%B',>>6',

D% 56'%<6>*/@,'3?(>,%)/'%(7=%87</@,%)'/@%
</@@,'<8(A%>,'F8<,>%;(>%87<',(>,=

P
age 37



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&R

@(*A!B,*-!$(!9+!,!*+25(&2%/+7!282$,%&,96+!C!+F#+66+&$!(*',&%2,$%(&
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
I,%*'(7>B(',7*%(7=%
(<</67*(?A,%*/%/6'%
>*(L,;/A=,'>

MMM</7*876,%*/%6B;/A=%/6'%=,@/<'(*8<%(<</67*(?8A8*.%*;'/6-;%*;,%!,F/7%W%
"/@,'>,*%#8',%W%$,><6,%U6*;/'8*.M%N,%:8AA%:/'L%*/-,*;,'%:8*;%U6*;/'8*.%
c,@?,'>%*/%=,A8F,'%(-',,=%A,F,A>%/)%>,'F8<,%*;(*%B'/F8=,%F(A6,%)/'%@/7,.%*/%
*;,%B,/BA,%/)%!,F/7%W%"/@,'>,*%(7=%',B/'*%/B,7A.%/7%>B,7=87-9%</7*'(<*>%(7=%
*,7=,'>%/F,'%ef11%87%F(A6,M

MMMB'/F8=,%(%'(7-,%/)%/BB/'*678*8,>%*/%>*(L,;/A=,'>%*/%B('*8<8B(*,%87%=,<8>8/73
@(L87-%(7=%,7</6'(-87-%*;,@%*/%?,%87F/AF,=%87%*;/>,%=,<8>8/7>%*;(*%()),<*%*;,8'%
87*,',>*M

MMM>,*%(7=%</@@678<(*,%(%<A,('%=8',<*8/7%(7=%>*'(*,-8<%)/<6>%*;(*%678*,>%/6'%
B,/BA,%*/%>;(',%(7=%)6AKA%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7V>%</',%B6'B/>,%(7=%(<;8,F,%8*>%
/?J,<*8F,>M

MMM=,A8F,'%;8-;%A,F,A>%/)%>*(L,;/A=,'%</7K=,7<,%?.%,7>6'87-%'8>L>%(',%8=,7*8K,=%
(7=%(BB'/B'8(*,A.%@(7(-,=%?.%8@BA,@,7*87-%(%-/F,'7(7<,%)'(@,:/'L%*;(*%
8>%?8(>,=%*/:('=>%B'/<,>>,>%(7=%',>B/7>8?8A8*8,>%)/'%>,'F8<,%=,A8F,'.M%R(<;%/)%
/6'%?6>87,>>%B'/<,>>,>%:8AA%;(F,%(7%(<</67*(?A,%S'/<,>>%5:7,'%(7=%:8AA%?,%
@(7(-,=%?.%(%=,=8<(*,=%S'/<,>>%c(7(-,'M

D% N,%>,,%87<',(>87-%A,F,A>%/)%87F/AF,@,7*%(7=%
',B',>,7*(*8/7%?.%c,@?,'>%87%*;,%#/'6@>%(7=%
",'F8<,%(<*8F8*8,>

D% N,%>,,%87<',(>87-%A,F,A>%/)%87F/AF,@,7*%
(7=%B/>8*8F,%),,=?(<L%)'/@%>*(L,;/A=,'>%
B('*8<8B(*87-%87%=,<8>8/73@(L87-

D% 56'%@(7(-,'>%(7=%>*())%(',%/B,'(*87-%
*'(7>B(',7*A.%:8*;87%(%><;,@,%/)%=,A,-(*,=%
',>B/7>8?8A8*.

D% 56'%g7*,'7(A%U6=8*%*,(@%',B/'*>%>;/:%
>6>*(87,=%;8-;%A,F,A>%/)%</@BA8(7<,%(7=%-//=%
-/F,'7(7<,%(<'/>>%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7

D% N,%(',%'(*,=%(*%*;,%;8-;,>*%A,F,A%?.%,P*,'7(A%
(6=8*/'>

D% N,%</7*876,%*/%(<;8,F,%67O6(A8K,=%"*(*,@,7*>%
/)%U<</67*

P
age 38



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&S

@(*A!B,*-!$(!9+!,!*+25(&2%/+7!282$,%&,96+!C!+F#+66+&$!(*',&%2,$%(&
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
5B*8@8>,%/6'%6>,%/)%
',>/6'<,>

MMM?,%@/',%?6>87,>>3A8L,%87%/6'%(BB'/(<;%*/%BA(7787-9%B,')/'@(7<,%@(7(-,@,7*%
(7=%8@B'/F,@,7*9%*(L87-%(%'8>L3?(>,=%(BB'/(<;%*/%*;,%*('-,*87-%/)%/6'%>,'F8<,>%
?.%,PBA/8*87-%(AA%/)%*;,%87*,AA8-,7<,%(F(8A(?A,%*/%6>%*/%,7>6',%*;(*%:,%6>,%/6'%
',>/6'<,>%87%*;,%@/>*%,)),<*8F,%(7=%,)K<8,7*%@(77,'M

MMM,F(A6(*,%(7=%8@BA,@,7*%(A*,'7(*8F,%/B*8/7>%)/'%/6'%T(B8*(A%g7F,>*@,7*%
S'/-'(@@,M

MMM=,F,A/B%>6>*(87(?A,%>6BBA8,'%',A(*8/7>;8B>9%@(7(-,=%*;'/6-;%/B,79%;/7,>*%
(7=%)(8'%B'/<6',@,7*%(7=%</7*'(<*%@(7(-,@,7*M

MMM>*',(@A87,%/6'%h?(<L%/)K<,V%B'/<,>>,>%*/%,A8@87(*,%677,<,>>('.%?6',(6<'(<.%
(7=%*/%-8F,%6>%*;,%B/*,7*8(A%)/'%/)),'87-%(%</@@,'<8(A%>,'F8<,%(>%(%@,(7>%/)%
-,7,'(*87-%(7%(A*,'7(*8F,%87</@,%>*',(@M

MMM,7</6'(-,%(7=%,7(?A,%B,/BA,%(<'/>>%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7%*/%,7-(-,%87%=8(A/-6,%
*/%>;(',%87)/'@(*8/79%L7/:A,=-,%(7=%-//=%B'(<*8<,%?6*%(*%*;,%>(@,%*8@,9%?,%
(?A,%*/%(>>6',%*;,%O6(A8*.9%>,<6'8*.%(7=%(<<,>>8?8A8*.%/)%*;,%=(*(%(7=%87)/'@(*8/7%
:,%;/A=%(7=9%:;,',%(BB'/B'8(*,9%>;(',M

MMM>*/B%<(''.87-%/6*%*;/>,%(<*8F8*8,>%*;(*%=/%7/*%</7*'8?6*,%*/%@,,*87-%(-',,=%
<6>*/@,'%/'%>*(L,;/A=,'%',O68',@,7*>M

MMM,7>6',%/6'%,@BA/.,,>%(',%>6)K<8,7*A.%>L8AA,=%*/%(<;8,F,%/'-(78>(*8/7(A%
/?J,<*8F,>%(7=%?,%(?A,%*/%',</-78>,%(7=%@(L,%-//=%6>,%/)%*;,%(A*,'7(*8F,%>L8AA>%
(7=%,PB,'8,7<,%(F(8A(?A,%*/%6>%)'/@%:8*;87%/6'%:/'L)/'<,M

MMM,7</6'(-,%</@@678*.%6>,%/)%*;/>,%>*(*8/7>%:;,',%:,%;(F,%87F,>*,=%87%*;,%
)(<8A8*8,>%*;(*%,7(?A,%</@@678*8,>%*/%?,7,K*%)'/@%/6'%KP,=%(>>,*>M

D% N,%;(F,%8@BA,@,7*,=%(7%(<<6'(*,%(<*8F8*.3
?(>,=%@(7(-,@,7*%>.>*,@%*;(*%,7(?A,>%6>%
*/%67=,'>*(7=%(7=%@/78*/'%*;,%678*%</>*%/)%/6'%
>,'F8<,>

D% N,%(',%(?A,%*/%=,@/7>*'(*,%*;(*%:,%BA(77,=%
(7=%(AA/<(*,=%K7(7<8(A%(7=%/*;,'%',>/6'<,>9%
87<A6=87-%:/'L87-%:8*;%B('*7,'>9%*/%B'/F8=,%)/'%
A/7-,'%*,'@%/'-(78>(*8/7(A%(7=%</@@678*.%
7,,=>9%7/*%J6>*%>;/'*3*,'@%',O68',@,7*>

D% N,%(',%<,'*8K,=%*/%g"5%0i112%)/'%*;,%:(.%:,%
@(7(-,%(7=%>,<6',%/6'%=(*(%(7=%87)/'@(*8/7%
(7=%*/%I"%0fjjj%)/'%*;,%:(.%:,%@(7(-,%
?6>87,>>%</7*8768*.

D% I,7<;@('L87-%(-(87>*%,P*,'7(A%/'-(78>(*8/7>%
(7=%/*;,'%#$"%=,@/7>*'(*,>%:,%=,A8F,'%F(A6,%
)/'%@/7,.%>,'F8<,>

D% N,%(',%87%*;,%6BB,'%O6('*8A,%87%*;,%(776(A%
TgS#U%G(A6,%)/'%c/7,.%?,7<;@('L87-%,P,'<8>,%
)/'%T/'B/'(*,%",'F8<,>%&R>*(*,>9%#87(7<,9%k$9%
gTX%W%S'/<6',@,7*+

D% N,%;(F,%/B*8@8>,=%/6'%6>,%/)%7(*8/7(A%(7=%
',-8/7(A%B'/<6',@,7*%(''(7-,@,7*>%(7=%;(F,%
?,,7%',</-78>,=%?.%TgS"%(>%(7%,P<,AA,7*%
B'/<6',@,7*%/'-(78>(*8/7

P
age 39



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&TU

@(*A!B,*-!$(!9+!,!*+25(&2%/+7!282$,%&,96+!C!+F#+66+&$!(*',&%2,$%(&
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
c878@8>,%/6'%
,7F8'/7@,7*(A%8@B(<*

MMM</7*876(AA.%@/78*/'9%@,(>6',%(7=%,F(A6(*,%/6'%<('?/7%)//*B'87*%(7=%',=6<,%
8*%(<'/>>%(AA%(>B,<*>%/)%/6'%:/'L%?.%=,F,A/B87-%(7=%8@BA,@,7*87-%>6>*(87(?A,%
>/A6*8/7>%*/%*;,%8>>6,>%:,%)(<,M%N,%:8AA%</7=6<*%?6>87,>>%8@B(<*%(>>,>>@,7*>%
/7%(AA%7,:%/'%<;(7-,=%B/A8<8,>9%B'/<,>>,>%(7=%',>/6'<,>%*/%,7>6',%:,%;(F,%
</7>8=,',=%*;,%,</A/-8<(A%(>%:,AA%(>%*;,%,</7/@8<%(7=%>/<8,*(A%8>>6,>M

MMM?68A=%(7=%',)6'?8>;%/6'%>*(*8/7>%(7=%/*;,'%?68A=87->%*/%@,,*%*;,%;8-;,>*%
())/'=(?A,%,7F8'/7@,7*(A%>*(7=('=>9%',=6<,%/6'%;('@)6A%,@8>>8/7>%(7=%=,F,A/B%
(A*,'7(*8F,%/B*8/7>%*/%',=6<,%/6'%</7>6@B*8/7%/)%7(*6'(A%',>/6'<,>9%@878@8>,%
:(>*,%(7=%8@B'/F,%',<.<A87-M

D% N,%(',%(?A,%*/%=,@/7>*'(*,%*;(*%:,%;(F,%
</7>8=,',=%(7=%@,(>6',=%*;,%8@B(<*%/)%/6'%
(>>,*>%(7=%/B,'(*8/7>%/7%B6?A8<%;,(A*;%(7=%*;,%
,7F8'/7@,7*

D% 56'%T50%,@8>>8/7>%)'/@%F,;8<A,>%(7=%
?68A=87->%;(F,%?,,7%',=6<,=%?.%l1m%&/6'%
(>B8'(*8/7(A%*('-,*%)'/@%*;,%011n]1j%?(>,A87,+

D% N,%(',%(?A,%*/%@,(>6',%*;,%)6AA%A8),<.<A,%</>*>%
(7=%8@B(<*>%/)%/6'%(>>,*>

c(L,%!"#$"%/7,%/)%
*;,%?,>*%/'-(78>(*8/7>%
87%*;,%db%87%:;8<;%*/%
:/'L

MMM,@BA/.87-%(%:/'L)/'<,%*;(*%@/',%<A/>,A.%',Y,<*>%*;,%=8F,'>8*.%/)%*;,%B,/BA,%87%
!,F/7%(7=%"/@,'>,*

MMM/)),'%*,'@>%(7=%</7=8*8/7>%*;(*%',Y,<*%,(<;%,@BA/.,,V>%'/A,%(7=%</@@8*@,7*%
*/%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7%(7=9%)/'%,P(@BA,9%,PBA/8*%87)/'@(*8/7%*,<;7/A/-.%*/%,7(?A,%
B,/BA,%*/%:/'L%@/',%Y,P8?A.%(7=%>6BB/'*%(%',>B/7>8?A,%:/'L]A8),%?(A(7<,M

MMM,7;(7<,%/6'%,@BA/.,,>%(>%87=8F8=6(A>9%(>%:,AA%(>%*,(@%@,@?,'>9%*;'/6-;%
*'(8787-%(7=%=,F,A/B@,7*%(<</'=87-%*/%*;,%'/A,%87%:;8<;%*;,.%:/'L%(7=]/'%*;,%
(-',,=%<(',,'%BA(7M

MMM,7>6',%87=8F8=6(A%(7=%*,(@%/?J,<*8F,>%(',%(A8-7,=%:8*;%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7V>%
@8>>8/7%(7=%F8>8/7%(7=%',</-78>,%(7=%',:('=%B,/BA,%)/'%<',(*8F8*.%(7=%
877/F(*8/7%87%*;,%:/'LBA(<,M

MMMB'/F8=,%/6'%,@BA/.,,>%:8*;%(>%-//=%(%:/'L87-%,7F8'/7@,7*%(7=%>(),%
</7=8*8/7>%(>%B'(<*8<(?A,M

D% 56'%:/'L)/'<,%B'/KA,%>;/:>%-',(*,'%=8F,'>8*.%
D% N,%(',%>,,7%(>%(7%,@BA/.,'%/)%<;/8<,%
D% S,')/'@(7<,%=(*(%(7=%>*())%>6'F,.>%*,AA>%6>%
*;(*%!"#$"%</7*876,>%*/%?,%(%>(),9%;,(A*;.%
(7=%87<A6>8F,%BA(<,%*/%:/'L

D% N,%',<,8F,%*;,%$/"SU%a/A=%U<;8,F,@,7*%
U:('=%)/'%/6'%k,(A*;%(7=%"(),*.%c(7(-,@,7*%
".>*,@

D% N,%(',%></'87-%(*%A,(>*%o11%B/87*>%(-(87>*%*;,%
R#pc%RP<,AA,7<,%c/=,A

P
age 40



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&TT

@(*A!B,*-!$(!9+!,!*+25(&2%/+7!282$,%&,96+!C!+F#+66+&$!(*',&%2,$%(&
H<3&:*22(42.+4I J**@(+C&6B.6=;&K*<&A(99&)..&<)LLL ?.&A(99&@+*A&AB.+&A.&63.&)<::..=(+C&AB.+I
$,F8,:%(7=%
</7*876(AA.%8@B'/F,%
*;,%:(.%:,%:/'L

MMM',-6A('A.%(7(A.>,%/6'%/:7%87*,'7(A%B,')/'@(7<,%=(*(%(7=%*;(*%/)%/6'%B('*7,'>%
*/%67=,'>*(7=%/6'%,P8>*87-%(7=%B/*,7*8(A%<(B(?8A8*8,>_%8=,7*8).%8@B'/F,@,7*>%*/%
/6'%>,'F8<,>%(7=%*;,%:(.%:,%=,A8F,'%*;,@_%(7=%>,,L%*/%@878@8>,%*;,%</>*%/)%
'67787-%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7M

MMM/B,'(*87-%(%<A,('%(7=%*'(7>B(',7*%)'(@,:/'L%/)%B'/<,>>,>%*;(*%87)/'@>%(7=%
>6BB/'*>%=,<8>8/73@(L87-9%',>8A8,7<,9%B,')/'@(7<,%8@B'/F,@,7*%(7=%<;(7-,9%
>6BB/'*,=%?.%(%</7>8>*,7*%B'/<,>>%@(7(-,@,7*%(7=%8@B'/F,@,7*%(BB'/(<;%
*;(*%(<*8F,A.%,7</6'(-,>%/6'%B,/BA,%*/%8@B'/F,%*;,8'%B'/<,>>,>%*;'/6-;%
<',(*8F8*.%(7=%877/F(*8/7M

MMMA,('7%)'/@%B/>*387<8=,7*%',F8,:>%(7=%K',%87F,>*8-(*8/7>%*/%>,,%:;(*%:/'L,=%
:,AA%(7=%:;(*%:,%</6A=%;(F,%=/7,%?,**,'9%-(87%87>8-;*%(7=%>;(',%*;(*%L7/:A,=-,%
:8*;87%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7%(7=9%(>%(BB'/B'8(*,9%:8*;%B('*7,'>9%</@@678*8,>%(7=%
?6>87,>>,>%*/%',=6<,%'8>L%(7=%8@B'/F,%>(),*.M

D% !(*(%<(7%?,%@/',%,(>8A.%</7F,'*,=%87*/%
@(7(-,@,7*%87)/'@(*8/7%*;(*%>6BB/'*>%/6'%
(BB'/(<;%*/%)(<*3?(>,=%=,<8>8/73@(L87-%(7=%
',>/6'<,%(AA/<(*8/7

D% N,%(',%<,'*8K,=%/'%@(87*(87%/6'%<,'*8K<(*8/7%*/%
',A,F(7*%@(7(-,@,7*%>.>*,@%>*(7=('=>

D% N,%;(F,%',<,8F,=%(:('=>%)'/@%B'/),>>8/7(A%/'%
>,<*/'%?/=8,>%)/'%*;,%:/'L%*;(*%:,%=/%(7=%;/:%
:,%-/%(?/6*%8*

D% N,%(',%',</-78>,=%?.%*;,%T#5U%a//=%
S'(<*8<,%"<;,@,

D% N,%',<,8F,%*;,%Z/<(A%g77/F(*8/7%U:('=%(7=%
(',%(:('=,=%I,(</7%"*(*6>

D% N,%',<,8F,%(7%hRP<,AA,7*V%'(*87-%(-(87>*%*;,%
`(*8/7(A%#$"%RO6(A8*.%#'(@,:/'L

P
age 41



:(;,*-2!<=>?

#:4(+C&4*&F3*4.:4&0&16/. F6C.&TG

:B%2!%2!$B+!#86$8*+!;+!;(86-!6%A+!$(!B,/+!9G!<=>?7!;B%#B!#(156+1+&$2!,&-!2855(*$2!(8*!.$*,$+'%#!)*%&#%56+2!,&-!(8*!
H(11%$$1+&$2III
!+&4.32)&*7LLL ?B64&A(99&(4&>.&9(@.LLLV
!"#$"%(>%(%BA(<,%*/%
:/'L

D% 56'%,@BA/.,,>%(<*%:8*;%87*,-'8*.%(7=%(=/B*%*;,%;8-;,>*%>*(7=('=>%/)%,*;8<(A%?,;(F8/6'
D% 56'%,@BA/.,,>V%=,=8<(*8/79%>L8AA>9%*(A,7*>%(7=%<',(*8F8*.%(',%=,F,A/B,=%(7=%F(A6,=
D% R@BA/.,,>%),,A%</@)/'*(?A,%87%?,87-%(?A,%*/%<;(AA,7-,%:;,',%8*%8>%(BB'/B'8(*,
D% S,/BA,V>%B,'<,B*8/7>%/)%?(''8,'>%,P8>*87-%?,*:,,7%-'/6B>%/)%,@BA/.,,>9%7/%@(**,'%:;(*%J/?9%>*(*6>%/'%'/A,%;(F,%?,,7%',@/F,=%
B'/-',>>8F,A.%?.%?'87-87-%*;,%</',%F(A6,>%*/%A8),

Z,(=,'>;8B%W%*,(@3
:/'L87-

D% 56'%A,(=,'>%(',%<;(@B8/7>%/)%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7V>%G(A6,>%(7=%(',%'/A,%@/=,A>%)/'%87*,-'8*.9%>/<8(A%',>B/7>8?8A8*.%(7=%,*;8<(A%
?,;(F8/6'9%?/*;%87*,'7(AA.%(7=%,P*,'7(AA.

D% 56'%A,(=,'>%87>B8',%,@BA/.,,>%(7=%<',(*,%(%<6A*6',%/)%87F/AF,@,7*9%/:7,'>;8B9%,@B/:,'@,7*9%8@B'/F,@,7*%(7=%(<</67*(?8A8*.9%
(*%(AA%A,F,A>

D% 56'%A,(=,'>%(<*8F,A.%B'/@/*,%(7=%,7</6'(-,%,P<,AA,7<,%*;'/6-;%*,(@3:/'L87-9%<',(*8F8*.%(7=%877/F(*8/7
D% 56'%@(7(-,'>%(7=%>*())%67=,'>*(7=%(7=%)6AA.%(<<,B*%',>B/7>8?8A8*.%)/'%*;,8'%'/A,
D% 56'%A,(=,'>%67=,'>*(7=%*;,%</@@678<(*8/7%7,,=>%(7=%,PB,<*(*8/7>%/)%,@BA/.,,>%(7=%,F,'./7,%(<<,B*>%*;(*%</@@678<(*8/79%
:;,*;,'%6B9%=/:7%/'%(<'/>>9%8>%;8>%/'%;,'%',>B/7>8?8A8*.

X(<LA87-%<;(7-,%
(7=%B,')/'@(7<,%
8@B'/F,@,7*

D% 56'%A,(=,'>%87>B8',%*'6>*%(*%(AA%*8@,>%:;,7%BA(7787-%(7=%8@BA,@,7*87-%<;(7-,
D% UAA%/6'%,@BA/.,,>%L7/:%,P(<*A.%:;(*%</7*'8?6*8/7%*;,.%@(L,%*/%/6'%c8>>8/7%(7=%G8>8/7
D% N,%A,('7%)'/@%*;/>,%/<<(>8/7>%:;,7%*;87->%-/%:'/7-%/'%@8>*(L,>%(',%@(=,
D% 56'%,@BA/.,,>%(',%,7</6'(-,=%*/%?,%<',(*8F,%(7=%877/F(*,%(7=%*(L,%',>B/7>8?8A8*.%)/'%8@B'/F,@,7*%(<'/>>%(AA%(>B,<*>%/)%*;,%
/'-(78>(*8/7

D% X'(7>)/'@(*8/7%7/%A/7-,'%',A8,>%/7%*;,%;,'/8<%,))/'*>%/)%(%),:%87=8F8=6(A>_%*;,%</',%F(A6,>%(7=%/6'%B'/<,>>3?(>,=%:(.%/)%:/'L87-%
,7(?A,%,F,'.?/=.%87%*;,%/'-(78>(*8/7%*/%</7*'8?6*,%B/>8*8F,A.%*/%<;(7-,%(7=%8@B'/F,@,7*

56'%',B6*(*8/7 D% !"#$"%;(>%-(87,=%(%',B6*(*8/7%:8*;87%*;,%</@@678*.%(7=%(@/7-%L,.%B('*7,'>%)/'%<;(@B8/787-%(7=%(<;8,F87-%,O6(A8*.%/6*</@,>%
(7=%B'/@/*87-%-//=%',A(*8/7>

D% N,%,7</6'(-,%/6'%,@BA/.,,>%(7=%/*;,'%>*(L,;/A=,'>%*/%B('*8<8B(*,%87%(<*8F8*8,>%*;(*%</7*'8?6*,%*/%:8=,'%>/<8,*.

P
age 42



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+0001234*+1&(/156

!"#$%&'()*+',"('
!"#$%&'$(#)()*+,*$-)#$./0010.$2)$./03104

56$278*$*7)#2$9):";&62$<&$(#&*&62$&8=72$%&'$8;(#)>&;&62$(#)()*+,*$-#);$)"#$9#+-2$?)#()#+2&$@,+6$./0010.$2)$
./03104A$B&$C&,8&>&$27+2$27&*&$(#)()*+,*$<8,,$&6+C,&$D&>)6$+69$E);&#*&2$F8#&$+69$G&*:"&$E&#>8:&$HDEFGEI$
2)$;&&2$27&$#&:&62,'$862#)9":&9$("C,8:$*&:2)#$*(&6986=$:"2*$<827)"2$27&$6&&9$-)#$*2+28)6$:,)*"#&*J$#&9":28)6$86$K#&$
&6=86&*$)#$,+#=&$*:+,&$#&9"69+6:8&*A$5;()#2+62,'$27&*&$(#)()*+,*$+,*)$862#)9":&$8;(#)>&;&62*$27+2$<8,,$7&,($"*$
+,)6=$)"#$L)"#6&'$2)$&M:&,,&6:&A

B&$)--&#$+6$)(&6$86>82+28)6$2)$+,,$27)*&$862&#&*2&9$2)$,&2$"*$%6)<$27&8#$27)"=72*$)6$27&$(#)()*+,*A

N7&$?);(#&7&6*8>&$E(&6986=$G&>8&<$7+*$*&&6$=)>&#6;&62$-"6986=$-)#$27&$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&$+*$+$*&:2)#$
#&9":&9$C'$.OP$)>&#$-)"#$'&+#*A$$N78*$=#+62$8*$+,,):+2&9$27#)"=7$+$*(&:8K:$-)#;",+A

56$*(&:8K:$2&#;*J$27&$Q)>&#6;&62$=#+62$+,,):+2&9$2)$DEFGE$7+*$C&&6$+66)"6:&9$-)#$)6,'$27&$K#*2$2<)$'&+#*$)-$
27&$-)"#$'&+#$?EG$*&22,&;&62A$N7&$Q)>&#6;&62$7+>&$+,*)$#&(&+2&9,'$*2+2&9$27+2$*+>86=*$-)#$27&$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$
*&#>8:&$7+>&$C&&6$RC+:%$,)+9&9S$2)$+,,)<$28;&$2)$;+%&$27&$:7+6=&*$27+2$*":7$+$,&>&,$)-$=#+62$#&9":28)6$#&T"8#&*A

B78,*2$27&$*+>86=*$-)#$27&$K#*2$2<)$'&+#*$-)#$DEFGE$+#&$;)9&*2$:);(+#&9$2)$)27&#$)#=+68*+28)6*J$<&$+628:8(+2&$
27&$*+>86=*$#&T"8#&9$-)#$./03$+69$./04$2)$C&$&M2#&;&,'$:7+,,&6=86=$+69$C&86=$86$27&$#&=8)6$)-$0/P$86$&+:7$'&+#A$
B&$<8,,$6)2$%6)<$-)#$:&#2+86$<7+2$27&$*+>86=*$<8,,$C&$"628,$27&$Q)>&#6;&62$+66)"6:&;&62$86$./0.A$U)<&>&#J$<&$
9)$6&&9$2)$*2+#2$2)$;+%&$:7+6=&*$6)<$2)$&6*"#&$27&$*+>86=*$#&T"8#&9$)>&#$27&$-)"#$'&+#$(&#8)9A$$N7&*&$:7+6=&*$
<8,,$C&$;+6+=&9$2)$;868;8*&$+*$;":7$+*$()**8C,&$27&$8;(+:2$)6$27&$*&#>8:&$9&,8>&#'$+69$*2+--A

N78*$9):";&62$)"2,86&*$(#)()*+,*$<78:7$<&$C&,8&>&$<8,,V
W$ 6)2$+9>&#*&,'$+--&:2$27&$*&#>8:&$9&,8>&#&9$2)$27&$("C,8:
W$ :)62#8C"2&$2)$8;(#)>86=$("C,8:$*+-&2'
W$ (#&*&62$*+>86=*$<78:7$<&$<8,,$RC+6%S$2)$&6*"#&$<&$:+6$;&&2$27&$*7)#2-+,,$86$-"6986=$)>&#$27&$-)"#$'&+#$(&#8)9A

@,&+*&$#&+9$27#)"=7$)"#$(#)()*+,*$(#&*&62&9$)>&#$27&$6&M2$-&<$(+=&*$+69$2+%&$27&$)(()#2"682'$2)$#&*()69$<827$
')"#$>8&<*X$')"$6&&96S2$#&*()69$2)$+,,$27&$(#)()*+,*$L"*2$27)*&$')"$+#&$862&#&*2&9$86A$F",,$9&2+8,*$)-$7)<$')"$:+6$
7+>&$')"#$*+'$+#&$(#)>89&9$)6$27&$C+:%$(+=&A

Y#$Z&&$U)<&,,
?78&-$F8#&$!-K:&#

78!9:'!;:!

?,,#$Y+#%$U&+,&'
?7+8#;+6$)-$27&$F8#&$["27)#82'

Page 43



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'<

.+)/),"0'12'34"%&$%&'4)5'56'+6,/)%7'8)'3)9+6,/)%76+'3"00,':)+'846'";<*0"%36'
,6+#$36

=>.#'$3'"(?*+3@(%2$%&A

?)\#&*()6986=$8*$<7&#&$27&$F8#&$+69$G&*:"&$E&#>8:&$8*$:);;8**8)6&9$C'$27&$[;C",+6:&$E&#>8:&$2)$
+22&69$*(&:8K:$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:8&*$<7&#&$27&'$+#&$,8%&,'$2)$+##8>&$+2$27&$86:89&62$;)#&$T"8:%,'$27+6$27&$
+;C",+6:&$*&#>8:&A$E2+--$+#&$(#)>89&9$<827$+$*&(+#+2&$>&78:,&$+69$27&$K#&$&6=86&$#&;+86*$+>+8,+C,&$-)#$K#&$
#&,+2&9$&;&#=&6:8&*A$?)\#&*()6986=$K#&K=72&#*$+#&$2#+86&9$+69$&T"8((&9$2)$9&+,$<827$27&$86:89&62$27&'$+#&$
*&62$2)$+69$)6,'$:&#2+86$K#&$*2+28)6*$+#&$6&&9&9$C'$27&$[;C",+6:&$E&#>8:&$2)$)(&#+2&$278*$<+'A$

B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#

DEFGE$(#)>89&$+$K#*2$#&*()6*&$2)$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:8&*$C'$+,&#286=$"($2)$K>&$#&2+86&9$K#&K=72&#*$2)$+22&69$
27&$K#&$*2+28)6A$N<)J$)#$*);&28;&*$27#&&J$)-$27&;$<8,,$27&6$2+%&$+$9&98:+2&9$*;+,,$&;&#=&6:'$>&78:,&$2)$
27&$*:&6&$)-$27&$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:'A$N7&$(#):&**$:+6$2+%&$-)"#$;86"2&*$-#);$27&$28;&$)-$27&$&;&#=&6:'$
:+,,$-)#$27&$#&2+86&9$K#&K=72&#*$2)$+22&69$27&$*2+28)6J$(,"*$27&$+99828)6+,$2#+>&,,86=$28;&$2)$27&$86:89&62A$N78*$
;&27)9$)-$#&*()6986=$:+6$"*&$"($(#&:8)"*$;86"2&*$27+2$;+'$)27&#<8*&$7+>&$C&&6$C&22&#$"*&9$86$(#)>8986=$
&;&#=&6:'$:+#&$+2$27&$*:&6&A
$
D+0'@*(@(3.E

B&$<)",9$,8%&$2)$8;(,&;&62$+$;)9&,$"*&9$86$*);&$)27&#$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&*$<7&#&$+((#)(#8+2&,'$
2#+86&9$K#&K=72&#*$+#&$*&62$98#&:2,'$2)$27&$86:89&62$-#);$27&8#$7);&$+99#&**$)#$(,+:&$)-$<)#%A$N78*$<)",9$
;&+6$27+2$86*2&+9$)-$2<)$)#$27#&&$K#&K=72&#*$+22&6986=$+6$86:89&62$)6,'$)6&$K#&K=72&#$<)",9$+22&69A$N7&$
K#&K=72&#$<)",9$C&$+,&#2&9$98#&:2,'$C'$27&$E)"27$B&*2$[;C",+6:&$E&#>8:&A$52$;&+6*$27+2$27&$K#&K=72&#$)6$
:+,,$2)$+22&69$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:8&*$<)",9$7+>&$27&$+((#)(#8+2&$&;&#=&6:'$>&78:,&$+69$&T"8(;&62$<827$
27&;$9"#86=$27&$(&#8)9$)-$C&86=$)6$:+,,A$D"#86=$27&8#$(&#8)9$)6$:+,,$-)#$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:8&*$27&$K#&K=72&#$
<)",9$6)2$C&$+>+8,+C,&$2)$#&*()69$2)$K#&$+69$)27&#$&;&#=&6:8&*A$N78*$9&98:+2&9$:)\#&*()69&#$;&;C&#$)-$
*2+--$*7)",9$6)2$#&*2#8:2$27&$+>+8,+C8,82'$)-$27&$K#&$&6=86&$)6$27&$*2+28)6$2)$+22&69$)27&#$&;&#=&6:8&*A
$
F+%+4#3

N7&$C&6&K2$)-$278*$<+'$)-$<)#%86=$8*$27+2$<&$<)",9$C&$+C,&$2)$+22&69$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:8&*$;":7$T"8:%&#$
27+6$<&$:"##&62,'$9)A$N7&$%&'$#&+*)6*$-)#$+$T"8:%&#$#&*()6*&$+#&V

W$ K#&K=72&#*$9)$6)2$7+>&$2)$+22&69$27&$*2+28)6$2)$:),,&:2$+$>&78:,&
W$ 27&#&$8*$6)$9&,+'$<+8286=$-)#$27&$*&:)69$)#$278#9$K#&K=72&#$2)$+##8>&$+2$27&$*2+28)6$C&-)#&$27&$>&78:,&$,&+>&*$
-)#$27&$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:'

W$ 27&$&;&#=&6:'$:+,,$2)$#&*()69$:);&*$98#&:2,'$-#);$E)"27$B&*2$[;C",+6:&$E&#>8:&$+69$9)&*$6)2$7+>&$2)$
C&$#)"2&9$>8+$)"#$K#&$:)62#),

W$ 27&$:)*2$)-$+22&69+6:&$<)",9$#&9":&$+*$27&#&$+#&$-&<&#$K#&K=72&#*$*&62$2)$+6$&;&#=&6:'A

;$363

W$ 56*"-K:8&62$*2+--$2)$:#&<$27&$K#&$&6=86&$<78,*2$27&$:)\#&*()6986=$K#&K=72&#$8*$9&98:+2&9$2)$C&86=$)6$:+,,$
-)#$;&98:+,$&;&#=&6:8&*A$[2$*);&$*2+28)6*$82$;+'$C&$6&:&**+#'$2)$#&:#"82$+6$&M2#+$#&2+86&9$;&;C&#$)-$
*2+--A

W$ [$*86=,&$K#&K=72&#$#&*()6986=$86*2&+9$)-$2<)A$E)"27$B&*2$[;C",+6:&$E&#>8:&$;)C8,8*&$*86=,&$
(+#+;&98:*$+69$<&$<8,,$:)6*89&#$278*$#8*%$;)9&,$2)$86-)#;$)"#$#8*%$+**&**;&62*A

!

Page 44



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'G

H5+3#$(%3

I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'3>(5E2'">.%&+'>(0'0+'@*(/$2+'#>+'"(?*+3@(%2+*'
3+*/$"+'#(LA$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$)(28)6I

U)<$*2#)6=,'$9)$')"$+=#&&$)#$98*+=#&&$27+2$<&$*7)",9$:7+6=&$7)<$<&$:)\#&*()69$2)$:+,,*$-#);$27&$
+;C",+6:&$*&#>8:&$2)]A^

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

<1'M%2+*'0>$">'(@#$(%'2('K(5'N++E'K(5'0(5E2'O+'3.N+*A$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

?"##&62$*:7&;&

@#)()*&9$*:7&;&

D)6S2$%6)<

G1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'3>(5E2'$C@E+C+%#'#>+'%+0'@*(@(3.EA$H28:%$)6&$C)M$
)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA

N)$*+>&$;)6&'

N)$8;(#)>&$*+-&2'

Page 45



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'P

.+)/),"0'=2'/+)#$7$%&';)+6'8"+&6867'/+6#6%8$)%',6+#$36,'"%7'"7#$36
'
=>.#'.*+'@*+/+%#$(%'3+*/$"+3A

DEFGE$<)#%*$+:28>&,'$<82786$27&$:);;"682'$+69$<827$(+#26&#$)#=+68*+28)6*$2)$(#&>&62$&;&#=&6:'$
86:89&62*$)::"##86=A$$N78*$8*$+:78&>&9$C'$&6*"#86=$27+2$;&;C&#*$)-$27&$:);;"682'$7+>&$+::&**$2)J$+69$
+#&$(#)>89&9$<827J$86-)#;+28)6$27+2$<8,,$7&,($(#&>&62$+6$&;&#=&6:'$+69$;868;8*&$86L"#'$8-$+6$86:89&62$9)&*$
)::"#A$N)$&--&:28>&,'$+69$&-K:8&62,'$(#);)2&$:);;"682'$*+-&2'$<&$<)#%$86$(+#26&#*78($<827$+=&6:8&*$+69$
)#=+68*+28)6*$<7)$#&(#&*&62$27&$>",6&#+C,&$=#)"(*$86$27&$:);;"682'$;)*2$+2$#8*%$-#);$+6$&;&#=&6:'A$$N7&$
#+6=&$)-$:);;"682'$*+-&2'$*&#>8:&*$)--&#&9$8*$98>89&9$C&2<&&6$(#)+:28>&$+69$#&+:28>&$(#&>&628)6$*&#>8:&*A

!"#$(#)+:28>&$*&#>8:&*$<)#%$2)<+#9*$*2)((86=$+$6&<$86:89&62$-#);$)::"##86=$+69$#&9":86=$27&$8;(+:2$)-$
86:89&62*A$`M+;(,&*$)-$27&*&$2'(&*$)-$*&#>8:&$86:,"9&V$*:7)),*$K#&$*+-&2'$&9":+28)6J$7);&$K#&$*+-&2'$>8*82*J$
L"68)#$,8-&$*%8,,*$+69$')"6=$(&)(,&$2#+8686=

!"#$#&+:28>&$*&#>8:&*$<)#%$2)$(#&>&62$#&(&+2$86:89&62*$)::"##86=$-#);$27&$*+;&$)#8=86$+69$27&$8;(+:2$-#);$
27&*&$86:89&62*A$$`M+;(,&*$)-$27&*&$2'(&*$)-$*&#>8:&$86:,"9&V$+#*)6$#&9":28)6$(#)=#+;;&*J$@7)&68M$')"27$
86:,"*8)6$(#)=#+;;&*$+69$L"68)#$K#&*&22&#*A
$
B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#

DEFGE$-",,'$#&:)=68*&$27+2$(#&>&628)6$8*$C&22&#$27+6$:"#&$+69$7+*$86>&*2&9$+$,)2$)-$28;&$+69$&--)#2$2)$#&9":&$
86:89&62*$)-$K#&J$#)+9$2#+-K:$+::89&62*J$9&+27*$+69$86L"#8&*A$!"#$+((#)+:7$7+*$C&&6$2)$2#'$+69$&6=+=&$
<827$+,,$;&;C&#*$)-$27&$:);;"682'$+69$9&,8>&#$)"#$(#&>&628)6$;&**+=&$2)$+*$;+6'$+*$()**8C,&A$N78*$
+((#)+:7$8*$6)$,)6=&#$&--&:28>&$)#$&-K:8&62$+*$27&$>8:28;*$)-$K#&$>&#'$)-2&6$7+>&$:&#2+86$:7+#+:2&#8*28:*$*":7$
+*$C&86=$7&+>'$9#"=1+,:)7),$"*&#*J$;)C8,82'$+69$8,,$7&+,27$(#)C,&;*$+69$;+'$*"--&#$-#);$,8>86=$86$9&(#8>&9$
6&8=7C)"#7))9*A$[*$*":7J$;+6'$)-$27&*&$(&)(,&$+#&$+,*)$27)*&$;)*2$,8%&,'$2)$C&$+,#&+9'$%6)<6$2)$)27&#$
+=&6:8&*A$a'$C&22&#$*7+#86=$86-)#;+28)6$+69$*(&6986=$,)6=&#$2+#=&286=$27)*&$<7)$+#&$,&+*2$,8%&,'$2)$,))%$
+-2&#$27&;*&,>&*J$<&$:+6$+8;$2)$#&9":&$,8>&*$,)*2$27#)"=7$K#&$+69$)27&#$&;&#=&6:8&*A

D+0'@*(@(3.E

B78,*2$)"#$:"##&62$+##+6=&;&62$7+>&$C&&6$*"::&**-",$<&$C&,8&>&$27+2$<&$<8,,$+:78&>&$+$C&22&#$)"2:);&$-)#$
27&$:);;"682'$C'$9&,8>&#86=$+$;)#&$2+#=&2&9$*&#>8:&$2)$27)*&$;)*2$>",6&#+C,&$+69$+2$#8*%A

N78*$<8,,$;&+6$27+2$<&$<8,,$98#&:2,'$9&,8>&#$)"#$(#&>&628)6$*&#>8:&*$2)$-&<&#$(&)(,&$C"2$<&$<8,,$*(&69$
;)#&$28;&$+69$&--)#2$86$89&628-'86=$27)*&$;&;C&#*$)-$:);;"682'$<7)$<8,,$C&6&K2$;)*2$-#);$#&:&8>86=$)"#$
(#&>&628)6$*&#>8:&A$[6$&M+;(,&$8*$27+2$<&$<8,,$C&$9&,8>&#86=$-&<&#$7);&$K#&$*+-&2'$>8*82*$C"2$27)*&$27+2$<&$
9)$<8,,$C&$+8;&9$+2$27&$;)*2$>",6&#+C,&A$B&$:+66)2$9)$278*$+,)6&$+69$<8,,$C&$<)#%86=$<827$)"#$%&'$(+#26&#*$
2)$&6*"#&$27+2$<&$9)$278*$&--&:28>&,'A$[,27)"=7$)"#$(#&>&628)6$*&#>8:&*$<8,,$C&$;)#&$2+#=&2&9$<&$<8,,$:)6286"&$
2)$(#)>89&$+::&**8C,&$:);;"682'$*+-&2'$86-)#;+28)6$2)$+,,$27)*&$<7)$+#&$,))%86=$2)$;+%&$27&8#$7);&*$+69$
:);;"682'$*+-&#A
$
F+%+4#3

W$ Y)6&'$()2&628+,,'$+>+8,+C,&$-)#$#&\86>&*2;&62$862)$:);;"682'$*+-&2'$8*$86$27&$#&=8)6$)-$b0//J///A
W$ N7&$28;&$+69$;)6&'$*+>&9$<8,,V
$$$$$)$ 7&,($86>&*2;&62$86$6&<$+#&+*$)-$(#&>&628)6$<)#%$*":7$+*$27&$-),,)<86=$:)62#8C"2)#'$-+:2)#*$2)$K#&*$+69$

)27&#$&;&#=&6:'$86:89&62*V$9#"=*$+69$+,:)7),$+C"*&J$9);&*28:$>8),&6:&$+69$+C"*&$+69$;&62+,$7&+,27$
8**"&*

$$$$$)$ C&$#&\86>&*2&9$862)$9&,8>&#86=$8;(#)>&9$K#&$(#)2&:28)6$*&#>8:&*A

Page 46



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'Q

W$ a'$+9)(286=$278*$6&<$+((#)+:7$27&$:);;"682'$98#&:2,'$C&6&K2*$+*$+$<7),&$27#)"=7$#&9":&9$9&;+69$)6$
("C,8:$*&#>8:&*$*":7$+*V$K#&$+69$#&*:"&J$(),8:&J$7&+,27$+69$*):8+,$*&#>8:&*A

$
;$363

W$ c&'$(+#26&#*$6)2$*7+#86=$:#828:+,$86-)#;+28)6$)6$27)*&$(&)(,&$;)*2$+2$#8*%$86$27&$:);;"682'A

H5+3#$(%3

I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'3>(5E2'#.*&+#'(5*'@*+/+%#$(%'3+*/$"+'#(L1A
H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$)(28)6I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

<1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'$#'0$EE'$C@*(/+'3.N+#K'#(A$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$
)(28)6I
$
$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

G1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'$C@E+C+%#'#>+'@*(@(3.E'.%2'C.6+'./.$E.OE+'
RISSTSSS'N(*'$C@*(/$%&'"(CC5%$#K'3.N+#K'N(*'#>(3+'C(3#'.#'*$36A$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA

N)$*+>&$;)6&'

N)$8;(#)>&$*+-&2'

5698>89"+,*

N7&$:);;"682'

Page 47



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'U

.+)/),"0'>2'/+)#$7$%&';)+6'8"+&6867'/+)8638$)%',6+#$36,'"%7'"7#$36
$
=>.#'.*+'@*(#+"#$(%'3+*/$"+3A

F8#&$+69$G&*:"&$E&#>8:&*$7+>&$+$#),&$86$&6-)#:86=$27&$,+<$*)$27+2$;&;C&#*$)-$27&$("C,8:$+69$,):+,$
&;(,)'&&*$+#&$(#)2&:2&9$-#);$27&$#8*%$)-$9&+27$+69$86L"#'$:+"*&9$C'$K#&A$N7&$<)#%$)-$:);;"682'$*+-&2'$
(#)2&:28)6$8*$-):"*&9$)6$&6*"#86=$27+2$27&$6)6\9);&*28:$C"8,986=*$86$<78:7$(&)(,&$<)#%J$>8*82$+69$&6L)'$
,&8*"#&$28;&$7+>&$*+-&$;&+6*$)-$&*:+(&$86$27&$&>&62$)-$K#&A$

N7&$K#&$(#)2&:28)6$*&#>8:&*$<&$(#)>89&$86:,"9&V$#&*()6986=$2)$C"8,986=$#&=",+28)6$:)6*",2+28)6*X$"69&#2+%86=$
K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%*$+69$+"982*X$<)#%86=$<827$C"*86&**&*$2)$8;(#)>&$27&8#$K#&$*+-&2'$+##+6=&;&62*X$(#)>8986=$
+9>8:&$+69$+**8*2+6:&X$&6-)#:86=$K#&$*+-&2'$,&=8*,+28)6$C'$*2)((86=$)#$#&*2#8:286=$27&$"*&$)-$C"8,986=*$8-$
27&$:)69828)6$)-$+$C"8,986=$;&+6*$27+2$27&#&$8*$+$*&#8)"*$#8*%$)-$9&+27$)#$*&#8)"*$86L"#'$2)$(&#*)6*X$+69$86$
&M:&(28)6+,$:8#:";*2+6:&*$(#)*&:"28)6*$<7&6$27&$*82"+28)6$#8*%*$,8-&$+69$27&#&$8*$6)$)27&#$)(28)6$,&-2A

F8#&$+69$G&*:"&$E&#>8:&*$+#&$#&T"8#&9$2)$"69&#2+%&$*2+2"2)#'$:)6*",2+28)6*$#&T"8#&9$C'$)27&#$)#=+68*+28)6*$
)6$K#&$*+-&2'$8**"&*$+69$&6*"#&$27+2$27&$R#&*()6*8C,&$(&#*)6S$)-$&+:7$6)6\9);&*28:$(#)(&#2'$;&&2*$
27&8#$&6-)#:&;&62$9"28&*$+*$#&T"8#&9$C'$27&$G&=",+2)#'$G&-)#;$HF8#&$E+-&2'I$!#9&#$.//OA$$N7&$,&>&,$
)-$:);(,8+6:&$<8,,$C&$+**&**&9$"*86=$27&$6+28)6+,$+"982$(#):&**$9&>&,)(&9$C'$27&$?78&-$F8#&$!-K:&#*$
[**):8+28)6$H?F![IA$N78*$(#):&**$&6*"#&*$:)6*8*2&62J$+"982+C,&$+69$2#+6*(+#&62$&6-)#:&;&62$27+2$8*$
#&(,8:+2&9$+:#)**$`6=,+69$+69$B+,&*A
$
B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#

DEFGE$:"##&62,'$2+#=&2*$82*$(#)2&:28)6$*&#>8:&*$27#)"=7$"69&#2+%86=$K#&$*+-&2'$+"982*$H+$-",,$K#&$#8*%$
86*(&:28)6I$)6$+$<89&$#+6=&$)-$C"*86&**&*$<82786$27&$:);;"682'A$N78*$+((#)+:7$8*$28;&$:)6*";86=$)6$C)27$
C"*86&**&*$+69$27&$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&A$B&$+,*)$9&,8>&#$+$*;+,,$6";C&#$)-$&>&62*$27#)"=7)"2$27&$'&+#A$$
N7&*&$&>&62*$+#&$<7&#&$<&$7&,($&M(,+86$2)$27&$C"*86&**$:);;"682'$27&8#$)C,8=+28)6*$"69&#$K#&$*+-&2'$
,&=8*,+28)6A
$
D+0'@*(@(3.E

B&$(,+6$2)$&M(+69$+$*'*2&;$)-$K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%*$H:"##&62,'$C&86=$(8,)2&9I$<78:7$+#&$,&**$28;&$:)6*";86=$
-)#$C)27$27&$K#&$*&#>8:&$+69$27&$C"*86&**$:);;"682'$27+6$+$-",,$K#&$*+-&2'$+"982A$$B&$(#)()*&$2)$)6,'$:+##'$
)"2$+$-",,$K#&$*+-&2'$+"982$<7&#&V$+$K#&$7+*$)::"##&9J$-),,)<86=$+$:);(,+862$-#);$+$;&;C&#$)-$27&$("C,8:$)#$+$
(+#26&#$+=&6:'J$)#$+*$+$#&*",2$)-$+$6&&9$89&628K&9$86$+$K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%A$B&$<8,,$C&22&#$2+#=&2$27)*&$(#&;8*&*$
<7&#&$K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%*$<8,,$C&$:+##8&9$)"2$27#)"=7$8;(#)>&9$9+2+$+6+,'*8*$+69$*7+#86=$)-$86-)#;+28)6$<827$
(+#26&#*A
F8#&K=72&#*$<8,,$;+86,'$C&$#&*()6*8C,&$-)#$"69&#2+%86=$K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%*A
B&$(,+6$2)$7),9$;)#&$:);(,8+6:&$&>&62*$86$)#9&#$2)$7&,($27&$C"*86&**$:);;"682'$C&22&#$"69&#*2+69$27&8#$
,&=+,$)C,8=+28)6*$"69&#$K#&$*+-&2'$,&=8*,+28)6AA$
a&6&K2*

W$ Y)#&$C"*86&**&*$H-+:2)#8&*J$*7)(*J$7)2&,*$&2:I$<8,,$#&:&8>&$K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%*$<78:7$<8,,$7&,($2)$;+%&$
C"8,986=*$86$D&>)6$+69$E);&#*&2$*+-&#$-)#$>8*82)#*$+69$;&;C&#*$)-$)"#$:);;"682'A

W$ a"*86&**&*$<8,,$C&$,&**$+--&:2&9$C'$#&*)"#:&$862&6*8>&$K#&$*+-&2'$+"982*$27+2$2+%&$"($27&8#$28;&$+69$
#&*)"#:&*A

W$ E(&:8+,8*2$K#&$*+-&2'$)-K:&#*$<8,,$C&$*(&6986=$27&8#$28;&$-):"*&9$)6$+((,'86=$27&8#$*%8,,*$+69$%6)<,&9=&$86$
78=7&#$#8*%$(#&;8*&*A

W$ N7&$,):+,$%6)<,&9=&$)-$C"*86&**$(#&;8*&*$=+86&9$C'$)"#$K#&K=72&#*$<78,*2$:)69":286=$K#&$*+-&2'$:7&:%*$
<8,,$27&8#$8;(#)>&$27&8#$*+-&2'A

W$ N7&$%6)<,&9=&$)-$K#&$*+-&2'$;+22&#*$+69$#&*()6*8C8,82'$<8,,$8;(#)>&$+;)6=*2$27)*&$#&*()6*8C,&$-)#$
C"*86&**$(#&;8*&*$27#)"=7$;)#&$:);(,8+6:&$&>&62*$C&86=$7&,9A

Page 48



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'V

$
;$363

W$ N7&$(#)()*+,$#&,8&*$"()6$27&$&--&:28>&$2+#=&286=$)-$#8*%$(#&;8*&*A$$[$2+#=&286=$;)9&,$8*$:"##&62,'$C&86=$
9&>&,)(&9$2)$7&,($#&9":&$278*$#8*%A

H5+3#$(%3

I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'3>(5E2'#.*&+#'(5*'@*(#+"#$(%'3+*/$"+'#(L1A
H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$)(28)6I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

<1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'$C@E+C+%#'#>+'@*(@(3.EA$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I
$
$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA

$

5;(#)>&$("C,8:$
*+-&2'

U+>&$,&**$8;(+:2$
)6$27&$C"**86&**$
:);;"682'

d*&$)-$K#&$*+-&2'$
*(&:8+,8*2*$;)#&$
&--&:28>&,'

Page 49



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'W

.+)/),"0'?2'/+)#$7$%&',;"006+'@+6'6%&$%6,'8)';668'0)3"0'%667

=>.#'$3'#>+'@5*@(3+'(N'.'4*+'+%&$%+A

N7&$("#()*&$)-$+$K#&$&6=86&$8*$2)$2#+6*()#2$K#&K=72&#*$+69$27&8#$&T"8(;&62$2)$27&$*:&6&$)-$+6$&;&#=&6:'A$$
N7&$&T"8(;&62$:+##8&9$:+6$>+#'$C"2$&**&628+,,'$82$8*$-+8#,'$*2+69+#9$+:#)**$)"#$K#&$&6=86&*$+69$<8,,$86:,"9&V$
,+99&#*J$:"2286=$&T"8(;&62J$K#&$7)*&*J$<+2&#J$C#&+2786=$+((+#+2"*J$*+-&2'$:,)2786=J$2)),*$&2:A
$
B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#3

DEFGE$:"##&62,'$"*&*$*2+69+#9J$-+8#,'$,+#=&J$K#&$&6=86&*$27+2$:+##'$"($2)$e$K#&K=72&#*$+69$27&8#$&T"8(;&62A$
N7&*&$*2+69+#9$K#&$&6=86&*$+#&$)-2&6$*,)<&9$9)<6$)#$)C*2#":2&9$C'$(+#%&9$:+#*$+69$K69$82$98-K:",2$2)$
6&=)28+2&$6+##)<$#)+9*$+69$:)"62#'$,+6&*A$B78,*2$<&$7+>&$*);&$*(&:8+,8*2$*;+,,&#$4M4$(8:%\"($C+*&9$K#&$
&6=86&*$-)#$#&;)2&$+69$98-K:",2$+::&**$27&$;+L)#82'$)-$)"#$K#&$&6=86&*$+#&$27&$*+;&$*8f&$+69$:+##'$*8;8,+#$
&T"8(;&62$8##&*(&:28>&$)-$<7&#&$27&'$+#&$,):+2&9$+69$27&$&;&#=&6:8&*$27&'$+22&69A$
$
D+0'@*(@(3.E

N7&$(#)()*+,$8*$2)$862#)9":&$*;+,,&#$K#&$&6=86&*$2)$27)*&$+#&+*$<7&#&$7+>86=$+$,+#=&#$K#&$&6=86&$8*$+$
98*+9>+62+=&$+69$<7&#&$27&#&$8*$6)2$6&:&**+#8,'$27&$#&T"8#&;&62$2)$7+>&$27&$,+#=&#$&6=86&A$$N7&$*;+,,&#$
K#&$&6=86&$<8,,$C&$+C,&$2)$:+##'$O$K#&K=72&#*$C"2$C'$C&86=$*;+,,&#$82$<8,,$C&$;)#&$+C,&$2)$;+6)&">#&$27#)"=7$
6+##)<$*2#&&2*J$#)+9*$+69$:)"62#'$,+6&*A$N7&$&T"8(;&62$:+##8&9$)6$27&$*;+,,&#$K#&$&6=86&$<8,,$C&$C+*&9$)6$
27&$2'(&*$)-$&;&#=&6:'$82$<8,,$;)*2$,8%&,'$+22&69$86$+$(+#28:",+#$,):+28)6A
$
F+%+4#3

W$ [$*;+,,&#$K#&$&6=86&$<8,,$K69$82$&+*8&#$2)$6&=)28+2&$(+#%&9$:+#*J$6+##)<$*2#&&2*J$#)+9*$+69$:)"62#'$,+6&*A
W$ [22&69+6:&$28;&*$+#&$&M(&:2&9$2)$8;(#)>&$+*$27&$*;+,,&#$K#&$&6=86&$8*$,8%&,'$2)$C&$;)#&$;+6)&">#+C,&A
W$ ?)*2$*+>86=*$-#);$(#):"#86=$+$*;+,,&#$>&78:,&$<8,,$C&$86$27&$#+6=&$)-$b4/J///$2)$be/J///$(&#$K#&$&6=86&A
W$ ?)*2$*+>86=*$-#);$#&9":&9$,)+6$:7+#=&*$+**):8+2&9$<827$(#):"#86=$>&78:,&*$9"&$2)$+$,)<&#$86828+,$
("#:7+*&$(#8:&A

;$363

W$ N7&$*;+,,&#$K#&$&6=86&$<8,,$6)2$C&$+C,&$2)$:+##'$27&$*+;&$+;)"62$)-$&T"8(;&62$+*$+$,+#=&#$>&78:,&A$$N)$
7&,($&6*"#&$27&$;)*2$+((#)(#8+2&$&T"8(;&62$8*$:+##8&9J$+6+,'*8*$<8,,$C&$"69&#2+%&6$)6$27&$2'(&*$)-$
86:89&62$+22&69&9$C'$27&$K#&$&6=86&$-#);$+$*(&:8K:$,):+,$+#&+$2)$&6*"#&$82$8*$(#)>89&9$<827$27&$:)##&:2$
&T"8(;&62$-)#$27&$2'(&*$)-$&;&#=&6:8&*$82$+22&69*A$N7&$:"##&62$*82"+28)6$<7&#&$C+:%$"($K#&$&6=86&*$+69$
*(&:8+,8*2$>&78:,&*$+#&$;)C8,8*&9$2)$+22&69$+6$86:89&62$<7&#&$+99828)6+,$&T"8(;&62$8*$#&T"8#&9$<8,,$*28,,$
7+((&6A

$$
H5+3#$(%3

I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'3>(5E2'@5*">.3+'3C.EE+*'4*+'+%&$%+3'#(L1A$H28:%$
)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$)(28)6I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

N)$*+>&$;)6&'

N)$8;(#)>&$*+-&2'

Page 50



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'X

<1'7%'0>$">'3$#5.#$(%3'2('K(5'#>$%6'3C.EE+*'4*+'+%&$%+3'3>(5E2'O+'53+2A$$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$
)(28)6I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

$

G1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'$C@E+C+%#'#>+'@*(@(3.E'#('@5*">.3+'3C.EE+*'4*+'
+%&$%+3A$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I
$
$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA

$

$

$
$$

N7)*&$27+2$9&+,$<827$
6+##)<$#"#+,$,+6&*

N7)*&$27+2$7+>&$2)$
6&=)28+2&$(+#%&9$
:+#*$86$C"8,2$"($+#&+*

N7)*&$<7&#&$
#&*()6*&$28;&*$:+6$
C&$T"8:%&#

E;+,,&#$K#&$&6=86&*$
*7)",9$6)2$C&$"*&9

Page 51



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IS

.+)/),"0'A2'+63)#6+$%&'3),8,':)+'+6/6"867'76:638$#6'"*8);"8$3'@+6'"0"+;'
,(,86;'3"00')*8,

=>.#'.*+'N.E3+'.E.*C3A

56$;+6'$C"*86&**&*$+69$("C,8:$C"8,986=*$+"2);+28:$K#&$9&2&:28)6$&T"8(;&62$8*$86*2+,,&9$2)$*)"69$+6$
+,+#;$86$27&$&>&62$)-$K#&A$N78*$&T"8(;&62$#&+:2*$2)$27&$*8=6*$)-$K#&$9&2&:2&9$C'$82*$*&6*)#*A$N7&#&$+#&$
:8#:";*2+6:&*$86$<78:7$27&*&$+"2);+28:$+,+#;*$+:28>+2&$<7&6$27&#&$8*$6)$&;&#=&6:'$K#&J$*":7$+*$:))%86=$
-";&*$+69$())#$;+862&6+6:&$)-$27&$9&2&:28)6$&T"8(;&62$82*&,-A$52$8*$<7&#&$())#,'$;+862+86&9$*'*2&;*$+#&$86$
(,+:&$27+2$<&$+#&$%&&6$2)$2+#=&2A$B&$9)6S2$2786%$27+2$82$8*$#&+*)6+C,&$-)#$+6$&;&#=&6:'$*&#>8:&$2)$#&(&+2&9,'$
+22&69$:+,,*$-#);$())#,'$;+862+86&9$*'*2&;*$+2$+$:)*2$2)$27&$2+M(+'&#$+69$+2$#8*%$2)$27&$:);;"682'A$

B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#3

DEFGE$7+*$+$(),8:'$-)#$#&*()6986=$2)$+,&#2*$-#);$+"2);+28:$K#&$9&2&:28)6$&T"8(;&62$27+2$*&&%*$2)$
9&2&#;86&$27&$>+,8982'$)-$27&$K#&$+,+#;$C&-)#&$*&6986=$K#&$+((,8+6:&*A$N78*$(),8:'$86:)#()#+2&*$+6$&*:+,+28)6$
(#):&**$27+2$:+6$#&*",2$86$6)2$+22&6986=$#&(&+2&9$-+,*&$+,+#;*A$D&*(82&$278*$(),8:'$86$.//g10/$DEFGE$
+22&69&9$3/eO$-+,*&$+,+#;*$-#);$+"2);+28:$K#&$9&2&:28)6$&T"8(;&62J$*&&$D8+=#+;$0A$$N78*$:)*2*$*8=68K:+62$
*";*$)-$;)6&'$+69$(#&>&62*$)"#$&;&#=&6:'$#&*()6*&$:#&<*$-#);$9)86=$)27&#$<)#%$86:,"986=$#&*()6986=$2)$
=&6"86&$&;&#=&6:8&*$+69$2#+8686=$-)#$*":7$&>&62*A

D+0'@*(@(3.E

N7&$("#()*&$)-$278*$(#)()*+,$8*$2)$#&:)>&#$:)*2*$+69$#&9":&$-+,*&$+,+#;*X$82$8*$6)2$2)$;+%&$+$(#)K2A$N7&$
Z):+,8*;$a8,,$./0/$*&&%*$2)$862#)9":&$27&$+C8,82'$-)#$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&*$2)$:7+#=&$-)#$#&*()6986=$2)$
-+,*&$#&()#2*$)-$K#&$:+"*&9$C'$+"2);+28:$K#&$9&2&:28)6$&T"8(;&62A$E7)",9$278*$a8,,$C&:);&$,+<$<&$(#)()*&$
2)$+9)(2$27&$()<&#*$:)62+86&9$<82786$82$+69$#&:)>&#$)"#$:)*2*$+::)#986=,'A$N7&$a8,,$:+6$C&$#&+9$86$-",,$C'$
-),,)<86=$27&$,86%$Y"E$"6'>+*+ZA$B&$<)",9$6)2$C&$#&:)>&#86=$:)*2*$-)#$+22&69+6:&$+2$:+,,*$;+9&$C'$+$(&#*)6$
L"*2$27)*&$#&(&+2$:+,,*$-#);$9&-&:28>&$)#$())#,'$;+862+86&9$K#&$+,+#;$*'*2&;*A

F+%+4#3

W$ ?)*2*$#&:)>&#&9$-#);$#&*()6986=$2)$#&(&+2$-+,*&$+,+#;*$-#);$9&-&:28>&$)#$())#,'$;+862+86&9$+"2);+28:$
K#&$9&2&:28)6$&T"8(;&62A

W$ F8#&$*+-&2'$86$C"8,986=*$<8,,$8;(#)>&$+*$#&:)>&#86=$:)*2*$<8,,$()2&628+,,'$,&+9$2)$C&22&#$K#&$*+-&2'$
;+6+=&;&62$86$C"8,986=*$27#)"=7$8;(#)>&9$K#&$+,+#;$;+862&6+6:&$+69$2&*286=A

W$ N7&$()2&628+,$-)#$#&*)"#:&*$2)$C&$;)C8,8*&9$2)$+$-+,*&$+,+#;$<78*2$#&T"8#&9$+2$+$=&6"86&$&;&#=&6:'$<8,,$
C&$#&9":&9A

Page 52



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'II

;$363

W$ ?)6h8:2$C&2<&&6$27&$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&$+69$27&$C"*86&**$:);;"682'A
$
H5+3#$(%3

I1'!#'@*+3+%#'#>+'#.['@.K+*'$%"5*3'#>+'"(3#'(N'4*+'.%2'*+3"5+'3+*/$"+3'.##+%2$%&'*+@+.#'N.E3+'.E.*C3'
N*(C'.5#(C.#$"'4*+'2+#+"#$(%'+\5$@C+%#1'7N'#>+'](".E$3C'F$EE'O+"(C+3'E.0'.%2'#>+*+'$3'.%'(@#$(%'N(*'
">.*&$%&T'0>('2('K(5'#>$%6'3>(5E2'$%"5*'#>+'"(3#'(N'^-_;-'.##+%2$%&'*+@+.#'N.E3+'.E.*C3A$H28:%$)6&$
C)M$)6,'I

N+M$(+'&#*$H?)"6:8,$N+M$1$a"*86&**$G+2&*I

a"*86&**$)#$(#)(&#2'$)<6&#*$#&*()6*8C,&$-)#$27&$9&-&:28>&$*'*2&;

<1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'3>(5E2'">.*&+'#>+'*+3@(%3$OE+'O53$%+33'`'@+*3(%'
N(*'.##+%2$%&'*+@+.#+2'N.E3+'.E.*C3'N*(C'.5#(C.#$"'4*+'2+#+"#$(%'+\5$@C+%#'$N'#>+'](".E$3C'F$EE'
O+"(C+3'E.0A$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA
$
$$$

Page 53



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'I<

.+)/),"0'B2';"%"&$%&'5$84':656+')/6+"8$)%"0',8"::'<('0))C$%&'8)';"C6'34"%&6,'
8)'3+65$%&'"++"%&6;6%8,')%',);6',8"8$)%,D',*34'",'7"('3+6567'/0*,

=>('.*+'(5*'(@+*.#$(%.E'3#.NNA

!"#$)(&#+28)6+,$*2+--$+#&$)"#$2#+86&9$K#&K=72&#*A$56$DEFGE$<&$7+>&$0g34$)(&#+28)6+,$-",,$28;&$&T"8>+,&62$
()*828)6*X$iiO$<7),&28;&$K#&K=72&#*$+69$:)62#),$#));$*2+--J$+69$00Og$#&2+86&9$K#&K=72&#*A
$
B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#3

DEFGE$:"##&62,'$"*&*$+$;8M2"#&$)-$-)"#$:#&<86=$*'*2&;*$2)$(#)>89&$82*$K#&$*2+28)6*$<827$K#&K=72&#*V$
<7),&28;&J$9+'$:#&<&9J$#&2+86&9$+69$>),"62&&#A$N7&$2'(&$)-$:#&<86=$*'*2&;$"*&9$-)#$+6'$=8>&6$K#&$*2+28)6$
8*$C+*&9$"()6$27&$,&>&,$)-$+:28>82'$+69$:);;"682'$#8*%A

N7&$<7),&28;&$*'*2&;$7+*$)(&#+28)6+,$*2+--$(&#;+6&62,'$,):+2&9$+2$K#&$*2+28)6*$.4$7)"#*$+$9+'J$i$9+'*$+$
<&&%A$B&$:"##&62,'$7+>&$0O$<7),&28;&$*2+28)6*A

N7&$9+'$:#&<&9$*'*2&;$7+*$)(&#+28)6+,$*2+--$(&#;+6&62,'$,):+2&9$+2$K#&$*2+28)6*$C&2<&&6$27&$7)"#*$)-$
/gV//$2)$0iV//$Y)69+'$2)$F#89+'A$D"#86=$27&$&>&686=*$+69$<&&%&69*$&;&#=&6:'$:)>&#$8*$(#)>89&9$)6$+$
#&2+86&9$*'*2&;$C+*8*A$B&$:"##&62,'$7+>&$)6&$9+'$:#&<&9$*2+28)6A

N7&$#&2+86&9$+69$>),"62&&#$*'*2&;*$7+>&$)(&#+28)6+,$*2+--$<7)$,8>&$+69$1$)#$<)#%$<82786$27&$:);;"682'A$
B7&6$+,&#2&9$)-$+6$&;&#=&6:'$27&*&$K#&K=72&#*$2#+>&,$2)$27&$,):+,$K#&$*2+28)6$2)$-)#;$+$#&*()6*&$2&+;$+69$
27&6$9#8>&$2)$27&$&;&#=&6:'$86$27&$K#&$&6=86&A$B&$:"##&62,'$7+>&$ei$#&2+86&9$*2+28)6*$+69$)6&$>),"62&&#$
*2+28)6A
$
D+0'@*(@(3.E

!6&$)-$27&$)(28)6*$<&$+#&$:)6*89&#86=$8*$27&$862#)9":28)6$)-$+$:#&<86=$*'*2&;$:+,,&9$D+'$?#&<&9$@,"*$
HD?@IA$N78*$*'*2&;$8*$*"::&**-",,'$"*&9$86$)27&#$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&*$86$`6=,+69$+69$+,*)$86$`"#)(&A$52$
<)#%*$C'$7+>86=$)(&#+28)6+,$K#&K=72&#*$(&#;+6&62,'$,):+2&9$+2$+$K#&$*2+28)6$9"#86=$27&$9+'J$*8;8,+#$2)$27&$
9+'$:#&<&9$*'*2&;J$27&6$9"#86=$27&$&>&686=$27&$*+;&$K#&K=72&#*$#&;+86$)6$:+,,$2)$+22&69$&;&#=&6:8&*$
27#)"=7)"2$27&$68=72A$N)$&6+C,&$278*$2)$<)#%$27&$K#&K=72&#*$;"*2$#&;+86$:,)*&$2)$27&$*2+28)6$9"#86=$27&$
&>&686=A

B7&#&$278*$;)9&,$7+*$C&&6$"*&9$86$)27&#$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&*$+$K#&$*2+28)6$&*2+C,8*7;&62$)-$.j$K#&$
K=72&#*$H-)"#$<+2:7&*$)-$iI$:+6$C&$#&9":&9$2)$+((#)M8;+2&,'$04$K#&$K=72&#*$<)#%86=$,)6=&#$7)"#*$+69$C&86=$
(+89$-)#$27&$&M2#+$7)"#*$<)#%&9A

k),"62&&#*$<8,,$C&$86>82&9$2)$<)#%$278*$*'*2&;$)6$*(&:8K:$K#&$*2+28)6*$-)#$+6$+99828)6+,$(+';&62$
H+((#)M8;+2&,'$./P$&M2#+IA$k),"62&&#*$<8,,$86828+,,'$C&$#&*2#8:2&9$2)$<7),&28;&$K#&$K=72&#*$+*$<&$862&69$2)$
#&9":&$27&$6";C&#$)-$<7),&$28;&$*2+--$<82786$27&$)#=+68*+28)6A$U)<&>&#J$8-$27&#&$+#&$6)2$&6)"=7$>),"62&&#*$
<&$<8,,$)(&6$"($278*$)(()#2"682'$2)$#&2+86&9$K#&K=72&#*A$F8#&$K=72&#*$<8,,$C&$+,,)<&9$2)$9&2&#;86&$27&$6+2"#&$
)-$27&$*78-2$+##+6=&;&62$,):+,,'A$N7&#&$8*$6)$862&628)6$2)$-)#:&$F8#&$K=72&#*$2)$<)#%$+$:)6286")"*$ge$7)"#$
*78-2A

B&$+#&$:"##&62,'$&6=+=86=$<827$*2+--$+69$2#+9&$"68)6*$2)$&M(,)#&$)27&#$)(28)6*$<78:7$;+'$+,*)$C&$)-$C&6&K2A$
52$8*$7)(&9$27+2$<&$<8,,$C&$+C,&$2)$#&+:7$+=#&&;&62$)6$+$*&#8&*$)-$6&<$+((#)+:7&*A$56$27&$&>&62$27+2$278*$
8*$6)2$()**8C,&J$<&$<8,,$,))%$2)$862#)9":&$27&$9+'$:#&<86=$(,"*$;)9&,$+*$82V$+I$;+862+86*$:"##&62$,&>&,*$)-$
*&#>8:&$<827$+6$8;;&98+2&$#&*()6*&$CI$82$+,,)<*$"*$2)$#&9":&$:)*2$+69$:I$+*$82$8*$>),"62+#'J$)6,'$27)*&$*2+--$
<7)$<+62$2)$<)#%$27&$*'*2&;$<8,,$9)$*)A

E2+--$<7)$:7)*&$6)2$2)$<)#%$278*$*'*2&;$<)",9$C&$2#+6*-&##&9$2)$+6)27&#$K#&$*2+28)6$<7&#&$27&'$<)",9$

Page 54



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IG

:)6286"&$2)$)(&#+2&$27&$.J$.J$4$*78-2$*'*2&;$:"##&62,'$86$(,+:&$H2<)$g$7)"#$9+'$*78-2*J$2<)$0O$7#*$68=72$*78-2*$
-),,)<&9$C'$-)"#$9+'*$)--IA

F+%+4#3

W$ _)$K#&K=72&#$#&9"69+6:8&*A$N78*$8*$+$>),"62+#'$+##+6=&;&62$+69$8-$+$K#&K=72&#$:7))*&*$6)2$2)$<)#%$278*$
*'*2&;J$27&'$<8,,$C&$+,,):+2&9$2)$+$K#&$*2+28)6$27+2$9)&*$6)2$)(&#+2&$86$278*$<+'A

W$ N7&$9+'$:#&<&9$(,"*$;)9&,$<8,,$+,,)<$"*$2)$*+>&$;)6&'$C'$#&9":86=$27&$6";C&#$)-$<7),&28;&$K#&K=72&#*$
<827)"2V

$ W$ #&9":86=$27&$6";C&#$)-$K#&$*2+28)6*J$
$ W$ #&9":86=$27&$6";C&#$)-$K#&K=72&#*$)6$+$K#&$&6=86&
$ W$ 86:#&+*86=$)"#$#&*()6*&$28;&*$
W$ [$K#&K=72&#$<)#%86=$278*$*78-2$*'*2&;$:)",9$86:#&+*&$27&8#$&+#686=*$2)$b34J///$(A+A$)#$;)#&A
$
;$363

W$ 56*"-K:8&62$>),"62&&#*$2)$<)#%$27&$D+'$?#&<&9$@,"*$*'*2&;
$
H5+3#$(%3

I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'.E#+*%.#$/+'4*+'3#.#$(%'"*+0$%&'.**.%&+C+%#3'3>(5E2'
O+'$%#*(25"+2'#('111a$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'$-)#$&+:7$)(28)6I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

<1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'3#.NN'3>(5E2'>./+'#>+'(@@(*#5%$#K'#('/(E5%#++*'#('
0(*6'.E#+*%.#$/+'4*+'3#.#$(%'"*+0$%&'.**.%&+C+%#3'35">'.3'2.K'"*+0+2'@E53111A'H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

;&&2$27&$,):+,$
:);;"682'$#8*%

*+>&'$;)6&'

;+2:7$*2+--$#&*)"#:&*$
2)$27&$,&>&,*$)-$
+:28>82'

&6*"#&$27&$K#&$+69$
#&*:"&$*&#>8:&$8*$
&-K:8&62

Page 55



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IP

G1''J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'#>+'4*+'.%2'*+3"5+'3+*/$"+'3>(5E2'*+\5$*+'4*+'
4&>#+*3'#('0(*6'#>+'#K@+'(N'4*+'3#.#$(%'"*+0$%&'.**.%&+C+%#'#>.#'O+3#'C++#3'E(".E'*+\5$*+C+%#311A$
H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

P1''J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'$C@E+C+%#'#>+'@*(@(3.E'#('$%#*(25"+'#>+'2.K'
"*+0+2'@E53'3K3#+C'(%'E(0'."#$/$#K'4*+'3#.#$(%3A$H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA

Q1'7N'0+'2(%b#'C.6+'3./$%&3'.3'.'*+35E#'(N'O+"(C$%&'C(*+'+N4"$+%#'Y+1&1'@*(&*+33$%&'#>+'@*(@(3.E'#('
$%#*(25"+'2.K'"*+0+2'@E53'(*'3$C$E.*ZT'0>$">'(@#$(%'0(5E2'K(5'35@@(*#'$%'(*2+*'#('C.6+'3./$%&3111A'
H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

5-$')"$+6*<&#&9$)27&#J$(,&+*&$(#)>89&$')"#$+,2&#6+28>&$89&+*$-)#$;+%86=$*+>86=*AAA^
H@,&+*&$6)2&$<&$+#&$+,#&+9'$(#)()*86=$27&$-),,)<86=$86$27&$D#+-2$?)#()#+2&$@,+6$./0010.$2)$./03104V$
;+6+=86=$<827$-&<&#$6)6\)(&#+28)6+,$*2+--J$*+>86=*$-#);$*&68)#$;+6+=&;&62$2&+;$#&9":28)6*J$*7+#86=$
;+6+=&#*$+69$)(&#+28)6+,$1$C"*86&**$*"(()#2$-"6:28)6*J$C&22&#$;+6+=&;&62$+69$:)62#),$)-$*(&6986=$+69$
*"((,8&#*J$#8*%$;+6+=&9$+((#)+:7$2)$#&9":86=$*(&69J$(+'$#&*2#+862$C'$+,,$*2+--J$"*86=$;)6&'$*+>&9$86$
./0/100$+*$+$#&*",2$)-$28=72$C"9=&2$;+6+=&;&62J$&6986=$27&$#&=8)6+,$;+6+=&;&62$C)+#9$+69$+$#&9":28)6$)-$
&M(&6982"#&$)6$;&;C&#$*&#>8:&*AI

#&9":&$27&$6";C&#$)-$
K#&$*2+28)6*

#&9":&$27&$6";C&#$)-$
K#&$&6=86&*

:7+6=&$*78-2$*2+#21
K68*7$28;&*

)27&#

Page 56



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IQ

.+)/),"0'E2';"%"&$%&'5$84':656+')/6+"8$)%"0',8"::'<(',8"%7"+7$,$%&',8"8$)%'
,8":@%&'06#60,'"3+),,'76#)%'"%7',);6+,68
'
=>.#'.*+'3#.#$(%'3#.N4%&'E+/+E3A

`+:7$*2+28)6$#&T"8#&*$+$6";C&#$)-$K#&K=72&#*$2)$#&;+86$)(&#+28)6+,A$N7&$6";C&#$)-$K#&K=72&#*$#&T"8#&9$
)6$+$*2+28)6$8*$=#&+2&#$27+6$27&$6";C&#$#&T"8#&9$2)$:#&<$27&$K#&$&6=86&$H*I$+*$82$6&&9*$2)$2+%&$862)$+::)"62$
-+:2)#*$*":7$+*V$,&+>&J$*8:%6&**$+69$2#+8686=A$N7&$2)2+,$6";C&#$)-$K#&K=72&#*$#&T"8#&9$)6$+$*2+28)6$8*$82*$
*2+-K6=$,&>&,A

B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#3

[:#)**$27&$K#&$*2+28)6*$86$D&>)6$+69$E);&#*&2$27&#&$+#&$86*2+6:&*$<7&#&$27&$*2+-K6=$,&>&,$C&2<&&6$*8;8,+#$
*2+28)6*$8*$98--&#&62A$F)#$&M+;(,&$+$*2+28)6$<827$2<)$K#&$&6=86&*$86$D&>)6$;+'$7+>&$+$98--&#&62$6";C&#$)-$
*2+--$2)$+$*2+28)6$<827$2<)$K#&$&6=86&*$86$E);&#*&2A$!"#$*2+28)6$*2+-K6=$,&>&,*$<&#&$*&2$;+6'$'&+#*$+=)$+69$
+#&$6)<$9"&$-)#$#&>8&<$=8>&6$27&$8;(#)>&;&62*$86$*8:%6&**$,&>&,*$+69$:7+6=&*$86$27&$<+'$27+2$<&$2#+86$K#&$
K=72&#*A$N78*$8**"&$8*$)6&$)-$27&$K6+,$-+:2)#*$2)$C&$+99#&**&9$+*$+$#&*",2$)-$:);C8686=$27&$2<)$*&#>8:&*A$

D+0'@*(@(3.E

N7&$(#)()*+,$8*$2)$#&>8&<$27&$*2+-K6=$,&>&,*$+:#)**$27&$<7),&28;&$K#&$*2+28)6*$+69$9&2&#;86&$27&$;)*2$
+((#)(#8+2&$6";C&#$)-$K#&K=72&#*$2)$(#)>89&$&;&#=&6:'$#&*()6*&$+69$;+862+86$K#&K=72&#$*+-&2'A$$N78*$;+'$
;&+6$27+2$*2+28)6*$86$D&>)6$+69$E);&#*&2$C)27$+9)(2$+$6&<$*2+69+#9$*2+28)6$*2+-K6=$,&>&,A$[2$(#&*&62$278*$
(#)()*+,$)6,'$#&,+2&*$2)$27)*&$K#&$*2+28)6*$:#&<&9$<827$27&$<7),&28;&$*'*2&;A$

56$#&+,$2&#;*J$278*$<8,,$;&+6$27+2$<&$:)6286"&$2)$&6*"#&$27+2$27&#&$+#&$+$*"-K:8&62$6";C&#$)-$K#&K=72&#*$)6$
&+:7$K#&$+((,8+6:&$C"2$27&$<+'$27+2$<&$+:78&>&$278*$<8,,$6)2$L"*2$C&$27#)"=7$7+>86=$+$*&2$6";C&#$)-$K#&$
K=72&#*$)6$&+:7$<+2:7A

F+%+4#3

W$ _)$K#&K=72&#$#&9"69+6:8&*A
W$ E+>86=*$27#)"=7$6+2"#+,$<+*2+=&A
W$ [$*2+69+#9$+((#)+:7$2)$K#&$*2+28)6$*2+-K6=$,&>&,*$27+2$*"(()#2*$K#&K=72&#$*+-&2'$C'$%&&(86=$27&$6";C&#$
)-$K#&K=72&#*$)6$+$K#&$&6=86&$2)$+$,&>&,$27+2$*"(()#2*$*+-&$*'*2&;*$)-$<)#%A

;$363

W$ E2+--$)(()*828)6$-#);$27)*&$*2+28)6*$+--&:2&9A
W$ [6$86828+,$86:#&+*&$86$)>&#28;&$"628,$*2+69+#9$*2+28)6$*2+-K6=$,&>&,*$+#&$-",,'$+9)(2&9A

H5+3#$(%3

I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'0+'$C@E+C+%#'#>+'@*(@(3.E'#('$%#*(25"+'3#.%2.*2'
3#.#$(%'3#.N4%&'E+/+E3'."*(33'^-_;-A

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

Page 57



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IU

5-$')"$7+>&$+6*<&#&9$98*+=#&&J$(,&+*&$&M(,+86$<7'AAA
$
$
$
$

$

$

Page 58



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IV

.+)/),"0'F2',600$%&'8+"$%$%&'"%7')846+':*%38$)%,
$
=>.#'$3'3+EE$%&'#*.$%$%&'.%2'(#>+*'N5%"#$(%3A

Z&=8*,+28)6$+,,)<*$F8#&$+69$G&*:"&$["27)#828&*$+69$)27&#$Z):+,$["27)#828&*$2)$=&6&#+2&$86:);&A$N78*$
(#)()*+,$8*$C+*&9$"()6$27&$(#86:8(,&$)-$=&6&#+286=$86:);&$2)$*"(()#2$+69$*"((,&;&62$27&$DEFGE$C"9=&2A$
N7&$86:);&$<)",9$C&$=&6&#+2&9$27#)"=7$27&$(#)>8*8)6$)-$2#+8686=$:)"#*&*$+69$)27&#$-"6:28)6*$2)$:,8&62*A
$
B5**+%#'.**.%&+C+%#3

DEFGE$:"##&62,'$)--&#*$+$,8;82&9$#+6=&$)-$2#+8686=$:)"#*&*$2)$)27&#$K#&$+69$#&*:"&$*&#>8:&*$)6$+$:)*2$
#&:)>&#'$C+*8*A$N7&$2#+8686=$:)"#*&*$+#&$6)2$;+#%&2&9$)#$(#);)2&9$<89&,'$+69$C&:+"*&$27&'$+#&$#"6$)6$+$
:)*2$#&:)>&#'$C+*8*$9)$6)2$7+>&$27&$"69&#,'86=$C"*86&**$9&;+69$2)$;+M8;8*&$86:);&$=&6&#+28)6A
$
D+0'@*(@(3.E

N)$#&+,8*&$)"#$+;C828)6$)-$C&86=$+6$&M:&,,&62$)#=+68*+28)6$#&T"8#&*$866)>+28>&$*),"28)6*$86$27&$-+:&$)-$C"9=&2$
:"2*A$N78*$(#)()*+,$8*$2)$=&6&#+2&$+6$86:);&J$27#)"=7$27&$*&,,86=$)-$2#+8686=$+69$)27&#$-"6:28)6*J$<78:7$:+6$
C&$#&86>&*2&9$2)$*"(()#2$27&$:)*2$)-$8;(#)>86=$27&$("C,8:$:);;"682'$*+-&2'$*&#>8:&*$9&,8>&#&9$C'$DEFGEA$

!"#$(#)()*+,$8*$2)$&M(+69$27&$#+6=&$)-$2#+8686=$)--&#&9$+69$9&>&,)($-"#27&#$:);;&#:8+,$)(()#2"6828&*A$N)$9)$
278*$<8,,$#&T"8#&$9&,8C&#+2&$+69$+:28>&$;+#%&286=$)-$27&$(#)9":2*$)--&#&9$+69$27&$9&>&,)(;&62$)-$27&$DEFGE$
C#+69A

!(&#+286=$+*$+$C"*86&**$<8,,$#&T"8#&$"*$2)$2786%$98--&#&62,'$+69$;+M8;8*&$27&$*%8,,*$)-$)"#$(#)-&**8)6+,$
<)#%-)#:&J$C&$278*$86$C"*86&**$;+6+=&;&62J$;+#%&286=$)#$2#+8686=A$!"#$;+6+=&#*$7+>&$+,#&+9'$C&&6$
86>),>&9$86$9&>&,)(86=$278*$6&<$&62&#(#8*&$+69$<&$<8,,$:)6286"&$2)$"*&$27&8#$2)($:,+**$+C8,82'$86$27&$-"2"#&A$
N7&#&$+#&$7)<&>&#$+*(&:2*$*":7$+*$;+#%&2$+6+,'*8*$<7&#&$<&$<8,,$"28,8*&$27&$&M(&#8&6:&$)-$)"#$(#)-&**8)6+,$
*&#>8:&*$(#)>89&#$2)$(#)>89&$27&$:);;&#:8+,$(&#*(&:28>&A

!"#$C"*86&**$9&>&,)(;&62$+((#)+:7$-),,)<*$27#&&$*8;(,&$*2&(*V

E2&($0V$+**&**J$;+M8;8*&$+69$K6&$2"6&$:"##&62$:);;&#:8+,$+:28>828&*$H86828+,,'$-):"*86=$)6$27&$78=7&*2$
>),";&$+:28>828&*$86$N#+8686=AI

E2&($.V$&M(+69$&M8*286=$+:28>828&*$862)$6&<$;+#%&2*$+69$=+86$+$=#&+2&#$;+#%&2$*7+#&$)-$:"##&62$;+#%&2*J$
9&>&,)($6&<$*&#>8:&*$+69$(#)9":2*$-)#$&M8*286=$;+#%&2*

E2&($3V$9&>&,)($6&<$(#)9":2*$+69$*&#>8:&*$-)#$6&<$;+#%&2*
$

D&>&,)(;&62$)-$E2&($0$<8,,$C&$-):"*&9$+#)"69$+$DEFGE$[?[D`YlA$N78*$+:+9&;'$<8,,$-):"*$)6$)"#$:"##&62$
:);;&#:8+,$*2#&6=27*$86$2#+8686=A$N7&$9&>&,)(;&62$<8,,$*&&$27&$&*2+C,8*7;&62$)-$*&>&6$2#+8686=$-+:",28&*A$
N7&$(#)()*&9$-+:",28&*$+#&V
W$ [::&**$m$G&*:"&$F+:",2'
W$ F8#&$a&7+>8)"#$F+:",2'
W$ Y+#828;&$F+:",2'
W$ F8#&K=72&#$F+:",2'
W$ ?);;+69$F+:",2'
W$ D#8>86=$F+:",2'
W$ F8#&$*+-&2'$F+:",2'
$

Page 59



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IW

F+%+4#3

W$ 56:);&$=&6&#+2&9$<8,,$C&$#&86>&*2&9$862)$27&$("C,8:$*&#>8:&*$(#)>89&9$C'$DEFGE$2)$8;(#)>&$:);;"682'$
+69$K#&$K=72&#$*+-&2'A

W$ B&$:+6$:)6286"&$)"#$L)"#6&'$2)<+#9*$&M:&,,&6:&$<78,*2$,8;8286=$27&$:)*2$8;(+:2$2)$2+M$(+'&#*$+69$(#)>89&$
+6$&;&#=&6:'$*&#>8:&$27&$("C,8:$:+6$C&$(#)"9$)-A

W$ N78*$(#86:8(,&$K2*$<827$27&$6&<$Q)>&#6;&62$+=&69+$+69$<8,,$#&9":&$27&$6&&9$-)#$"*$2)$#&,'$*)$7&+>8,'$)6$
=)>&#6;&62$=#+62$+69$:)"6:8,$2+MA

;$363

W$ [$6&=+28>&$&>&62$-#);$27&$:);;&#:8+,$+:28>82'$:)",9$7+>&$+$9&2#8;&62+,$8;(+:2$)6$27&$#&("2+28)6$)-$27&$
("C,8:$*&#>8:&$+69$>8:&$>&#*+A

W$ DEFGE$+22&628)6$C&:);&*$-):"*&9$)6$27&$:);;&#:8+,$+:28>82'$+2$27&$&M(&6*&$)-$27&$("C,8:$*&#>8:&A
$
H5+3#$(%3
$
I1'J(0'3#*(%&EK'2('K(5'.&*++'(*'2$3.&*++'#>.#'^-_;-'3>(5E2'53+'"(CC+*"$.E'(@@(*#5%$#$+3'#('
C$%$C$3+'$%"*+.3+'$%'"(5%"$E'#.[A'H28:%$)6&$C)M$)6,'I

$ E2#)6=,'$ [=#&&$ _&827&#$[=#&&$ D8*+=#&&$ E2#)6=,'$ D)6S2$%6)<
$ [=#&&$ $ )#$D8*+=#&&$ $ D8*+=#&&

<1'J(0'2('K(5'#>$%6'^-_;-'3>(5E2'53+'#>+'C(%+K'&+%+*.#+2'OK'"(CC+*"$.E'(@@(*#5%$#$+3LA$H28:%$
)6&$C)M$86$&+:7$:),";6I
$
$ 56$27&$:"##&62$K6+6:8+,$ 56$27&$-"2"#&
$ :,8;+2&
$ $
56$27&$:"##&62$K6+6:8+,$:,8;+2&

56$27&$-"2"#&

G&9":&$8;(+:2$)6$:)"6:8,$2+M

56>&*2$;)#&$86$(#&>&628)6

56>&*2$;)#&$86$(#)2&:28)6

56>&*2$;)#&$86$&;&#=&6:'$#&*()6*&

$

Page 60



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'IX

G%:)+;"8$)%'"<)*8'()*

I1'!*+'K(5L1A'H@,&+*&$*&,&:2$)6&$C)MI$

[$;&;C&#$)-$*2+--$ @,&+*&$=)$2)$n4

[$;&;C&#$)-$27&$("C,8:$ @,&+*&$=)$2)$n4

[$Y&;C&#$)-$@+#,8+;&62

[$:)"6:8,,)#

G&(#&*&6286=$+$C"*86&**

G&(#&*&6286=$+$:);;"682'$=#)"(

G&(#&*&6286=$+6$&;&#=&6:'$*&#>8:&

G&(#&*&6286=$+$,):+,$)#$6+28)6+,$=)>&#6;&62
)#=+68*+28)6

!27&#J$(,&+*&$*(&:8-'

<1'=>.#'$3'K(5*'%.C+'.%2'c(O'#$#E+A$H_)2$#&T"8#&9$-)#$;&;C&#*$)-$27&$("C,8:$)#$*2+--I

G1'=>.#'$3'#>+'%.C+'(N'K(5*'(*&.%$3.#$(%'.%2'$#3'.22*+331'H_)2$#&T"8#&9$-)#$;&;C&#*$)-$27&$("C,8:$)#$
*2+--I

N82,&

F8#*2$6+;&

E"#6+;&

o)C$N82,&

_+;&$)-$!#=+68*+28)6

[99#&**$,86&$0

[99#&**$,86&$.

[99#&**$,86&$3

?)"62'

@)*2$:)9&

Page 61



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'<S

d>+'$%N(*C.#$(%'@*(/$2+2'N*(C'\5+3#$(%'P'(%0.*23'0$EE'O+'#*+.#+2'"(%42+%#$.EEK'.%2'0$EE'%(#'O+'2$3?
"E(3+2'#('.%K(%+1''=+'.*+'(%EK'.36$%&'#>+'N(EE(0$%&'\5+3#$(%3'3('0+'".%'4%2'(5#'0>$">'$335+3'.*+'
#>+'C(3#'$C@(*#.%#'$%'2$NN+*+%#'@.*#3'(N'#>+'"(CC5%$#K1''

P1'!*+'K(5'L1A$H@,&+*&$*&,&:2$)6&$C)MI

Y+,&$ F&;+,&

Q1'J(0'(E2'.*+'K(5A$H@,&+*&$*&,&:2$)6&$C)MI

d69&#$0j$ .O$\$34$ 4O$\$O4$ eOp
0j$\$.4$ 3O$\$44$ OO$\$e4

[$98*+C,&9$(&#*)6$8*$*);&)6&$<7)$7+*$+$(7'*8:+,$)#$;&62+,$8;(+8#;&62$27+2$7+*$+$*"C*2+628+,$+69$,)6=\
2&#;$+9>&#*&$&--&:2$)6$78*$)#$7&#$+C8,82'$2)$:+##'$)"2$6)#;+,$9+'\2)\9+'$+:28>828&*$HN78*$9)&*$6)2$86:,"9&$
<&+#86=$=,+**&*$C"2$82$9)&*$86:,"9&$7&+#86=$8;(+8#;&62*IA

U1'^('K(5'"(%3$2+*'K(5*3+EN'#('>./+'.'2$3.O$E$#KA$H@,&+*&$*&,&:2$)6&$C)MI

l&*$$ _)

V1'=>$">'(N'#>+'N(EE(0$%&'&*(5@3'2('K(5'"(%3$2+*'K(5*3+EN'#('O+E(%&'#(A$H@,&+*&$*&,&:2$)6,'$)6&I

=>$#+' a#828*7$ FE."6'(*'FE."6' ?+#8CC&+6
$ $ F*$#$3>
$ 5#8*7$ $ [-#8:+6

$ [6'$)27&#$B782&$C+:%=#)"69$ $ [6'$)27&#$a,+:%$C+:%=#)"69
$ H(,&+*&$*&,&:2$+69$<#82&$86$C&,)<I$ $ H(,&+*&$*&,&:2$+69$<#82&$86$C&,)<I

8$[+2$ B782&$+69$a,+:%$?+#8CC&+6$ !3$.%$ 5698+6

$ B782&$+69$a,+:%$[-#8:+6$ $ @+%8*2+68

$ B782&$+69$[*8+6$ $ a+6=,+9&*78

$ [6'$)27&#$;8M&9$C+:%=#)"69$ $ [6'$)27&#$[*8+6$C+:%=#)"69
$ H(,&+*&$*&,&:2$+69$<#82&$86$C&,)<I$ $ H(,&+*&$*&,&:2$+69$<#82&$86$C&,)<I

$ ?786&*&$ $ !27&#$&2768:$=#)"(
$ $ $ H(,&+*&$*&,&:2$+69$<#82&$86$C&,)<I

Page 62



!"#$%&'#(')*(#+"#','-./+

!"#$%&'()*+',"(---

).&+'<I

!)5'8)'4"#6'()*+',"(

l)"#$)(868)6*$)6$27&$:7+6=&*$(#&*&62&9$<82786$278*$9):";&62$+#&$8;()#2+62A$B&$<+62$2)$7&+#$')"#$>8&<*$
<7&27&#$')"$<8*7$2)$:);;&62$)6$+,,$)"#$(#)()*+,*$)#$L"*2$27)*&$27+2$')"$+#&$862&#&*2&9$86A$N7&$:);;&62*$
<&$#&:&8>&$<8,,$86-)#;$27&$9&:8*8)6$;+%86=$(#):&**$)-$9&2&#;8686=$27&$-"2"#&$8;(,&;&62+28)6$)-$27&$
(#)()*+,*A

B&$<8*7$2)$;+%&$82$+*$&+*'$+*$()**8C,&$-)#$')"$2)$*"C;82$')"#$:);;&62*$*)$<&$7+>&$9&>&,)(&9$27&$
-),,)<86=$+##+6=&;&62*$-)#$')"$2)$:)6>&68&62,'$(#)>89&$')"#$:);;&62*A
$
0A$?);(,&2&$27&$T"&*28)6*$86$278*$9):";&62$+69$#&2"#6$82$2)$27&$+99#&**$C&,)<
$
.A$F+M$27&$:);(,&2&9$T"&*28)6*$86$278*$9):";&62$2)$/03g.$ji.3//$;+#%&9$-)#$27&$+22&628)6$)-$27&$
?)6*",2+28)6$!-K:&#

$
3A$k8*82$)"#$<&C*82&$<<<A9*K#&A=)>A"%$$+69$:);(,&2&$27&$T"&*28)6*$)6,86&

4A$B#82&$')"#$:);;&62*$2)$27&$+99#&**$C&,)<V

?)6*",2+28)6$!-K:&#
D&>)6$+69$E);&#*&2$F8#&$+69$G&*:"&$E&#>8:&
FG``@!EN
E&#>8:&$U&+9T"+#2&#*
?,'*2$E2$Q&)#=&
`M&2&#
D&>)6
`q3$/_B

l)"$:+6$:)62+:2$27&$?)6*",2+28)6$!-K:&#$C'$2&,&(7)6&$)6$/03g.$ji.3O4$)#$C'$&;+8,$)6$
:)6*",2+28)6)-K:&#r9*K#&A=)>A"%
$
l)"#*$>8&<*$+#&$+,*)$86>82&9$)6$)"#$9#+-2$?)#()#+2&$@,+6$./0010.$2)$./03104$+69$)"#$6&<$,)6=&#$2&#;$
*2#+2&='A$N7&*&$9):";&62*$+#&$+,*)$+>+8,+C,&$&,&:2#)68:+,,'$)6$<<<A9*K#&A=)>A"%A

N7&$:)6*",2+28)6$(&#8)9$:);;&6:&*$)6$0i$o+6"+#'$./00$+69$:,)*&*$)6$0/$[(#8,$./00A

N7+6%$')"$-)#$2+%86=$27&$28;&$2)$#&+9$)"#$(#)()*+,*$+69$<&$,))%$-)#<+#9$2)$#&:&8>86=$')"#$:);;&62*A

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 DEVON & SOMERSET FIRE & RESCUE AUTHORITY - DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN 2011/12 TO 2013/14
	Towards 2014 Strategy
	Having Your Say Leaflet


